
Loudon County Commission 

Loudon, Tennessee 

Tuesday, September 7, 2021 

Courthouse Annex 

6:oopm 

Agenda 
Regular Meeting 

Public Hearing 

A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE ZONING MAP OF LOUDON COUNTY, 
TENNESSEE, PURSUANT TO CHAPTER SEVEN, §13-7-105 OF THE TENNESSEE 
CODE ANNOTATED, TO REZONE FROM A-1, AGRICULTURE-FORESTRY 
DISTRICT TO R-1, PUD (SUBURBAN RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT) WITH A 
PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT (PUD) OVERLAY. LOUDON COUNTY TAX 
MAP 044, PARCEL 038.00 LOCATED ON HWY 32i., LOUDON COUNTY, TN, 
SITUATED IN THE 3rd LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT 

1) Comments by Members of the General Public 

2) Opening of the Meeting, Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag of the United States, 
Invocation 

3) Roll Call 

4) Adoption ofthe September 7, 2021 Loudon County Commission Agenda 

5) Reading and Acceptance of the August 2, 2021 Loudon County Commission 
Minutes and August 16, 2021 Special Called Meeting Minutes 



6) Loudon County Codes Enforcement Director - Jim Jenkins 

A. A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE ZONING MAP OF LOUDON 
COUN1Y, TENNESSEE, PURSUANT TO CHAPTER SEVEN, §13-7-105 
OF THE TENNESSEE CODE ANNOTATED, TO REZONE FROM A-1, 
AGRICULTURE-FORESTRY DISTRICT TO R-1, PUD (SUBURBAN 
RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT) WITH A PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT 
(PUD) OVERLAY. LOUDON COUN1YTAXMAP 044, PARCEL 038.00 
LOCATED ON HWY 32i., LOUDON COUN1Y, TN, SITUATED IN THE 
3rd LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT 

7) Purchasing Director - Susan Huskey 

1. Retiree's Insurance Renewal - Humana 

8) Mayor -Buddy Bradshaw 

1. Discussion of Courthouse to Finalize Plans 
2. Covid-19 Policy Re-Instated 

9) Director of Accounts and Budgets - Tracy Blair 

A. Consideration of recommendation to approve application/ acceptance of the 
following ARP funds from the Institute of Museum and Library Services: 

1. Lenoir City Library - $25,000 with 10% match 
2. Philadelphia Library - $20,000 with 5% match 
3. Loudon Library - $25,000 with 10% match 
4. Greenback Library - $20,000 with 5% match 

B. Consideration of recommendation to approve application/ acceptance of 
$3,000 grant through the American Library Association, no matching funds 
required - Loudon Library 

C. Consideration of request for $4,915 salary supplement in FY 2022 - Road 
Superintendent and Sheriff 



D. Consideration of recommendation to approve amendments in the following 
funds: 

1. County General Fund 101 

2. Highway Fund 131 

3. General Purpose School Fund 141 

4. School Federal Projects Fund 142 
5. Central Cafeterias Fund 143 

6. General Capital Projects Fund 171 

E. Distribution of Monthly Reports 

10) Commissioner - David Meers 

1. Bonds & Notaries 

Frederick J. Allen, Terry Brackett, Megan Nicole Bright, Diamond 
Ferguson, Phyllis Renee' Little, Patricia D McNabb, Kimberly 
Millsaps, Carla Wood Navas, Cynthia Noles, Jinni B Redmon, Velvet 
Richesin, Diana Parks Ridenour, Cynthia A Thompson, Sara 
Thompson, Janie C. Tucker, Suzanne F Vicars 



Loudon County Commission 

090721 - Agenda Item # 5 

Loudon County Commission Meeting 
Minutes for Approval 

August 2, 2021 

& 

Special Called Minutes 

August 16, 2021 

DRAFT COPY 
Not Approved 



(1) General Public 
Comments 

(2) Roll Call 

(3) Agend_a 
Adopt10n 

(4) Minutes 
Approved 
June 28, 2021 
& July 6, 2021 

LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 
LOUDON COUNfY, TENNESSEE 

Monday, August 2, 2021 

Courthouse Annex Building 
6P.M. 

Regular Meeting 
DRAFT COPY 
Not Approved 

A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE ZONING MAP OF LOUDON COUNTY. 
TENNESSEE, PURSUANT TO CHAPTER SEVEN, §13-7-105 OF THE 
TENNESSEE CODE ANNOTATED, TO REZONE FROM R-1, SUBURBAN 
RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT TO C-2, GENERAL COMMERICAL DISTRICT, 
LOUDON COUNTY TAX MAP 016, PARCEL 324.00 LOCATED AT 810 OLD 
MIDWAY RD., LOUDON COUNTY, TN, SITUATED IN THE 2nd LEGISLATNE 
DISTRICT 

A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE MUNICIPAL AND REGIONAL SUBDIVISION 
REGULATIONS OF LOUDON COUNTY, PHILADELPHIA, GREENBACK AND 
THE PLANNING REGIONS OF LENOIR CITY AND LOUDON, ARTICLE III, 
GENERAL REQUIREMENTS AND MINIMUM STANDARDS OF DESIGN, C. 
LOTS 

BE IT REMBERED, that the Board of Commission of Loudon County convened in 
regular session in Loudon, Tennessee on the 2n<l day of August, 2021. 

Commission Chairman Cullen called the meeting to order at 6:02 pm 

Commissioner Duff opened the County Commission Meeting by leading the Pledge of 
Allegiance to the Flag of the United States of America, and then gave the invocation. 

Upon Roll Call, the following commissioners were present: Kelly Brewster, David 
Meers, Matthew Tinker, Bill Satterfield, Gary Whitfield, Henry Cullen, 
Harold Duff, Van Shaver, Adam Waller (9) 

The following commissioners were absent: Julia Hurley (1) 

Also present, was the Honorable Mayor Buddy Bradshaw, Director of Accounts 
and Budgets, Tracy Blair and Chief Deputy Clerk, Tammie Wampler. 

Commission Chairman Cullen requested that the August 2, 2021 agenda be 
adopted. Commissioner Shaver made a motion to accept the agenda. 
Commissioner Waller seconded the motion. 

Upon Voice Vote, the motion Passed unanimously. 

Commission Chairman Cullen requested that the June 28, 2021 minutes be 
accepted and that the July 6, 2021 Budget Adoption minutes also be added and 
accepted. Commissioner Shaver made a motion to accept both sets of minutes. 
Commissioner Satterfield seconded the motion. 

Upon Voice Vote, the motion Passed unanimously. 

Csl General Public Commission Chairman Cullen opened the floor for the General Public Comments. 
Comments The following spoke: 

(6) Zoning 

1) Jeanie Mowery - Adequate Facilities Tax 
2) Tony Aikens - Adequate Facilities Tax 
3) Rodney Grugin - Loudon County Chamber Board of Directors Resolution 

regarding Adequate Facilities Tax 
4) Matthew Coleman - Adequate Facilities Tax 
5) Jeanne Barker - Adequate Facilities Tax 

Commission Chairman Cullen called back to the floor Loudon County Planning 
& Codes Director - Jim Jenkins. Commissioner Satterfield made a motion to 
forego the second reading of the zoning resolutions. Commissioner Shaver seconded 
the motion. 

Upon Voice Vote, the motion Passed unanimously. 

1 



(7) Re-Zoning 
810 Old 
Midw;1y 
Road 

(8) Re-Zoning 
(Munici\'al & 
Regiona 
Subdivision 
Regulations) 

(9) LCUB Quit 
Claim Deed 

(10) Adequate 
Facilities Tax 

Loudon County Commi ss ion ~rfc cting Minutes , r-.1Ionday, August 2 , 2021 

A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE ZONING MAP OF LOUDON COUNTY, 
TENNESSEE, PURSUANT TO CHAPTER SEVEN, §13-7-105 OF THE 
TENNESSEE CODE ANNOTATED, TO REZONE FROM R-1, SUBURBAN 
RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT TO C-2, GENERAL COMMERICAL DISTRICT, 
LOUDON COUNTY TAX MAP 016, PARCEL324.oo LOCATED AT 810 OLD 
MIDWAY RD., LOUDON COUNTY, TN, SITUATED INTI-IE 211<l LEGISLATIVE 
DISTRICT RESOLUTION 080221-A 

Commissioner Tinker made a motion to accept the planning commissions 
recommendation to deny the resolution. Commissioner Shaver seconded the 
motion. 

Commission Chairman Cullen called for a Roll Call Vote. 

The following commissioners voted AYE: 

Meers, Tinker, Satterfield, Whitfield, Cullen, Duff, Shaver, Waller, 
Brewster (9) 

The motion PASSED to DENY the motion. 

A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE MUNICIPAL AND REGIONAL SUBDIVISION 
REGULATIONS OF LOUDON COUNTY, PHILADELPHIA, GREENBACK AND 
THE PLANNING REGIONS OF LENOIR CITY AND LOUDON, ARTICLE III, 
GENERAL REQUIREMENTS AND MINIMUM STANDARDS OF DESIGN, C. 
LOTS RESOLUTION 080221-B 

Commissioner Satterfield made a motion to accept and approve the zoning 
resolution. Commissioner Tinker seconded the motion. 

Commission Chairman Cullen called for a Roll Call Vote. 

The following commissioners voted AYE: 

Tinker, Satterfield, Whitfield, Cullen, Duff, Shaver, Waller, Brewster, 
Meers (9) 

The motion PASSED unanimously. 

Purchasing Director - Susan Huskey request approval to do a quit claim 
deed to LCUB for a parcel in District 2, Map 15, Parcel 186.00, Plat Book D, Page 
87-8, inside Lenoir City on Hwy 321, Franklin Square. This parcel has LCUB boxes 
on the parcel. EXHIBIT 080221-C 

Commissioner Shaver made a motion to accept the recommendation for the 
quick claim deed. Commissioner Brewster seconded the motion. 

Commission Chairman Cullen called for a Roll Call Vote. 

The following commissioners voted AYE: 

Tinker, Satterfield, Whitfield, Cullen, Duff, Shaver, Waller, Brewster, 
Meers (9) 

The motion PASSED unanimously. 

Commissioner Shaver had on the agenda the item for discussion of the 
Adequate Facilities Tax. There was discussion by the commissioners on this topic 
and it was decided that it would be best for Mayor Buddy Bradshaw and 
Mayor Tony Aikens to come to an agreement that is suitable for both parties. 
This will be presented as a Special Called Meeting most likely prior to the next 
workshop meeting to be held on August 16, 2021. This will be voted on at a Special 
Called meeting. 

2 



(11) Boards & 
Committees 

(12) Habitat 
lluilding 
Permit Fees 
VVaived 

Loudon County Commission 1\frcting l'vlinutcs , Monday, August 2, 2.021 

Mayor Buddy Bradshaw presented to Commission the following Boards and 
Committees to be renewed. 

I) Agriculture Extension Committee - (adding Gary Whitfield / term 
expires September 2021 RESOLUTION 080221-D 

2) Airport Authority (David Ferguson /term expires August 2026) 

RESOLUTION 080221-E 
3) Beer Board (Ed Heilman, Mary Ann Cook & Krystee Ervin 

Conaway/ term expires August 2024) RESOLUTION 080221-F 
4) Blair Bend Industrial Committee (David Meers, Henry Cullen & Gary 

Whitfield/ term expires August 2022) RESOLUTION 080221-G 
5) Budget Committee (Henry Cullen, Bill Satterfield, David Meers & 

Van Shaver/ term expires August 2022) RESOLUTION 080221-H 
6) Capital Projects Committee (Matthew Tinker, Gary Whitfield, Kelly 

Brewster & Harold Duff/ term expires August 2022) 

RESOLUTION 080221-I 
7) Economic Development Agency B & D (Harold Duff/ term expires 

August 2022) RESOLUTION 080221-J 
8) Financial Advisory Committee (Matthew Tinker, Van Shaver, Harold 

Duff, Buddy Bradshaw, Tracy Blair & Chip Miller/ term expires 
August 2022) RESOLUTION 080221-K 

9) Governmental Affairs Committee (David Meers, Julia Hurley, 
Matthew Tinker, Harold Duff/ term expires August 2022) 

RESOLUTION 080221-L 
10) Loudon County Library Board (Billie Whitney & Sarah Thomason/ 

term expires June 2024) RESOLUTION 080221-M 
11) Library Board - Ocoee lliver Region (Nancy Martin & Ed Donley/ term 

expires April 2024) RESOLUTION 080221-N 
12) Litter Control Committee (Adam Waller, Kelly Littleton Brewster, 

David Meers, Tim Guider, Eddie Simpson, Chris Parks, Bill 
Satterfield/ term expires August 2022) RESOLUTION 080221-0 

13) Maintenance Committee (Brian Brown, David Meers, Gary 
Whitfield, Scott Newman, Bobby Johnson/ term expires August 22) 

RESOLUTION 080221-P 
14) Planning & Zoning Committee (Van Shaver & Adam Waller/ term 

expires November 2022) RESOLUTION 080221-0 
15) Purchasing Committee (Adam Waller, Kelly Brewster, Matt Tinker, 

Gary Whitfield/ term expires August 2022) RESOLUTION 080221-R 
16) Safety Committee (Carrie McKclvey, Buddy Bradshaw, Chip Miller, 

Tracie Littleton, Steve Harrelson, Tim Guider, Henry Cullen, 
Toby Brewster, Rex Dale, Mike Campbell, Brian Brown, Tracy 
Blair, Hank Sledge/ term expires August 2022) 

RESOLUTION 080221-S 
17) Salary Benefit AD-HOC Committee (Mike Campbell, Steve Harrelson, 

Henry Cullen, David Meers, Carrie McKelvey, Tammy Reynolds, 
Buddy Bradshaw, Susan Huskey, Tracie Littleton, Penny 
Glasglow, Tim Guider, Chip Miller, Eddie Simpson, Brian Brown, 
Tracy Blair, Rex Dale, Hank Sledge/ term expires August 2022) 

RESOLUTION 080221-T 
18) Senior Citizens Executive Committee (Harold Duff, Bill Satterfield / 

term expires August 2022) RESOLUTION 080221-U 
19) Surplus Property Authority (Van Shaver, Kelly Brewster, Adam 

Waller, Matthew Tinker, Buddy Bradshaw, Susan Huskey/ term 
expires August 2022) RESOLUTION 080221-V 

Upon Voice Vote, the motion PASSED unanimously. 

Mayor Bradshaw presented to commission the resolution to waive the building 
Permit fees for Habitat for Humanity. 

Commissioner Satterfield made a motion to accept the recommendation to 
waive the building permit fees. Commissioner Meers seconded the motion. 

Commission Chairman Cullen called for a Roll Call Vote. 

The following commissioners voted AYE: 

Whitfield, Cullen, Duff, Shaver, Waller, Brewster, Meers, Tinker, 
Satterfield (9) 

3 



( 13) fY 2021-
2022 Grants 
s 59,180 
ETHIV\/ Sr. 
Center & 
S16,ooo 
DOE/ Off
Site 
Emergency 
Planning& 
Response 

(14) lludget 
Amendments 
-Funds 
101,115,116 & 
171 

(15) Monthly 
Reports 

(16) llonds & 
Notaries 

Loudon County Commission rvtcc ting i\1linutcs, rvionday, August.'..! , 2021 

The motion PASSED unanimously. RESOLUTION 080221-W 

Director of Accounts and Budgets Tracy Blair requested consideration of 
recommendation to approve application / acceptance of FY 2021-2022 grants: 

1) $ 59,180 ETHRA received annually to offset expenses of Senior Center 
EXHIBIT 080221-X 

$ 16,000 DOE grant received annually for Off-site Emergency Planning & 
Response EXHIBIT 080221-Y 

2) 

Commissioner Waller made a motion to accept the recommendation for the 
two grants. Commissioner Tinker seconded the motion. 

Commission Chairman Cullen called for a Roll Call Vote. 

The following commissioners voted AYE: 

Cullen, Duff, Shaver, Waller, Brewster, Meers, Tinker, Satterfield, 
Whitfield (9) 

The motion PASSED unanimously. 

Director of Accounts and Budgets Tracy Blair requested consideration of 
recommendation to approve amendments in the following funds: 

1) County General Fund 101 EXHIBIT 080221-Z 
2) Public Library Fund us EXHIBIT 080221-Z 
3) Recycling Center Fund u6 EXHIBIT 080221-AA 
4) General Capital Projects Fund 171 EXHIBIT 080221-BB 

Commissioner Satterfield made a motion to accept the budget amendments. 
Commissioner Brewster seconded the motion. 

Commission Chairman Cullen called for a Roll Call Vote. 

The following commissioners voted AYE: 

Duff, Shaver, Waller, Brewster, Meers, Tinker, Satterfield, Whitfield, 
Cullen (9) 

The motion PASSED unanimously. 

Director of Accounts and Budgets Tracy Blair requester that the record 
reflect the distribution of the Summary Financial Statement for July. The Budget 
Committee Minutes will be handed out at the next commission meeting. 
EXHIBIT 080221-CC 

Commissioner Meers made a motion that was seconded by Commissioner 
Waller to approve the following Notaries and Bonds: 

5) Melanie Hope Brown, Ruth Clark, Taylor E. Dowd, Carrie A_ Fox, 
Luis Eduardo Gonzalez, Jennifer Michelle Griffis, StraeyY 
Griffith, Daveau Meek Haugen, Debra H Hines, Sabrina 
Mahaney, Leah Peetz, Kortney Phillips, Ana Caren Salazar, 
Shannon L_ Tollett, Shauna Brooke Veal EXHIBIT 080221-DD 

4 



17) 
Adjourn 

Loudon County Commission Meeting Minutes, i'vlonday, August 2, 2021 

There being no further business, a motion being duly made by Commissioner 
Satterfield and seconded by Commissioner Meers the August 2, 2021 

County Commission Meeting was adjourned at 6:54 pm. 

Loudon County Commission Chairman 

Attest: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 

5 





(1) Opening of 
Meeting 

(2) Roll Call 

(3) General 
Public 
Comments 

(4) Adequate 
School Facilities 
Tax Resolution 

Loudon County Commission 

Loudon, Tennessee 

Monday, August 16, 2021 

Courthouse Annex 

6:00 pm 

Special Called Meeting 

DRAFT COPY 
Not Approved 

BE IT REMBERED, that the Board of Commission of Loudon County convened in a 
Special Called Meeting session in Loudon, Tennessee on the i6'h day of August, 2021. 

Commission Chairman Cullen called the meeting to order at 6:02 pm. 

Upon Roll Call, the following commissioners were present: Kelly Brewster, David 
Meers, Julia Hurley, Matthew Tinker, Bill Satterfield, Gary Whitfield, Henry 
Cullen, Harold Duff, Van Shaver, Adam Waller (10) 

Also present, was the Honorable Mayor Buddy Bradshaw, Director of Accounts 
and Budgets, Tracy Blair and Chief Deputy Clerk, Tammie Wampler. 

Commission Chairman Cullen called to the floor Mayor Tony Aikens to speak as 
he was the only one that signed up for the General Public Comments. Mayor Aikens 
asked commission to pass the resolution on the Adequate Facilities Tax. 

Commission Chairman Cullen requested that Mayor Bradshaw present the 
Adequate Facilities Tax Resolution to commission. 

Commissioner Waller made a motion to approve the resolution contingent that the 
Lenoir City Council agrees to four years of not withholding paperwork and that they 
would also release the paperwork they have withheld the last couple of months. The 
motion was seconded by Commissioner Meers. 

Commission Chairman Cullen called for a Roll Call Vote. 

Upon Roll Call Vote, the following commissioners voted Aye: 

Meers, Hurley, Tinker, Satterfield, Whitfield, Cullen, Duff, Shaver, Waller, 
Brewster (10) 

The following Commissioners voted Nay: (o) 

The motion PASSED (10) RESOLUTION 081621-A 

There being no further business, a motion being duly made by Commissioner Shaver and 
seconded by Commissioner Tinker, the August i6'" Special Called Meeting stand 
adjourned at 6:24 p.m. 

Attest: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Commission 
Chairman 

Loudon County Mayor 



Loudon County Commission 

0907 21 - Agenda Item # 6 

Zoning Resolution 
A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE ZONING MAP OF LOUDON 
COUNTY, TENNESSEE, PURSUANT TO CHAPTER SEVEN, §13-7-105 
OF THE TENNESSEE CODE ANNOTATED, TO REZONE FROM A-1, 
AGRICULTURE-FORESTRY DISTRICT TO R-1, PUD (SUBURBAN 
RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT) WITH A PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT 
(PUD) OVERLAY. LOUDON COUNTY TAX MAP 044, PARCEL 038.00 
LOCATED ON HWY 32i., LOUDON COUNTY, TN, SITUATED IN THE 
3rd LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT 



RESOLUTION ------

A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE ZONING MAP OF LOUDON COUNTY, 
TENNESSEE, PURSUANT TO CHAPTER SEVEN, §13-7-105 OF THE 

TENNESSEE CODE ANNOTATED, TO REZONE FROM A-1, AGRICULTURE
FORESTRY DISTRICT TO R-1, PUD (SUBURBAN RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT) 

WITH A PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT (PUD) OVERLAY. LOUDON 
COUNTY TAX MAP 044, PARCEL 038.00 LOCATED ON HWY 321., LOUDON 

COUNTY, TN, SITUATED IN THE 3rd LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT 

WHEREAS, the Loudon County Commission, in accordance with Chapter Seven, §13-7-105 of the 
Tennessee Code Annotated, may from time to time, amend the number, shape, boundary, area or any 
regulation of or within any district or districts, or any other provision of any zoning resolution, and 

WHEREAS, the Regional Planning Commission has forwarded a recommendation regarding the 
amendment to the Zoning Map of Loudon County, Tennessee, 

WHEREAS, a notice of public hearing and a description of the resolution appeared in the Loudon 
County newspaper, the News Herald on July 28. 2021 consistent with the provisions of Tennessee 
Code Annotated, § 13-7-105, and 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Loudon County Commission that the Zoning 
Map of Loudon County, Tennessee be amended as follows : 

Located on Hwy 321, situated in the 3rd Legislative District, referenced by Tax Map 044, Parcel 
038.00 to be rezoned from A-l(Agriculture- Forestry District) to R-1, PUD (Suburban Residential 
District) with a pla1U1ed unit development (PUD) overlay as shown on the attached map; said map 
being part of this Resolution. 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this Resolution shall take effect immediately, the public 
welfare requiring it. 

ATTEST LOUDON COUNTY CHAIRMAN 

DATE: ____ _ 

APPROVED: LOUDON COUNTY MAYOR 

The votes on the question of approval of this Resolution by the Planning Commission are as 
follows: 

APPROVED: 11 

DISAPPROVED: 0 

ABSTAINED: 0 

ATTEST: SECRETARY LOUDON COUNTY 
REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION 
Dated: July 20, 2021 



RESOLUTION NO. _____ _ 

ILLUSTRATION ATTACHMENT 

REZONE FROM A-1 (AGRICULTURE- FORESTRY 
DISTRICT) TO R-1 (SUBURBAN RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT) WITH A PLANNED UNIT 

DEVELOPMENT (PUD) OVERLAY. REFERENCED BY LOUDON COUNTY TAX MAP 044, 
PARCEL 038.00 LOCATED ON HWY 321., 

LOUDON COUNTY, TN, SITUATED IN THE 3rd 
LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT 

i ·"" 

,. •·- ·; l I ! .H 1 '1 ,'!·I - . -

...... .. ·.·; .. , -. ·-·· 



Loudon County Commission 

090721 -Agenda Item# 7 

Retiree's Insurance Renewal -
Humana 



IL""-] 11 r1 [i''i"" ril rn· t JI I I ..... • J .111 t,..!1 ~ ..J ~.'J ·'· 
Crnup fViedicc11·e 

Aclvo11tc1ge 

LOUDON COUNTY GOVERNMENT· PPO 

DiJte: 8/2/2021 
Humana Modicarl! Employar PliJn 

PliJn N<1mcs; 
Rx Fotmuliir'(: 

Trodfllonal PPO 079 058 with R>l $5/$30/$60/33% from $0 to ICL; $5/25%/25%/25% from ICL to Catastrophic 
Group Plus Formulary - ZZBOO 

Plan Vc3r 

1/1/2022. 12/ ll/2022 

Fln;:il Biiied Premium 
(Per Member Per Month) 

$182.62 

T1;:adillonJI PPO 079 OSB Mcdlcal and RK DcncJlt Overview 

Deductible 
lnpa1ien1 Acu1c Hospital 
Skilled Nurslnc F;:icllhy 
flhysidiJn OHic~ Visits 

SpcdalJSl Orrico: Vi3lt~ 
Outpatient 5ur~ical 
Ambulance 
Ern~rccncy Room 
Medicill Maximum Oul of Pocket 
Prcscrip1lon Orui;s (Retail 30 day supply) 

(ln·Nctwork/OUt·Of·Nctwork) 
None/ None 
$175 Copaymenl per Admission/ 30~~ Colnsur<incr. per Admission 
SSO Copaymcnt (Oays 21-100) / 30~ Coiniurilncc (Oiiys 1·100) 
$5 Copilyrncnt / 30Y. Coinsur<incc 
SlS Copilymcnt / 30%Calnsuranc<1 
SSO CopilymcrH / 30% ColFlsur;:ince 
Sso Copily1nent / SSO Copaymcnt 
S65 Coµaymunt I SGS Copaynumt 
$2,500 / $5,000 Combined (Medicare Covered Se1vlces) 

R•l $5/530/560/33" lrom so to ICL; 55/25%/l511ns% lrom 
ICL to Ciltaitroplilc 

•••see iltlachcd sheet for ratrnc assumptions and stipulillions. Tho bonoflts prosontod ::ibove arc a hlch·lcvel summilry. Plo•uo consul[ lhe Plan OcsJ.e.n Eihiblt for a more dctallcd I/st of covered 
services, member cost shares, 1crvlccs subject lo dcduc1Jblcs ilnd any pliln !Imitations.••• 

Proprlc\;,ry ilnd conlldcntliJI, For the sole use of LOUDON COUNTY GOVERNMENT. 
Not to be shilred externally without written consent from Hum•mo Inc. 



p .. n ~ f rr-c·I' 1''" r"'1' Tl' ..l II \j ,.J IJ ii j\,)1 :j J t, ~:. 
C1roup Medicore 
Adva11toge 

LOUDON COUNTY GOVERNMENT 

Proposal Terms 

The benefits prescnled on the previous p;:igc are <i high·lcvel summary. Please consult the Plan Design Exhibit 
for a more detailed outline or the b1Jncfils proposed. Final benefits may differ due to annual changes 

in CMS benefit requirements. 

For members wi th End Staec Renal Disease (ESRD), !he Humana Group Medicare Advantage Plan Is only 
offered to eligible members who are diagnosed and enrolled in c:i manner that is consistent with applicable 
Medicare secondary laws, and the rules and regulallons set forth by CMS. 

The rates provided do 001 rcrtect any potential premium adjustments provided by Center for Medicare and 
Medicaid Services (CMS) or federal regulations based on a Medicare beneficiary's Income. 

Humana will hold the proposed rute(s) unless there arc mutcrial changes to e>1isting or implementation or new 
federill regulations or requirements, and/or any unforeseen/unusual circumstances (i.e. pandemic) that would 
Impact Group Medicare. 

Humana will hold the propo•ed rates, assuming all of the Information provided Is accurate, and could be subject to change should any 
of the foll owing differ: 

All members are retired and enrolled in Medicare Part A and/or Part e. 

A minimum average employer contribution level of 76% of the proposed premium for the plan. 

A majority of members' (51% or more) primilry residence is in an adequate Humana Medicare Advantage 
network service area. Humana will monitor network adequacy throughout the year to confirm stand;irds are met. 

Enrolled membership should not change from current, or differ from the information provided, by more than 10% per year. 
This proposal assumes 75 currently enrolled members. 

Humilna 's Medic;irc Ad\/ent;;igc pl.in is the only pl:in offered iJnd there is no additional second<iry plan wrapping around 
or orrcred in conjunction with this plan for all current ;ind future Medic;ire clieible retlre?es. 

P;irt D, administered by Humana Pharmacy Solutions, will utilize Humana's Group Plus formulary and include utilization 
management programs such as : quantity limits, prior authorization, and step therapy. Humana continually updates Its 
drug list iJnd quantity limits, and ensures these updates are In accordance with CMS rcguf;itions . 

Benefits, deductibles, ma id mum out of pocket accumulators, and any applicable pharmacy TrOOP accumulators will be 
reset on Janu;:iry 1 each ye;:ir. 

WC? are pleased to present this Humana Group Medicare Advanrage proposal to you ond auumc all lnformo:ition 
provided l.s ilCcurate with the understanding if there Is a ma1erial change from the current offering environment, 
Humana hils the right to revise or rescind the quote. 



Loudon County Commission 

090721 - Agenda Item # 9D-1 

Budget Amendments 

County General Fund 101 



A 181 
1 11 ,_____ 

c 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

D 

General Fund 101 _J_ I 
E 

2 811 6/202 1 15:07 I 2021-2022 2021-2022 ,___ Account Number I 3 I Org Bgt 
~ -tJ_ _________ 

292 

aj ------=+= I 
293 I -
294 
295 47000 Federal Government 
~~v 

297 47200 Federal Through State -
298 47220 Civil Defense Reimbursement 
299 47220 EMPG Civil Defense Reimbursement 
300 47220 DOE20 Civil Defense Reimbursement 
301 47230 Disaster Relief 

~ 47235 !2.5K Homeland Security Grant 
- · 

303 473031 COVID-1 9 Grant 
304 47590-SRCTR Other Federal through State - Sr. Center 
305 47710 J I Public Safety Partnership (COPS & Tech) 
306 ' 

' 
307 Total Federal Through State 
308 - I 
309 
310 I 
311 l 
312 I 

I -
313 
314 Total Federal Government 

Budget Committee Aug 16, 2021 
County Commission Sep 7, 2021 

+--
0 

39,500 

I 0 

i 43 ,243 
0 

t 82,743 

I 
I 

I 

+ 82,743 l 

Amds 
____L_ 

0 

0 

F G H 

Approved Proposed I Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

± 
-

0 0 
39,500 39,500 

0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 100,000 100,000 

43,243 43,243 

01 0 

82,743 100,000 182,743 

82,743 100,000 182,743 

Page 10 



A 

1 

2 ,____ A ccount Number 
3 

-=--546 
547 ----- -
548 51600 -
549 101 
550 162 
551 187 
552 201 
553 204 
554 206 
555 206-RET-LIF 
556 207 
557 207-SRHTH 
558 208 ,____ 
559 208-RET-DEN ,____ 
560 212 
561 307 ,____ 
562 320 
563 330 
564 348 
565 355 
566 399 
567 399-REGlS 
568 4 14 -
569 435 
570 508 
571 513 
572 709 
573 719 
574 
575 
'-

576 
577 
578 
579 
580 
581 
582 

Budget Committee Aug 16, 2021 
County Commission Sep 7, 2021 

IE 

I 

I 

c 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

D 

General Fund 101 
E 

8/16/202 1 14:21 2021-2022 2021-2022 

I Org Bgt Amds 

! 

- I Register of Deeds 

i County Official/Administrative Officer 92,555 
Clerical Personnel 12 1,514 
Overtime Pav -
Social Securi~ 13,272 
State Retirement 14,364 

I Life Insurance 696 
Life Insurance 88 
Medical Insurance 34,700 
Medical Insurance - Sr. Health 13,386 

I Dental Insurance 2,679 

Dental Insurance - Retirees 
Employer Medicare 3,104 
Communication 2,000 
Dues and Memberships 1,000 
Operating Lease Payments (Copier) 6,600 
Postal Charges 1,800 
Travel/Training 2,000 
Other Contracted Services 22,000 
Other Contracted Services - Official's Reserve 0 
Dupl icating Supplies 200 

Office SuEElies 3,000 

Premiums on Corporate Sure~ Bonds 700 
Workers' Comp Insurance 2,464 

Data Processini::; EguiEment I Office Equipment 500 

I 
Total Register of Deeds 338,622 

·--· 

I 
-~ 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amdcd Bgt Amds Amdcd Budget 

I 
I 

I 
92,555 92,555 

121 ,514 121,514 
0 0 

13,272 13 ,272 
14,364 14,364 

696 696 
88 88 

34,700 34,700 
13,386 Official's Reserve will 13 ,386 
2,679 be reduced; no effect on 2,679 

0 FB. 6/30/21 Reserve 0 
3,104 

Balance = $48,853 
3, 104 

2,000 [16Aug_07Sep2021] 2,000 
1,000 __!,QQQ__ 
6,600 6,600 
1,800 / 1,800 
2,000 / 2,000 

22,000 I/ 22,000 
0 1,700 1,700 

200 200 
3,000 3,000 

700 700 
2,464 ' 2,464 

0 0 
500 500 

0 0 
0 338,622 1,700 340,322 

Page 18 



A IB 
1 

2 
f- Account Number 

3 
~ f--· 

1109 .___ 
1110 53500 Juvenile Court -

c 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

D 

General Fund 101 I 
E F 

8/1612021 14 :21 I 2021-2022 2021-2022 Approved 
I 
I Org Bgt Amds Amded Bgt 

-----------L =r:= 

1111 105 · Supervisor/Director I 74,536 74,536 
1112 Ill 

1113 161 
1114 169 
1115 187 - ---· 
1116 201 
1117 204 -
1118 206 
1119 206-RET-LIF 
1120 207 - I-·--

1121 208 - - · 
1122 208 RETDEN 
1123 212 
1124 212-BKPAY -
1125 307 - - ·- -
1126 307-WIRE 

1127 309 -
1128 309-FY2021 

~ 320 - ---
1130 330 - ---
1131 336 - ---
1132 338 
1133 340 
1134 348 
1135 349 

-· - 355' 1136 - -1137 -1138 -
1139 

1140 

1141 -1142 
f- -
1143 
1144 --
~ 
1146 
f-

1147 
1148 
f-

1149 
1150 

1151 .___ 
1152 

Budget Committee Aug 16, 2021 
County Commission Sep 7, 2021 

399 
414 
425 

435 

450 

451 
499 
513 
524 

708 

711 

719 
790 

11 

Probation Officer(s) 

Secretal)'( ies 2 
Part-time Personnel 
Overtime Wages 
Social Security I 
State Retirement 
Life Insurance 
Life Insurance 

I 
Medical Insurance 
Dental Insurance 
Dental Insurance - Retirees 
Employer Medicare _j_ 
Em plover Medicare - Back Pav 
Communication 
Communication ----·· 
Contracts with Gov't Agencies · ---
Contracts with Gov't Agencies 
Dues and Memberships 

=t= Operating Lease Payments (Co~-
Maintenance and Repair Services-Equipment ----_ --+= Vehicle Maintenance 
Medical & Dental Services 

Postal Charges 
Printing, Sationery & Forms 

I Travel 

Other Contracted Services 
Duplicating Supplies 
Gasoline 

Office Supplies 

Tires -1 
Uniforms L. 
Other Supplies and Materials 
Workers' Comp Insurance -
In Service/Staff Development 

·--
Communication Equipment 

Furniture and Fixtures -
Office Equipment 
Other Equipment 

Total Juvenile Court ·-

84,261 I 84,261 
40,789 40,789 
19,855 19,855 
10,000 10,000 
14.225 I 14,225 
14,063 14,063 

118 I 718 
116 116 I 

27,380 27,380 
1,622 I 1,622 

0 
3,327 3,327 

0 
7,000 7,000 
2,700 2,700 
5,000 5,000 

0, 0 
100 100 

1,500 1,500 

0 

3,000 ' 3,000 

200 I 
0 

200 
200 200 

3,000 3,000 
3,500 3,500 

135 i 135 
1,500 1,500 
1,500 I 1,500 

700 ! 700 
1,000 1,000 

2.000 I 2,000 
2,464 I 2,464 
3,000 3,000 
1,500 1,500 

500 500 
3,000 3,000 

0 0 

I I 0 
334,391 0 334,391 

G H 

I 
Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amdcd Budget 

I 

74,536 
84,261 

40,789 
19,855 
10,000 
14,225 
14,063 

718 
116 

27,380 
1,622 

0 
3,327 

0 
7,000 
2,700 

10,000 15,000 
3,600 3,600 

100 

1,500 
0 

3,000 
0 

200 
200 

3,000 
3,500 

135 
1,500 

1,500 
700 

1,000 
2,000 
2 ,464 

3,000 
1,500 

500 

3,000 
0 

0 
13,600 347,991 

I 

Page 34 



A 
1 

c 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

D 

General Fund 101 I 
E 

2 
Account Number 

S/16/202 1 14:21 

I 
2021-2022 2021-2022 -

3 Org Bgt 
-

1774 585001 IContributions to Other Agencies I - o 1775 - 316 I Contributions 
_L _____ 1776 316 Loudon County Health Education Alliance 

1777 316 Loudon County Education Foundation -
1778 316 Loudon County Health lmErovement Council 
1779 316 Smoky Mountain Service Dogs - I 1780 316 CACJD Child Advocacy Center 43 ,000 
1781 316 Sr. Citizens Home Assistance I 
1782 316 UT Speech & Hearing 
1783 316 LTVEC Little TN Valley Educational Coop 3,000 - 6,100 I 1784 316 LCTV3 Loudon County Communitv Channel 
1785 316 !VASI Iva's Place 8,000 -1786 316 GSCLC Good Samaritan Center of Loudon County 13,000 
1787 

1788 Total Non Profit Ore:anizations 73,100 
1789 

1790 I 
1791 58600 Employee Benefits I 
1792 205 Employee and Dependent Insurance 
1793 205 Employee and Dependent Insurance- EAP Program 

_ 2,500 I 
1,800 I 

1794 207 Medical Insurance 
1795 513 Workman's Compensation Insurance ,____ ---
1796 530 Fines, Assessments, & Penalties 

1797 

1798 Total Employee Benefits 
1799 

1800 58803 COVID-19 Grant #3 ,____ 
1801 709 Data Processing Equipment 
1802 .__ 
1803 

1804 I Total General Welfare Assistance .__ 
1805 

1806 

1807 58900 Miscellaneous I Building & Contents Insurance 
1808 309 Contracts with Government Agencies 
1809 510 Trustee's Commission 
1810 540 Tax Relief Program ·-
1811 599 Other Charges 
1812 

1813 Total Misc./Buildine: & Contents Insurance 
1814 

1815 Total Other General Government 

Budget Committee Aug 16, 2021 
County Commission Sep 7, 2021 

o, -- -·-- -- --
0 
al 

i I 

10,300 

0 

I 
0 

I 

0, 
270,000 

I 112,000 

382,000 I 

833,545 

Amds 

---

-

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 

43 ,000 43,000 
0 0 
0 0 

3,000 3,000 
6,100 6,100 
8,000 8,000 

13 ,000 13,000 
0 0 

73,100 0 73,100 

2,500 2,500 
7800 7800 

0 0 
0 0 
0 0 

-
10,300 0 10,300 

0 100,000 100,000 
0 0 

0 100,000 100,000 

0 0 
270,000 270,000 
112,000 112,000 

0 0 

382,000 0 382,000 

833,545 100,000 933,545 

P::sinP C::.7 



A c 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

D E 

1 General Fund 101 I ,____ 
2 8/16/2021 14:21 ,______ Account Number 
3 

.......:-~ 
1846 -
1847 Estimated June 30, 2020 FB 
1848 Less Restricted, Committed & Assigned Items 

1849 Estimated Available Fund Balance July 1, 2019 

1850 -
1851 I 
1852 t' -
1853 

1854 

1855 Total Revenue 

1856 Transfers In 
1857 

1858 Total Revenue and Transfers In 

1859 i i 
1860 

1861 I 
1862 Total Available Funds I 
1863 

1864 Expenditure Budget 

1865 Transfers Out I 
1866 

1867 Total Expenditures and Transfer Out 

1868 

1869 Ending Fund Balance i 
>---- I 1 1870 

1871 i 
1872 I 

Budget Committee Aug 16, 2021 
County Commission Sep 7, 2021 

-

-
i 2021-2022 2021-2022 

Org Bgt Amds 

I i 
4,490,611 

0 I 

4,490,611 

20,210,298 0 
400,000 0 

20,610,298 0 i 

25,100,909 0 

I 22,353,821 6,182 

0 0 

22,353,821 6,182 

2,747,088 (6,182) 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

4,490,611 4,490,611 

20,210,298 100,000 20,310,298 
400,000 0 400,000 

20,610,298 100,000 20,710,298 

25,100,909 100,000 25,200,909 -

22,360,003 115,300 22,475,303 
0 0 0 

22,360,003 115,300 22,475,303 

2,740,906 (15,300) 2,725,606 

Pa~e 59 



Loudon County Commission 

090721 - Agenda Item # 9D-2 

Budget Amendments 

Highway Fund 131 



REV/ 

2 

3 

Loudon County 
Highway Fund 131 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

A c D 

i l Highway Dept 131 i - · - ------ --- -- i·- :---- -------·-- - - - -------·------·-·--,-
Account I : 8/18/2021 14 :5 1 i 2021-2022 
Number ·- -~-- -- ·------- --· ---· - - - --- ---···------r -Org B~; 

' ' ·---- -- - .. ·····--·---:.....L_ -- -----i --------·-·-

E F G H 
' : 

- 1-- ------ - ;--- --·- --- ----

___ l_'~_o_p_o~~? ___ . Approved : Proposed 
- ·- -··-- . . -·-·· - ; - - ·- .. ·-·- - -· - i . - - . -· --

Amds I Amded Bgt I Amds Amded Budget 
: --------- ---------·- ·-· ---- ·-··-·-· - ---·-

-· --- - . :... :_~L ----·-- -· - ·-:-:-::-:--· . -- ____ \ _. ----=-=--=--=-.::-..:·.:::-·=-==-.:--~-=:~~===--====!-- - --=~=:~------·--
I I Revenue 

7 40000 ! '!Local Taxes ! , ! ! 
-·--- --·-· - --- - · ·- ---- --------- -- --- - ---· -· - ---- -· - ·-- -- ---.:-- ----------·· -- -·- _ _ ___ -..;, ____ _ ___ _ __ _ __ _ ____ ; ____ __ _ _____ _ ___ i _____ ___ ··- · - -- - --

8 l I ! I ! ! ·- - - :._]_ ------- ___ ____ ______ _________ __l ___ ____________ _____ .~ - --- - ____ ____ i __ __ _ 

9 40100 ' jCountv Propertv Taxes I , ! , 
10 40!·1-o!-icurrent Pr~perty Tax-· - --·-· -- -·--r---·- ·551-;s7·7 :- - --·- :------551,877' I -- - -- - --T ---- -- ·551:377· 

-- ·· .. - -1 - ·---· ·- - ----··--·----· ---------- ------··---·---·-·- -· ---- ·····----·------; -- ---·- --·--;· - -- -·-- --,- - ---------· -----· -· 
11 _ 40120 ! !Trustee's Prior Year _ \ _ 15,000 i i _ 15,000 i _ i _ 15,000 

12 __ - -- . - ---~~~isJifi~~t~jS~J!ectio;1~:.8-;~~-~~~x~-~~-~-=I~~- =:· .. i~ir -~--~~-- ~-~J~-~--=-~~540· 1=~-_:_:::=1~~=--- 54()_ 
13 40130 i !Clerk & Master's Prior Year I 5,500 i i 5,500 [ · 5,500 

------- ·--- -·-·- ·:--!---·-·-- · ---------- - ·-·---· --- ··- ·-- - --· -- t--- · ------. ------ ---,·-----------·--1-- ---- -- ---·-~----- ---·----
14 40140 I j lnterest and Penalty I 2,000 ! i 2,000 i ! 2,000 

- - -- ---- ------- r-1 --------- ----- -- ·---· - ·-- - -··- ----·- ··-- ---------- i---- -- --- -~·------------·----- ·--:-· --------- -- ·--: -------- - · -·--·--··· -- ·--
15 40163-TATE! :Payments in Lieu ofTaxes ! 18,155 I ! 18,155 I 18 ,155 

16 _ ~-~ · .--~ ;~-c~====~-----~==- - -=~~= -~~-~-__ J ______ ______ _ : _____ ___ !_ _ ______ : __ . ___ __ ,_ ___ _ ·-······- -. 
17 , ! Total County Property Taxes i 593,072 ; 0 : 593,072 ! 0 i 593,072 
18 

---- ----- -··-- ·--i· -··----- ·-- - ·- - ·-------- ·------1 -------·--;-- - - ---,-- - - ---·-- - ·- i ·-- · - -- -- ·: - - ··-·- ·-··---- ··-· 
' - I I -------· . - ---- -+-;--- --------- ----·· -- --- -· -· ·- --- ·- ·---~--- --- - -·-;--- - ~ - - - - ---- -r- -- -- ···- ------ ··j-- ·----- -- - -···--- ----- ... 

19 40200 i IC01111tv Local Option Taxes I ! i : _ 
-4-028onNiin~-rn1 s~;~ranceTa~ ·· ·· · ----· ·-----r--·-·62,oooi ______ --r- - 62~oo - i ·---1o:c100 T __________ TI,ooo 20 - -·- ----Ti·- -- ------·--··- ·-·-- ----·---- - --- -- -- - - -·; ' . 

• ! I l I . - - ··-·t -- ;--- -·- -- - --- - -- ·- ·-- ·• --. --· --· -···--·· -·- · --- - ;---- --- --·1·-·--·-·-----·· i· ·-----·-·"- ! - - - -·-· : ··- --· --·· -- ·---·· ·--·-. 
I ! Total County Local Option Taxes I 62,000 0 l 62,000 i 10,000 , 72,000 .. ····----,-·- --- ·--- --------- --- - -----·------------r- - ·-- · --·---·-· -·-;------- - --,- -· - ·- --·-----,- ------- ------;--·- ·-------·----·· 
I I ! • : ; I ' -·-· ]_,. ___ . - -- -- ·- -- -- ----- - -- -··- ·-·----- 1-··---·-·-·-·--- ····-·--·------ -- ------;--- ---·--·--------·-··---------------------· 

iStatutorv Local Taxes ; i : 
- :-i-· -- - ·-· ----·---· · - . - -----·---· - -- ·· - ·--·· -------·-·- --- -·- - ---- ---·-·-·---- - · --- - ---·· -- ·--------·-· · -:~j~~-H~~:r~~~:~~~i~~~IT~-~~---·-------~- --- ·4 '90~ -~--------- - : -- --~~~-----: ---·- -- -~f 

-
21 
-
22 
-
23 

8 ±0:3_q9 
25 
-
26 

-_---__ U ~~--==-:..=---==· -~=--=~-~=--=~-~-~=-----!- - ----·--- ---~----. _____ ,_ --- --- I _ --------------
i i Total Statutory Local Taxes I 4,000 I 0 i 4,000 ! 0 I 4,000 

27 
-
28 -· ·---·- --- ----11·- -- ---------·-- - . ·---··--------i - ------1------ --T . ·· ·-- ------! -----:------- -···----

Tota1 Local-Ta~-;;s- - ----- - -- - -- - - ------ r----659-,07zi ____ ___ O -, -- ----G59,0Ti l°-----W~ooo[·-----·-669;012-
29 
-
30 

·--ri·~---- · ··--·---·- ··- -- .. ------ ·-···---···· ---- -------,----·----- ---.. r-- · ··· -------·--- -- ~- - -·· ------- ·-r------·r---------·-··----
31 

: -· lrcha~g~s_r~r_ s_e~~~i ·--~~ ·- - - ~~~~=\-=~-=-=--____ _r~· ~~ ~ -~- [ - - -_ -.:~~=---=:c==-=-=-~L~-==--=---=~---:=-
431 ~O i ! Other_ General_ Servi_c_"'._fha1~ges __ __ ; 0 I 0 I ! 0 

u__ .. . ---- - -- .. ___ ! _______________ _: ___ ---------·· -- _____ L _____ ·- _J --
! !Total Charges for Services ! 0 : 0 0 I 0 : 

-
32 
-
33 
-
34 
-
35 

43000 

0 - ·-· -i-;·- -·- - -- . - ·---- ----··- _______ i _____ ----- -i -··- -----·- - --· '--- ,----------r-
Budget c6mmtttee Aug t6; 2021 

1 
• • • 

County Commission Sep 7, 2021 Page 1 



REV/ 

2 

3 

Loudon County 
Highway Fund 131 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

A IBI C D E F ______ ------H----____ m_~,~~ay _I?~pt 1~~------- _____ ; _______ _______ __ _ ____ ______ , ___ __________ _ 
Account i ; 8118/2021 14:51 i 2021-2022 • 2021-2022 ·1 Approved Proposed 

~-- - - - --- - - --- --- --------------··--···-··-1--- -- - -- -----···· -- -· --·----- ------------- - - ··----- -- - -· ---- -- - --

: I I Org Bgt ; Amds \ Amded Bgt Amds Number 
___________ LJ ________ ·----- ·------·-·- --·-··- _______ l._ _ ____ __ _ ______________ ! t __ 

H 

117 Total Hig!tway/Public Works Expenditures i ; I ' --- ... -----, --~ - ---- -------- -·- ----· ·- --- ---·---- --;--------- -,----------i--- -----------
118 60000 1 !Highways i , i 

-- - --------- -· ------- , ---- -- -------- ----··· -- - - - -·- --------- --- - --, --~-----------·----,---- - -- - · -- -
119 61000 !Administration i i I ! 

120 =~~ -=--: -_=: _i o=Ji TC.~~~-•y_ orJi~(a1 -: _ - ---= : -- ~--=[=-101 ,81_ ~ -l-====i------1 iffjllf=-=:-- ______ _ __1_Q_J_,_~l 
~~~ ___ __ ___ --~-~~ \+~~:!~~:---· _ __ __ _ ______ ----+-----_J?,§_?Q_ ! _________ L ___ .2_~,_656+--- - - - - - - , ________ 15,656 -

- - ----- ··--- --- - , ____ - - ···-- - ·---- -- - - - ---- ---·--- ---------------------- _____ [ _______ _______ , __ _______ - ---- - -- ---------- ---- ---- ----

123 142 ! fMechanics ; 41,621 ! i 41,621 ! i 41,621 
124 - --·- - - - -i-4:l i TEq~ip~e-~t-Op~~ators - -- ------i------·-- - i---·--·--·---T-------------oT ___ -- _____ T _________ O_ 
125 .. ------144TTEquipn;;~t Op~~at~rs --He~vy l- --- -202,488' ___ __ ---- - - - ~-- ------2o2~488i _ _____ -- T ---------- - 2oi,48S 
126 - --- -----l45 !J Equipme~t Op~~~t~~s ~ Light - --- --- - - j - - 296,276 :------ ___ T _____ 296,276--i------- -- -; . ------29(276--

------------,---._ ---------------- ·- - - -· ... -1 ·-- ---------------··--- ·-:-- -----------:-------- -------- -- ··:· --------·- -- : -- -- ------- ----
127 147 t iTruckDrivers 117,021 I i 117,021 ! i 117,021 

·- -------:-----' -~--.-·---·--- --- -- - ·t--- ·------·-- -·- ··r------ ------+--------- -------- -, --··--·-· --- ----- - - ------- --
128 161 i :Secretary I 44,700 ; i 44,700 i ; 44,700 

~l~ --~:~~cl ~:- ~~- "-~:~- ~:~;~~~-:~-~:~~~---- :_ 
132 ________ _ l_§JLL9~e1timi:_ P~x _ _ _ _ . _ _ __ L ____ l 5"_og9 __ L ______ _j __ _____ J1_,__ooo _i_________ , ___ ___ _____ ]J~O_QQ___ 
133 302 ! 1Advertising , 150 1 i 150 i i 150 

·-·----·-· - ·----·--r·:-·------ --- - --·- · ... ----·- ·-- --- ··-----: -· --····--- - - - ; - - ------- ·-- ·-·· j--- - ----· - - ·----,-------- - - -- : · ·~·- · -- ·---- ---

134 320 i iDues & Memberships ! 6,000 i I 6,000 ! 6,000 

135 -- =-~---_=-33_i[]~!:~i~~~".'.ic~~~~~--------- -- ~-~~-- - ~ ~~-: :_ - ----- soo '. ==- -~ -~=r~~-~--==-500 1---=~=~=;-~=-===~= 50Q-
136 337 i !Maintenance - Office Equipment · ! 0 i 0 

137 
-
138 
-
139 

_)~-~r:~~~CCi1~~~~~- --~~ ~=--~ --~=~=:=~-=-~~~-=:_-~-~~~ !so-; _·: ~~--- - ~=~[~~==-! 59 __ f=~=~~~--] --~-~- -_ -=:=_150 
349 j i Printing, Stationery & Forms . 800 1 i 800 i [ 800 ----- -- -- --355ffT~~~-e-1 ____ ------- - ------ ---- ----,------· --- T-- - --- -i-- - -- ----- - · -0 r-3~0a-·: --- - · ·- --3-,soo 

140 -- - -- 435fforfi~~ s-u-ppJ~s-- - - - - ----- ---:- - ---l ,5oo :--- - --i--------1~00-;--- ------- :- ------ - 1~5oo 
-
141 ---------524l-fi~~-Se-r~~e!St~ITD~v~i ~p;~~;~1--- -------:- ------ -i -ooo i - - - -- -- ;--- - ------2-;006-,------- -:---- -- -----2:000 
-
142 
-
143 

· -------599 i-fo-ti;e~-ch~rg~~ - - ----- -----------------:------ · - -- · ----,--- ---- -_______ o ___________ - - - i -- --- · - -·--a 
-- --- ----719]To-rfi~~--Eq-~ip;-;e-nt- - --- ·---- -----r-- · -- -- - -1-;000- : :---- - ---l~oo , -;- ----- ----1:000-

- - --- ·--- ---,"i--· - --- . . . ·-- -· - -··--- - --- - -----·. 
144 
-
145 
-
146 

I 1n 

i l ------------T -. --- . - -- - --~- ·: -- - -
i !Total Admrn1stratwn 

···---- -·-- -··-----···--i-- j ·- ----- --- -- -· -- ·-·- - -

! ' - - -- ----·1- -r--- ·- ·-· --- - --· - -
I ! 

925,143 
. ---------=~=~~=:~=]= ___ 9ji;~~~3 t __ 

! 

---~---· -- -- - ----1- --- - - -· ·--

Budget Committee Aug 16, 2021 
County Commission Sep 7, 2021 Page 5 



2 

3 

A 

11 

Accou~-t-· -·-T :-
Number 1-1 

Loudon County 
Highway Fund 131 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

c D E F G H 

~ighwa_y J?~r.~ _ 13_ 1 
8/ 18/202 1 14:51 

I 
, 2021-2022 l 2021-2022 Approved ·- [ P~~posed ! P~-~-~-o·~-~d --- -

- . - A~d; -- -- -A~d-~d Bgt ___ T ___ A~d;--:---A;;:;d~-dB~dict Org Bgt 
_t t - -- ---- ·-- ·-- - -- --···-·--- - --- -- · -- '. __________ i _________ __ ___ l _ -·---- - ___ ! - -

148 I i i ' I i ! 
-----··· - --- L -!·---. ---·-· ------ ------····---- -- -- - - ' ··- --- - -- ·-------~---- -·- - ----L_. _________ ,_ - ------·---

149 i i ! i ! i - ·-· · ·- ·- ·--··i-,----- -----------------··--- -- -:- -- --- ·--- - -· : ·-r---------:----···:- -· -·----
150 62000 1 !Highway and Bridge Maintenance i ! I ! 
151 --- - ·· -·32i-iTE~gi~~ri;i-s-~~i~~; soo-·- ----i------ 5 00 i-----(50-0) \ ·------ -0-
152 -- -·- -32.31- . E~pl~i~~ and D;il ling Service~ ·- ··- - - - - :------ -i----- ·--o-i--· ·------;--·------- -0 

153 ____ _ : _- _ - . - ~ ~1 · - · Rent~ls . - ------- - - -- -- - - - _ _2-c?g_Q_i~==-~=-r=.=-- 5,500 r==-~-=~-=-;~~-=--~--=·s,50. __ 
154 399 ;Other Contracted Services 42,500 ; ! 42,500 i . 42,500 
155 =- -~ -~---~--=- -~0_2-~;~pl2_;11=--~ -:~~--= -._:_ ~:. _- -:-. -3. .o~,-5-{6-· ;-· -.-:~ ===-r==:---~~~~-~~ t--=-~~==~=;:-_::= 3-0]~?-~~-
156 403 i !Asphalt- Cold Mix 6,000 : I 6,000 i ! 6,000 

·--- ··--· ----,--·-------····------·- -·-·-----------·--·- ·-----· ----- · · -- I ·------- ---1· - --- ;- ---- -- ··-----· 
157 404 '.! Asphalt-HotMix ! 150,000 : \ 150,000 1 (7,456)! 142,544 
158 

159 

160 

--·. --- ·--- --- ------ - ----·-- --- -·· --·· - - . . ·- - - ·- - ;·---- ----1--- ·-·--· ·-·-···--·;. ··-- ·-·-···- -; -- ·--- --- --·-----
408 : !Concrete 1 7,000 1 7,000 \ (2,000) ' 5,000 

- --- ·----·---· - - --- - --------- -- . - _ _____________ L__ ______ ___ _ ______ ________ ·- - ··- ··- - -· - -·-------- -

409! !Crushed Stone 45,000 i 45,000 i · · 45,000 
- 436f;-oti~~; R~;d M-;t~~i~is - - ---- ·- -- . -- l5,000 ~----·---·- .. -:-------- l5-,-000 :· - ·-·- - - . - ; -·-· ·-- ·---- l5;00o-

161 43s r Tripe ____ ---------- - ----- -- - 20,000- ;- - -- -- --:---- - 2o]lo_o_;· -- ·-- - · - -·-- 20,000 
152 - -- ·- 443T:Ro~d-sig~s- ·· ·- · -· 1 --- - 15~0oo - ! -- -· ------·-·- -;- ------15,ooo r -- -· ·-- ··: - ----- 15,000-
153 -- -- -- -··444r; s~1t--- -- -- · -- - -- ; io,ooo ;------- --- r - - ---20",oooT- -------,- ------ 2 ·0,ooo 
164 - ---- -----445TTsand ___ -- ·· ------- ---- ,---·- -·--1;000: ·- ___ ____ T _____ ___ J;ooo--:- ·-· -·- -- -; ------ --·--1,000 
155 ---- --- 46-s ! -i ci1~~;icai;- - -· -------·-- -·· ------ ·-· ---: -- ·-· 1,500 ' - ·- -- ·1 ·- --·- ----1~500-T --- --·-- - :- -- -- --·---i~so·a-· 

166 ---·- - --499 \-TOti;~r s~ppii-e~ &-rVi-;!;-;iais -- -- ·- ·-- - ; ---- 1 o,ooo . --· -r- -- ·- --!o:Cio·o 1-· -- - - ; - -·- --- ---1-6~00-ci 

167 

168 

169 

--:-· --- ·····-· - - --- ------ ·--- . -·- ---·--·- I 
t i - -----·-· ---· ·--- -- --- -- --
: iTotal Highway & Bridge Maintenance 
·:-[ _____ -- ·-- - --- - . -------------- .. --

····- ----L ;_. - ---- ---------- ----
170 . ___ !__. ;. 

! ! 

--··- -- --- __ ____ __ L L. 171 

1721 ! I 
-1-·1-173 

REVISION 
Budget Committee Aug 16, 2021 
County Commission Sep 7, 2021 

---- -· ----- ------·-
! --- - ----------· 

-··---- --·--·--·----!_ _____ _ 
i 

! i ' 

647,546 . -~-~:--~_ ri]==-~:i_?.~I~I~ ~-c?_;~~s~1i _- _ __j_3_7 ,S~ 
I ' ' ' ------ ---. ! --- -----·· ------··-! _______ _ 
' ' ' I ---- --1------ -· - -. ·i ·------ . --- ·-··-.. -·- ---·---·----·-

-· _____ :__ - - --- ·---·- · i_ __ --- - ------- - - · 

I - - ·- - -- ;--- -----·-·--

Page 6 



Loudon County 
Highway Fund 131 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

A c 

--~---- --· ·· - ~ig_ll_,".aI _ !?_l!_P! ~~L- __ 
2 I Account 8118/2021 14:51 

3 Number j 
I i 

174 ------ - 6310"0 n 0-p~~~tio~-& Mai_n .. te·n-;~c-~ -of Eq~ip~~~;;t 
.. ---- -- ------- 1- -,_----------------- ---- -- - - --- - --

175 336 !Maintenance & Repair - Equipment 
176 .. -- .. --- ---- --- 338 i-!M-;;-i;:;-t;~-;;;:;-c~ &-R~p~ir -VehiZ1~~ --- --

- - -- -- - .... -- -- I -:------ ----------- ...... - - ... 
177 _______ ____ _ -~5}_! _ fTc_i~y ing_~ervices ____ ____ _ 
178 359 ! !Disposal Fees 
179 - ----- -- 3-991 · r oth~c~~t~cte<l--s~~vi~~s 
180 --- .. -- - -- -- 4 .. i2 ! 1oiesel Fuel --
181 ______ - -_4- 16~]§_9~TJ?-1~-~-~rr~-t~~-I-i~~~Y=--==--- --
182 -- _______ ~J_?Li ~g~J_r211ent P~~~~_!::_i_l0_!__ ____ _ _ 
183 _ _'!_l~jj_~q~~I?!!".lac~1 Parts ____ _ 
184 _ 42~i_ _ [ 9asc_il~1_1~------------
185 433 ! !Lubricants 
186 -·- 446n s1~~il-To~~--------

187 ----45o! Tri~~;and T~~-------

188 ___ - -=- -~-"J_99[1o!f1~:~? upPli~-& _Ma~e-~~als 
189 ~99_jJ_Qt)_ier C:: .. ~~r_ges _____________ _ 
190 

191 

192 

193 

REVISION 

; I 

'"l T~t~~Q~i~tioE __ & ~aint ~f Eg_~ip 

' i 

Budget Committee Aug 16, 2021 
County Commission Sep 7, 2021 

D E F G H 
I r 

-· - - -- -' --------------~---------- -!- ..... -----------! ------ - ----------- ------
2021-2022 2021-2022 i Approved I Proposed : Proposed 

--- --·:-- --~ -----i- --- ··--- - -· -·-- -----·· ---·--···------
Org Bgt Amds j Amded Bgt I Amds 

------j------r--------1-------
-~jojQ91=----~=-=-4~,Q~6f_-~ - : ____ -;-· - --~~~~=4o_,_Q9_6 _ 

l 0,000 ! : 10,000 1 ( l ,000) ; 9,000 
. ---·----- - -··----·- - ---· - - - -------·-- ·--·-· -·-----· · --- --1-- - · - - - --- -- - - ----- -

1,500 j ! 1,500 ! ! 1,500 
----- I ;-·----- ----r -- --·- - ... - -; -- -- ------ - ------

8,000 I i 8,QQO 1 • 8,QOQ ---·--:----;-- --------or----- ---- -: -- --- ---- -- ---0-
--- -- ·:sa,oooi ______________ T-------sci:00-ci 1·--.. ----- ---i - 50,000 

_! 
i 

-- ~7,~Q_..t ___ ..=-=: r-=~~~-j}~:9}~-i -~ __ --- ___ --T---~- - _: =:-~7~000 -
120,000 i i 120,000 : ! 120,000 -----: --------r- -----oT-- -- --- --:--------0 

--27,000_f _ --- -----r- --- ri:ooo. -- --------:-·----- 27,oo"o-
- 8,ooor ·----- -- r-- --------8)160T ____ ------i - -------------8,0oo .. 

--~is-a~[-~~~ __ -=- 1~=-~=~~}4:S~i]~ :-~:~~~~J=:~-~~-~--~4,50r 
_ -~Cog~ _ '. ___ ________ \ _____ __ ___ ..? ,oo_Q_..J_ ______ ___ __ l _______ ~ooq__ 

2,000 i l 2,000 j . 2,000 
i 

' ·-·- - f-------·-·-······· ··· j ··· --- - - - - - - -- ·~ --- -----~-------· 
346,000 i 0 : 346,000 ! (l ,000) ; 345,000 ----r · --~==----~: : .. 1=~-=~==--=: ·--- - - : - - -- -=- --=~ ==~=~~=:=------ -------

! i 

Page 7 



Loudon County 
Highway Fund 131 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

2 

3 

A 

Account 

Number 

; 

; I 

c 
_ High~v:ix __ ~~P!_1.31 

8/18/2021 14:51 

194 - -6sooo r- : othc~ ch;;:g~~- - ----- - --
__ _____ ---· --·- :·- ! ----- --- ··-- -

195 307 : !Communication 

196 -=-- =------- =)4j \ _: J !'~stC~ntrol~=-
197 3 99 i ! Other Contracted Services 
198 ---- ------ - --4 IOflcu~-t~di~l-Supplies- ------- -
199 ~=-:-_-:_=- 4_!3 [ [ p;ig~_a12~:M_~cii~~l:~-~_pp!i_e~_ 
200 ____ ___ _ __ 4_ I 5 l_[ §_le<:!ri_<:~~Y___ _ ___ _ 
201 424 j jGarage Supplies 

202 =--~- ____ . ~4~:7 \ - [i_c~~-=~-~_:_~--~~--~_:_~-----------
203 ____ ____ ~5 _!_ 1__' 1:1.rii_f~nn_s_ __ ___ _ 
204 

205 

206 
207 

208 

209 
210 

211 

REVISION 

5o6 ;_! L~~~ili_~ J_~~~~r:i~~-----
sos ' I Premiums on Bonds 

- -· - -s!o [-\ Tr~stee~~-c-;;;;-~~-s~-
-- -- -- ---- - - --: ·-r--- ------- - ·- ---

5 I I : _LY~~~~e & ~g~e_!nsurar1 __ ~ - -- ___ _ 
I ' 

599 j_LQ~~~r Cl~<:Lges _ 

' T?t~!Qt!1~~~~~gcs 

Budget Committee Aug 16, 2021 
County Commission Sep 7, 2021 

D E F G H 

I I 
-- iii21~2o2-i ,--:Zoii-2022_1 __ -A~~ro~~d---- -P~o~~~~d ; Proposed 

---- -!-- - -·- · --· --·-·-·· --·- · --·-·------ --- - . --- -------------· 
Amds ! Amdcd Bgt Amds i Amded Budget 

__ L ____ ___ ·---!·-------·- - ---- ·- ----!---- ----- 1 __ - - 1 

: I I 
1 ----- i'4,000T---------r-------1{ooo_r ___ -·--- 1 14,ooo 

c- --~~~.~-~~ _:-=-~:~~-=~~F--=:=:~--=;:~~I~ -~~<~~-~:~~- -=~- ~;~1 
l ,ooo l ! l ,ooo I ' 1,000 

-·-- - ----- - - -;-- . . ------- ·- · ----·-· - ··------1-------- ;- - -·-··-· 
' 1,700 : l,700 ; 1,700 -i----IO,looi-- · -- ------r- - ---10-:Io-o l ______ i __________ 10,1o0 
--i ---- - 6,000'- - -- ·----T- -- -- - -- 6~000-i -------- ~- - -- --- 6,ooo 

!_ -=:~=:~§I'~=:-- ==-==!~~-=-=---_-:·=--:=60~[=~~~-=-:'.:·--=----=- 600 -
' 20,000 j t 20,000 t 20,000 

-----~--- r · - --· -- - --· - -·-i---------~-;---------;-- ----- ---------· 
94,000 i i 94,000 i 7,456 . 101,456 

_:·~-=~~;-~6=1·: __ ·==·~--=~- -~1-·=:=:=:---~;,~~~+-==--==~:----===-~:~-:J~[ · ·----- - ·--- _____ ! ______ -- ___ o_! ________ " ___ __ ______ _ o 
4,ooo !- _________ T ____ -4 -,ooo_I ______ - ·- --- ------4,ooo 

-------- __ i_ ------ - _____ _L _ _ ___ .: -- -- - ------------
0 l 187,041 ! 7,456 ; 194,497 ----181,041 -; 

--·r- - ·----- --·------.- -----------~---,.- -------- ------- -
1 

Page 8 



2 

3 

A 

Account 

Number 

Loudon County 
Highway Fund 131 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

c D E F G 

[_ I__ _ __ __ ____ l:!_ig_~vay_p~_pt ~-~-~--- __ 
I : 8/1812021 14:s1 ! i-- ---- -------------
' 

I ' ' ' -------------:------ 1-------
2021-2022 ! 2021-2022 ; Approved Proposed 

---· - - .... -· i -· - ··- - ·------- - i--- .. --- --- -- -·. --· ------ -- .. . 

Org Bgt ! Amds : Amdcd Bgt ! Amds 

- ------ --- -- '-- ------- - ! -- _L_ 
297 Estimated Total FB June 30, 2020 i 1,090,380 ! i i 

H 

Proposed 
----- --··· - - --

Amdcd Budget 

298 Le~~E;cumb~~;ces ___ ----------------------- ----- ___ i _____ si7~671T __________ _ i _____ - ---- -----i -- - -l ------ --------------
--- --- ------- ---,- - ,- ------ ---- ---1- ---- - -- ---- ;-- - - - -- ------

299 Estimated Available Restricted Fund Balance July I, 2020 572,709 I ! 572,709 ; i 572,709 

300 
1 - 1-- ------ - - r--------:------------ -----------, - - - -- ---- :- -------- --- -------
1 1 : l l I ! " i . ----- -~ ------ - ·-------------- - j- -- - ·- ------1- - -- --·- ·-;----- ------ ---- -

301 I ! I I ' I ! -. - -. t-: -- ------ ------ -- -· -- -----;· -----------·---·-1-------------- ·- ----- -- ·--- -- --1 -- - --- -- - -r---------·------- - -·-· 
302 I i . . . i ! . - . I I 303 - - ... i T -· - ------------ ---- --- --·-;-- ---------1----- --- -- -·- ;- ------ --T- --------__ T _ ___ ------ -- ---- ·-- -----

304 "T~t~1 -Re~~n~e-T r· --. - ---- -- -- - -T ---- 4:5z4:747 T- ---------ciT. ---4,sZ-4:747 f - 1-o,oooT-----------4-,s34,747 
----- - ---- ·--··-.--;--- - --- -- ----- -- ---- ·--·----·- - - - - - -- ------1--------------------,------- ------·1- ------ ----------------

305 ; I ! I : : ! 

306 _ -~~---= - -=-~~t~=-= -~~~==-=--~~---~ --~-~- __ -- -------c==-==--=i~-=-=:--~- ---~-==---~-=~=:.-===-- -=r~-=~------
307 Total Available Funds i 5,097,456 j 0 : 5,097,456 ! 10,000 i 5,107,456 ---- . -----1------------------·--- --· . ·-· --------+------------------ ·- --- ------ -·-··------- --·-;--------- --- ··--·-·--·-
308 I ! i i ! ! j 
309 E:~rendit~;~-nucig~ --- -----·- -- --·-·· -- · ·· -· ·- · - ·- ---- --T-- 4,548:178_! _________ o_r - --4,548~18·r·- -·-----o-i-----·4~48,118 -
310 - -- -- -··-Ti-·- . ··- - ---- ---- -- - -i---------,------r- ·- -- ------,------ -·;---------· 

----- - ···-- ----· ----- ·--·--·--···------··-------r-·--- --- --------- r---·----- -·-· - ., ---- --· ·----- ---r------- ··--:- -- ---------- - - --- ·--
311 Total Expenditures and Transfer Out ! 4,548,178 1 0 ! 4,548,178 I 0 i 4,548,178 

312 - - - --~-==c;·-= · ------ -- ~~--~-----·- --- -- ----~~ ___ . ___ ·: ~~,c~-=--~~~---, -- -=-=-==[ -: ·-.- - ~=~~r-=~-=---.~-=----= 
313 Estimated Ending Fund Balance : 549,278 0 549,278 I 10,000 ; 559,278 ·-· ·--- -- - --r i·-- .. -·· -· --- --.. ·-- .. -------------------,-------- ··-- .. · --- - -··-t--··-- ·--- -· -- · , _ ------- -- ·· ·-·-·· 
314 t . I I : 315 -·- - l T" - . - - - ·- . . .. -----·- -- ---···- -·--·--··-···--- -·- . ···--···-- ·-·--··-· -- ·- ------- -- ------

REVISION 
Budget Committee Aug 16, 2021 
County Commission Sep 7, 2021 Page 12 



Loudon County Commission 

090721 - Agenda Item # 9D-3 

Budget Amendments 

General Purpose School Fund 141 



BUDGET AMENDMENTS 
General Fund 141 · ·· -· ---· · - ·-·-·· · · 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2022 

· - · ---~- -·- · · 

Ac~~'!llt_ ~u.~b~~- _ 8/13/2021 20:36 --~~ : ijfaf:.~oii-~ :~ -~~J.;i§i~:-.- · App_roved · ' .~ · .r i_~P~~~d:- - ' -· - fi~~~i~(- - ~ :_-=-~~-:-_ -~----
. . ?. 

. __ _ .J Qrig~'!_a_l_ l!~_d_g_e!_ !_ i\.!"t>!'.<!!".~.n_t_s ; A_ mended ll."~get ! ___ i\.'!'e.n_t1_111~nt~ .. 1 A'!'e~d_e!1_ ~u'!g~_t __ 

·· -·--· ----·- - ·------i--··- - - ·--·-·-·: ------ ·-- · ·--! ---· ·- - ·--- - ··--- --- -
~~~~~~r~)-~~~-p~~e $-~~~~~lg~~~~~i-.-~- --.. ····· ___ -··-· ··- ___ ---· ·'-- -- -- ·- ·- · 

-1 ••. ~-~~- : _·-~ -- -·.··_· ·_[_~~~~~~~~~~~=-'--- --· · 40000 Local Taxes 
--- -· . ----- -· ---

40100 
_4oi l O L~- -~ -· ~-- -__ :~~:~~;i£~~:~J-~t.eE:u~- -~--~~ :~-~~=~~=··-~~F ~-:~~~~~i;~~~~:. :_-:·: :_:>~~-~!~-~~~;:~9~o9il:--~~=~~~=-~oi ~---::·~~-=l.~~~;~~~---_ .. -~ :. ___ • 

40120 : •Trustee's Collections Prior Year 100,000 \ 0 i 100,000 · 0 ! 100 000 i ; 

....• : ·:~ · m!!E~ ··· '~f ~t~~~:~~~°'~'?.- ~~·:. ~-~~~~gr ~ 1{:=: ~l:!~E · ····~~·· :1r-:~ ~tfiF··· ···· ~-'== 
-10200 

40210 ' 
40275 ; 

· T.~ta1 c'!!!~t)'.Pr~11~riy-f~~~~ =~ --~ ~~:----- .- ~-~-- ~'- ~-_:_ )~:s.4_1;2_3] -~=~-=·==i :~= jo:~i :rty= -- ~·-=-~:= - - ~~::L _____ .!Q,~~~.?32_ ; ___ _______ . __ _ 

______ : =·:.=· :·::_-=·-~ -J 4.800.000\ o I 4,800.000 I 
'Counry local Option Taxes 

·; ·Lo~ai Option Sal~s Tax · ·· ·· · 
! i.1i~ed Drink·Tru. - ... . 35,000 \ 0 i 35,000 ; 

o I 4,800.000 J 
0 : 35,000 ; 

-.~ ;=~= :_ · =-~T-~tij_"~u_11!y ~~~~:()p_!i~j~-~~=-~--~ =-~--=~;:·: _ ::=~~{;o~~:~:-: ·:::::_::::·~aj_- _ ·~=~~~~835,9,~o_~_: ::_: ~_:: : :=-=:~::_~\: : ::=:::=.~~8~,Q_O~~~~_::-=-: 
• _ ·-- ·-· -· - --·-· · _1_ -- · -- ·· _ •. ··· - .. • • ••••. · --···- - · -· - . · - _ • . --· ···· ·-·· ·· : •••• _ ·- · · ·· - -- - - _.J· -·-·· - _ - --··-·- =-·-··------·-·· --·- I_ ··-··- _ _ _ _ __ ___ '._ ___ -· ·- --··-·· ·· · ··- ·· ---·-· · - · 

-10300 ' . Statutory Local Taxes . . : . I J . , . : ; ; 

::::::·=~--- 1~~~-~F- -~-.::: :z~n1t~~r~~~1I:~~~n·;~~;~~~~~::· :-::: _:::::::: = . -=~ - -::_~_-:: :~~0~~;--- ---·- · =~ 1 --- - - · 30:qo.f--· ------ ---~c:· ·-·==:~3-o_:oaF::: -~::: _:::=_-: ---
··-· ------- --- -·· - .. - ----- =~, ;~~~1}.!~~~i~--~-~~~1:ti~~--~:.::·=.:--~-~-~-=·=:· __ ~r~ =-~~ =-3o:o~ao i~~--~· ~~-~o ~::-==~ -=~ .. ).Q:Q.q~t=~ ~ ~:-~=-~([~ ---~~~~-~ }o~aQ.O=·=~===L 

: i ' 

=~·l-~L~c-~1--~~:~:· ::~ :-~ . :~ -~- • .. ·~· ~-- ·-~ -: ~ -__ _ =- -==~·=--~-:~: :::-:· ~=-~=~~·=:-_t.--~=j~4~§;7>1~~~--::~.-~~=~r~=~~~~~~~f_=.=~~ --~=~~=~1--~-=~- -~~~~~~~~l:~~~~~~--~J 
41000 · ; Licenses and Permits : ' "; l i i ' - ---- -·· -· - ..: .. . . ··-· ..... ·- -· ..... ·- - -······- - -·····----·· --- ---·---· --.-- ·-·-----·- --- - ---· -- -······-- :··-·- ----··--····----,-----·-···-- ·----- -:·-· ·--- ··--··· ... - ·-·- -·- ·· - ---· ·- ··· ·•· 

:licenses -11100 

.... ~ : ~.Uic>i-: ~ -·~-= -_ :B~a~a~~-1i~~~~-~s =-- -~~ ---~~ - - -

Total Licenses and Permits 
··- ·- .. - •· ·- ··---·· ·- -·-· 

BOE Approved Aug 12, 2021 

Budget Committee Aug 16, 2021 
County Commission Sep 7, 2021 

, T_o~~.1.-}_<:e_~~~s 

----[----- ·- ·- · ··-·-----.:- -····- ···- --- ·-··---l·- ·-· . - --·-- -··---
- · ---!· - -· --·--- --- - ·- . - . J . . 
1,200 i 1,200: ·1.ioi>·: -· - -- · o . o · 

1.200 : ·····- ·-or · 
--( · ::=::-~· : :::_·~ ~---. -·~--==~: =-- -, 

. _ _1 ,2.QQ.!______ ___ O· --- ____ l _.200 ~_ . ·- - · - ' 

l,~OQ ,__ O j .. J,200_ ! 0 : . - - 1,~00 ''. . --



BUDGErAMENDMENTS 1 - ·· ·- - . - - -

Loudon County Board of Education 
Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2022 

I General Fund 141 

·'''"·""' """''" · •·. [ ·· · = :· .••.. ~ .. ""~@'Q'''- -~ ~·-· :,~::;':::," :;'.:~;:~. , i~~f.1~"·'1 ~::~:;:. , ; ~;I~"'i:'"' 
1

. .: Ch!'!g~ f~r: .G~rrcnt .~.c~i~es 
----· ·· ---· - ... ····-· - -- - --- -···· --- ------- --·------ -:- --· 

43000 

-13500 
43542 '. 

i 
I 

'.: " Er!;,_:~ti~-;;_ C~a.rges ·. .. . ··-
o : 0 0 '-· 

43510' I 
435gj -- 1 

.Contract for Instructional Services w/ Other LEA's : 
: Rece.ipts from: lndivid~al S~hools_ :.~----- .: _- ~~ 

o· 
15,000 . 

o· 

0 
0 
0 

15,ciciii~ 
a·' 

ci ,--· - 15,QOO __ .. _ _ __ ____ _ 

. ; _1:]31 _Criini~lll Background Fee_ o · o ; 

l 
I 

.. 1. 
:_T ~ta!_ I;:~ u c~tion -~ha rges 1_5,00_o_:_ O i .. _1_5,ogQ_ _; _ ··-- --·· .. o : _ 1~.09o~C.- ·:_:_=_ ~ 

.. -..... . -· ---- -- ----··--·----r -·-- - -·· .. - --·. _ .• • . ! •.• -··-

- - . ... - 1-- ' 
Total Charges for Curren~ Services 
:_-=:_-:·- - - :.~ - ... -_ -__ .II~_- ·- --- -- ------~---

44000 ' Other Local Revenues 

- o ·=-~=~-=J_~lf~o_L __ :~ -~ . 
. ' 

O· __ _ _ }S,QQ_Q__i __ _ ··- _!;i,.QQ_O ; 

... ... --- · ··- -· -·--- . -· .. ·· - · ·····i .. ·---- ... 

-1-1100 T :-,~ec~ ,:r;~g ,;~;,,_; --
44110 I : 1nv~si;,,enrlncome - · ····· , - 15,ooo,·- --0-: · ·· · 75,cioo r··- ·· o . 75,ooo 

_ :mt _J ___ i;~~~[~~}~F~~~e~~-~i;~~=~-~: ~~: -: ~:~-~=~-- _ _ :: r ~ ______ J:.~---~~: __ - ::::~~E- ________ 5: --~~ _____ -_J: 
44160-RET;DENI .Retirees' Insurance Payments . 50,000 : 0 ; 50,000 ; 0 ; 50,000 

:)i!~o-R£i'(!([. Re!i~ees'lnsuran~e ~a0_~ents __ -~:=_- · : ::._ ·~ --· ----:. :. ~- \3op<_ ~: - ~-o -; :.:~ :- ~:::::= ~'f~O.~ L::: : · :::~ ~: :~-§ -::· _ _ - _j3po __ .. 
44160-RET !VIS I [Retirees' Insurance Payments . 5,100 : 0 : . 5,100 i 0 ;. 5,100 : 

~:::-· _-44_16.(-c;o8R.t;:Jgttl1. _·.:~:~~~~)~;11ra_n_~•-~~ym~~t~- :_· ~-=~-: :::: :::~ ~ -· ·-- ~-- .:::·~~- -F~--- -~- : -_ -= :o ::::::: =:::::::_.:::-=:.F::: __ ~:_::: ::::::-~3; ,: _ ·=---~--=-: __ -_-:i!-i 
44 170 : : Miscellaneous Refunds 2,000 0 : 2,000 i 0 : 2,000 

- --- =· ~=~~iiii~ : ::-c·::::· :i;1is~~1,.-;-~;;~ -~~fu.~~i :: .. =-~-~-~=--=:··~--~~-: ~:_ - -· ---: : o_;_ -- - -- _o ;--~~ - --~·:~~==ii~ ~:~. - -·-- o_T -·-- - -·- - o ,-
4411o :TNRMT ;Miscellaneous Refunds-TN Risk Management 0 , 0 ' 0 ' 0 ; O 

. . · - ------. ---·. · -_-___ ; ··-·- __ Ii - - -- - ·------ - '.- -~- . . . :. - -~ ~~~~--~ : :~ -- - . . --

j • Total Recurring Items - _13_9,~.QQ [ 
' 

: o-_; ~ · . :--=~-:-:I32:.f9C~: __ ::_: :~ .... ~ :~ q_:; ~-~:·~ ~: - ~h2L~~o- '. 
44500 -··- ----~~~J~:1L __ , -·--- --· . . -- --------·------··- ··-- ·- ..... 

. : J:l°..1:..~e~urrin.g ~len~s ··---··· . . --- ·· - __ .. .. 
: Sale of Equipment 

BOE Approved Aug 12, 2021 

Budget Committee Aug 16, 2021 
r- .. - .... r .. - .... 1,. .. :~" C'an 7 '7n,1 

44510: -1 . ' Contributions ~d -Gift~ - --- - - - -

T . ·l ··-· . : Total N_onrecu~ri_ng Item_s __ 

I 

o: 
o: 

o' ·· l·· 

o : o: 
Oi 

···--·--·--·-·- ···- ---
. -·· --·-·· ········--- ·----· ····'-

0 0 : 
0 . -- 0 ' 

. _Q_J ~ -· .. Qi 

_o ; 
o ; 

o; 
1·· 

· · ··-~ ------

2 



BUO-GET AMENDMENT 
General Fund 141 --···- -· . -·· -· 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2022 

A___(:c_o~11_t_~u~_be_r _ 8/1312021 20:36 
-- - i.. 

2021-2022 2021-20~2_ --~ __ Aep!_~-~~-~--_r~_ :: Proposed Pr_opo~_ed-- --- -- - --- -- - ----

' Original Budget Amendments 1 Amended Budget i Amendments Amended Budget i 
T<!t~l gr~~r L_o~al ~ev_e_nlJ"5 _ - - - -- \ 39,40.o _: __ -~ ~- -~ ,_: ~:-~~-- - j_~4__o§;:-~ - -- · o - -- ~ _)3-9-,4pi! 
46000 

-16500 

./6800 

46511 
46515 
46590 ' 

_ 1 .~t~~-': ~!.!~~!!~~s-~.«: 

State Education Funds 
... .. ··-- -- -· . 

Basic Education Program 

_ • Ear!Y.~!1ifcti!E_ofE_~£ation_: :·=- ~--
: ou1e~ S~ate Education.f.':!!'_d~--- __ _ ___ _ 

46590 ; FRC Family Resource Center 

.,.. - ·-··· 

22.?_05,ooo i ~ - - - -

- - ---··- ~38,7_5_4 : 
_ 5 ~,~6! 

o: 

·-- ·--··-··· ··-- --- ---· ·- '-

--o~r---_ j~~:icis ,Olili~i ~ -- - --:_ 
9_ :_ ---- . -- _ _7_38,~5_4_: _____ --

- 0 , ________ __2!!~~-'- - --
0 : 0 : 

178,002 : 0 : 178,002 : 

o 
- 0 -

o 
- --0 -, 

O ' 

. . -- -··- · ··--·- --: 

_ 2~,205,000 _: 

!3~.2_5~ ' -· 
58,467 i -- --- - - ei-:· -

·;;;z -~-= 1r:~=:-;':;/~~=~~- -:---~ li:~:i ~~, -

-- ___ _ _ I ~~.O_Q_2_ 
0 : 160,000 o-: - - --------- - --o-

465~Q ! l,_~~~ :· ~· -L~i\p-~ _()~~~:1:-_ _ -_____ ·:·_:-~.:-=-=~-- ~ -
46591 ; Coordinated School Heallh 

-- 465921··-·- - - i;:;1.;;;etCo;;;;eciivity . -· - -

46594_;__ _ _ =- t~~iiy ·R~~~~~~~ ¢e~t~~-- --
46610 : ; Career Ladder Program 
4.6640 ·-·--- · - : y-;c~tional ~q~iJl~e~t --- · - ----

o : 0 i 0 ; 0 0 '-- -- - ---- '---

-------- --- ---------- -- -- -- ---- -- --- -- - -------- -- --- ------- ----- -, ____ _____ -- ---- l------------- ---- ---!- - -
:Total State Education Funds . 23,459,034 ' 0 : 23,459,034 : 0 · -- - -·-- - ·,·- -·-- ··-- - ------- - ·--·-·-- --. ----- - -··--- - ---;--- -··- -·-- - ···~ -· ····· - -·-- -=·--·---· ----·- - --·- -- ~ --- ·-· - -·- . ----·· r 

- ------Oth;,.Stme Revenues -- - - -- ----- -- ---- --- -- - --_- - ---- -- -- --- • - · ---!-- ----· ·--- ------~- ---- ·- -

J;:_~-~~~~ -- = _-_~: · :-~~~~~~~t~~~~-~~j:yT_~-- ~:~ - _:~ --- ----. -- - -~ ---1::; 50~0~6-: - --- - - - ~6T o· 
Tisci;oiia ! 

······· ···---- ··:-

-- ·- ···- - - ··· - ·· · · ··-- -· ····· ··· -· -· ···- -· ·- · ···-···· ····--·· -- ·-· - --~·--· -· --···--- ____ : -- . -- . ·- . .. .... . 
:Total Other State Revenues 0 ' 1,150,000 i 

o : 
o · 

0 

__ , __ -- - · ·- ·--· _; __ _ 
-~~~~9_.__034_ ~-- . . ---- :---

o-·, ---. 
1,150,000 l ···-r---

····-- -· --- ·····-·- ·=- - - ·- ____ ; __ _ 
- ·· - · --·. - · ·····- ·: ·- -··----···· :·----- -··- . - -·· ---··-----· ---··· ---· 

1,150,QOO_: _ _ _ .. -- ~ ·-·-r - - . -- -·-- -·-- ·--- ; ---· - -· --··-··· ·- -· -· - __ ! ,1_5Q_,()()() - - -- ·---
: 

O' ~4._(;Q9,~_iJ _ __ -- -- -___ , I~~!_s~-t~o.~~::0~:: :~~ ~:~.:~~~~-:st~te~~~t~-==~~:~~=:~-~~~- - ~_::_: : -~-~-:~~-: - =::_:~~{·=~9~~~!;~~~~~~~~:i~~-=-·-:~~~~~:~-=-~~--~-- -- ----o--·------- ----·-·a ·r--- _____ \ 
__________ __ 469s~c~:- --~- ~-~ §~ri~~1~9-:oi:~- :~_-.=: - :~==-=-~·~:::~~=~~:~~- ,-· -- --··· --· - -§L:·=~::~ :.::.~JL.::.=-: ~ - - -.3i~J= :=.::. ~:-=--~ ·:-p: --_: : -·:~::~~: _--.-:~~ -c=:::__ j---

46990 ! :oiher State Revenue i O; 0 ; 0 i 0 O : -- ;---
- - -··--· --··- ····· --- -· -- ---- --· ·- -·------ - -·--·-- ----··----- -- -···-·· - ·- --··- -.~; ___ , 

----- ---------· ________ __ _ J _ _ _ 

BOE Approved Aug 12, 2021 

Budget Committee Aug 16, 2021 
County Commission Sep 7, 2021 

; __ : T~t!'I O' O' o! -----···!-- ---- -- -· - -- ____________ ._ __ -· 0 o: 

3 



BUDGET AMENDMENTS 
General Fund 141 ·- ---· -·- -· ··· ·- ...... - --· 

Acc~u1.1t .N_umber .. 811312021 20:36 
... . ------ -·- - - ·· ·--·-·-- --

47000 , Fede-rat Gov~rnment i -- ---- - - ~ -~--- ---

1 

: Federal Through State 
47143 · : Special Educarion - Granrs lo S1a1es 
47147 j ' Safe-a~d- Drug~F~~~- Sci;;;ois- Stat~-G~r 

· -· -:~~~~ !-e;s I - _-:; 6;~:;~~~~f:i~E!ih;i~1,:~ieo~~; -- . - I ··- .. .. -- . --- - . --· 

47100 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2022 

2021-2022 2oi1-2oi2 - ,----App~-;;~~d--- - - . -- - Proposed 

~-9.~~g~~-~-I ~ri~~get i _Amendm~~~~ - i -~:~~~-~-c·d.- -~~~_g;i_· ; - Amendments 

0 
~49,28~ 

95,271 
210,632 

ii · ... ·---· - - ·· ·-o .. i 
o ' ----·· - 249:i84·:- -
o· ;- -- --- "}5;iff :--
o i -· :Zio.632 ; 

s5s:i81:·---- --o i ___ ____ 5s5,1s7T 

i 
. ' 1:ot~l_ F~de~~! '!'_hroug!_i_~t~_t_e _ ----·-·------·--- ·.-- . .. · ··- · ·- ------·-· ·-- --··:-- ·- --·- - · ·-------.-- . ·--··· 

47600 
47640 · 

lDirecl Federal Revenue 
·ROTC Reimb~~sem~nt - · 11.ciaci '- 0 ' 11:000-:- -

o , 
0 
0 ', 
o ; 

o . 

0 ' 

Pro~~~~d - - . T .. . 
A mended_ Bmfg_o:_t 

O! 

_____ 2~~~7J ··-- ---- .---

·-- . ·- '. __ - --·--·. -'---
71,000 i J 

I :Total Direct Federal Revenue -- --- · · _ 21,0QQ ~- -- O_: ____ 7 !,_(l_l!O_~------- o . 1i;oo·ci-! 
-1 --- -·- .. ····· ·- ·---~--.-- .. --. . -, - · - --·----·-. ·· -·-· ·-·-·;·---- --- - ·. 

To.ta I F.cderal Govern me~! -. 626,187 o : 626,187 i o : 

48600 

-] 

.1 
··- - r-· 

- - -- --- - - -- '~- - -11 __ :;· -. :. ·:=- .. --= ~ ~::__- _ : -~-~ ~=:=-:: :==•----~ -- -· ·-· __ : __ _ -:__-,: ~= : : __ --~-=--'~:-~~~==----==-:_: ;~:: _· :_~~~-- - - - -~·, 
48610 ; Donalions ' 0 0 · 0 I 3,385 . 

,.Ci !izens ~ro_llP~ --·· --

48610-ALTi :oonarions-Allemative School O' 0 ; 0 ! 0 : 

. .. . '·· 
626,187 i 

=-- ·• LCBOE: 
- - 1Robotics donation. 

. .. ··· - - --3,385 
0 

·-·--· -··-· . . ·--·.. . ·-··-·1 .. .. - ·· ··-· · . --- --------··-· ···-··-- -· .. -· · . . - ··-----·-- -- --··-·---- ·-·--- -·--·· ---·-·----· ··· --.. ---

;i!~]j - 1 : ~;~~~~1:~··:_ ~= ~- · ---~ : r=~~- -1 ~1:~~~r:~ - ~: ,,J'~:.:~ 1=-~ 
·· --486iO-FRc: I ;Oonalions-FRC o ; 0 ; 0 ' 0 : ·- ·-ci·; 

.. -- -·-··-···-- - ·-

~~~&~r J :~~~i~m~~f i.d~.,~;.~=;t -~: ~ F ~: : ~1J=~~~~-tt it_~~~! :~~:~~~ ai : 
48610-RTI : I 'Donarions- RT! : O' 0 i 0 : 0 I - O; ·- --- ----., 

~8~_iQ:sHg~ :·:~: i_-_ -___ oon~11_Ci_!i_s_-:-~H-Q:(-- ~: ~:-=-~~---=--: -.. -:· --- ·· _ : - ~.: ·--=ci __ - - ~- = --_-JiT:=: ~=--~:--:~:~·j= : :- :::: ~: · :~:_()r----~----==-=--=~Ji:.-c~·- : :--·· · :_· __ 
48610-SUP ! I ' Donarions - SUP ' o : 0 ' 0 : 0 : - 0 ; . . -· --· , 
4s61u-wsF ;·- i --- oo~~!i~~5 :-.;vsi= _ __ _________ -- --- - o' o : ··· ····· · - - ar·- o' --o :--· ---------

.---. i-·· . ·- ·· -·--- - ------ ·-·--··---- · ······- - - ---···· · - ··- ·-1 ' 

- . :_ i__ ----·---- · ·---·- ··-·-- · - --·-·-··-·· ----- -·· ·-···- ·- - ~- ·- -··-···--· -- ·----· -- --- -- -!·- -·· 

I Total Citizens Groups 
. . . 

o: o :- · ·- · ·· - --- -·-or-- ----- 5~ss5-: - -
----- - -- -- - · ·-·-·-- ·;··--- ·--··-·- --· -···· ·-·-.- -· ·· -·- - - . ······· 

' ' s:sss:-- -. ------... --· -·-··-· .. ··-· --· -r 
~~~ii " -: __ ·_::~---=--~;-_ . J---- -~]~~~~---~:-._·:·- ___ --~- -·-. 

48990 1 
49700-lNS · . . - ···· - · -· . ---

49800 ' 

_ j •Other -·- ·- ·--·-·-- --
. I - ___ , lns~ra_nc~ ~e_c~~!_rL ____ __ ___ _ _ __ _ 

1 '. Transfer In 

. . -: , -= F=~===:~r~- -=~ -i:=~=~:- --~-,= ~ :--' 
-i . · .... -- --·· -··-··----·-··--· ·- -·· 

I 
I 

i 

.--···--- -- ·---:---· 

_I __ _ 

; 

Total Revenues ·------ - -·· -~Q,2?],5_58 .. __ _ o_: ______ ·_40:1~.;,ss~~:· · :~ ~ ::_·.:_:-_s~~~~ 
---!-. ----40,8~~~- -; 

·Total Other Source o' O · 0 

Tota·I· Ge·n~ral Purp~se School 40, 797 ,558 , o • 40,797,558 : 40,803,443 : 
···,---

BOE Approved Aug 12, 2021 

Budget Committee Aug 16, 2021 
rn11nt11 rnrnmkd'"" c,,.n 7 7071 4 



BUDGET AMENDMENTS . ··-··-·· . . ---· . -- ---·--- ·- -· -· 
General Fund 141 ····-- --- -- -- .. - .. 

A_ccount N_um~~~ 8/13/2021 20:36 

... - ··-- --- - - - --····-. 
(;e_ne_ral _!'_u~p_ose School Exren~~_!ll_r~- . _ ....... . 

70000 

71000 ,._, _____ , .. 

71100 

. . _-: _Educ~_tion 

:Instruction ------ - · ·- · - ··-· ·--

! Regu/a~ /ns~rl}~liD_'.1 Program 
116: .. J:reachers .. ... . . _ 
117 
128 

.· Caree.i:._La~_der_ PrograJ'!' . 
: Homebound Teachers 

163 - · .... - - - ·: Educational-Assis"t;,;,ts 

195 : · ~ --: -·~· _ j C::~~ifie_d S~b~tit\l~ej:e;;ch~r~ . 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2022 

2021-2022 2021-2022 __ AJ!P.!_ov_t;~- .... c .. _Prop_osed__ _ _ Pror.~l!d __ .. -· __ ·- _ . 
' Original Budget • Amendments ' Amended Budget ' Amendments Amended Budget , -- ---·- ··--- ....... . --- ... ...................... ""f """ ' ___ .. ______ ___________ _ 

-··--- ---·-··-------· -----.--- -··- - -

. --- _______ ,j_ . -··· ·· .. --···-· 
-- - --;- - - -·---~---

-----···---- ·-··- -- - -~-- - ____ __ :_: ____ , 

~- -- -~-~=~:_j~--~--·-· · -· · ·-·- --L- .... . 
·-- --- ·--·- -----·--;- .. --·····- ·-'----

-- -:------- --·-· - 1-· -·-·-·--

--:~ .. ·--:~ -_; :~ :~· :-.:..=: - ~ \ :~.- ~:..:.:-.-: -.-: ~-- ·::: -· :· .. :· --·. - - ;~~-~ ~~~~~rybudgetlines: 
14,688,469: . 0 ; 14,688,469 ' 294,000 l 14,982,469 2% raise . 

-- -· 5~:6~~ ; -: :·: :_::-~-~T=-~=-:=-5~:~~1= - --~-- :~ --6 :_-_ : _--_~:-: -.-: 5~:~§~~~, -----
1.ioi.684 · --- ----a , -·-- -· --i:2-of684 ___ -- -- 24,200 • . .. . - -i.23·1:&84 " 

45,600;- ·- - - --o ·: -··· --45,600 :-·-- -- - -- o": ...... --- - 45.606-i'' ' ·-· .. ------

198 . ... __ __ No11_-f~ifie~ S'!.\>s_!_it11te Tc:.a~l!~~s __ _ .. _ _ --· __ _ _ 
128-,9i'4 - - -- - - ()·; ___ - - 12(914": - - ·- --- . - - 0 , ---- .. . - --·12&.914- :--·- -
997:;12.3 ; - ---· - - --6-;- -- --- "997.423 ·----- .. 19,700 ;·· . . - " " i',o17.!ff ; ' .... .---. · --- . 201 __ _ _ ___ i_Socia_I Securi!Y ___ ___ _ -··· · .. - -.-- .. 

204 · : State Retirement 
---·-- -205-RET VIS ·· · '. EmpiOyee ~~dDepende~t-lnsurancc 

- --·-·· · - - 206 - · .. ··: i:.ire .In~~~n~e -· · - -· -· ...... - - --·-

206-RETf°LIF . _ :·~ - : Cir~_ins~r.i;.;e ~ -_---__: · ... _ _ 
207 , i Medical Insurance 

201:R.Ei MED-- .. ·- ,Medic~l!~~~~c; -- - - --·- -- -- · ·-
. · -- · 208; - - ----Toe~!all~s"~ce ___ - --- ... ·· 

- ---~ -: }_O~~j~rp~~ :~_:.-:: ~~~~~;;r~~~p~~~;~:~-~=------~~~-

BOE Approved Aug 12, 2021 

Budger Commitree Aug 16, 2021 

Counry Commission Sep 7, 2021 

212 i ! Employer Medicare 
- 3~5 : - -- --Tf ~~tf.-: -~- -::- :-~ -- -.. 

399 , : Other Contracted Services 

·1:ss8, i"19 : - - ~ ---- · or ---- i.5ss:i19T.. 3i,9oci , -- - -- ·i-.62o:oi9T - · · ····---
---2.803 :·--------- · -o !- -- - --· -- 2.sof( ___ -- ---- - <> ..... 2:l!o3T - · 

57.63'2 .... -· -· -a,-- ----.. --57~632--i ··· ·- .. o . ··· - -57,"632-, - · · ___ , 
-·-14:100;··--- --- · - a·:· --- -----i45oo_: _ _________ ·--·o ·· ·· ·- ---14'.?cio-: - - --- ·- ---

·-2::iH~fF~-~~~-~--~~~~!~~~--:==~1~1~~~~~-~~- __ :·--- ~~I~: .-:-:~~-~~]:~U1f iI_:::=: ·--~:~---' 
36,800 , - .. --o·r- ----:l(soo-:-----·- -· · o-, -·-- - --36:siia-:·--

. .. ·25~000! · --- ··--· ---oT ____ ___ :i5~6aa·r- ---·- ·· - a·r- --- --· --2s:o"~iio::.-.. -r.·, · ===--~-......... 

·~ 2:H~k~:~:~-~-~:~J~:~~2~t~.r-~~ ~~~:~~~::::i:.:--. --- --:: -i~jj~- s~~~.~ :~"7~~~~e 

5 



Acc~unt .~umber . 

I BUDGET AMENDMENTS 
I General Fund 141 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2022 

- -·1 . ·- ·- ·· -- - ·- .. ··- · . - - --·--· 
I 8/1_3.f:2Q_21_2Q:3~ _ 2021-20~2 . 2021-2022 _App_roved .. ___ Pr_orosed_ Proposed_ 

\ . . .9~~gir:i::i! ~~dge_r · _A_mendmc~_~s . _A~!.~~~d _l!~.~g~~ -!- · A~e-~d~e~ts ~'!l .e~d.ed _Budget 
- ~29 . ! . lnstru_~tion_al Suppli_e_~-q __ _ _118,000 : __ 0 __ . l18_,0.0.0 . ____ ____ O __ _ I IS,QOO I 
429 _EES I · lnstruct_i_onal. Supp_lies - Eaton Elementary School_ 4R, I 97 . __ O : 48, I 97_:. -----·- 0 ; .. . 48, I 97 _ 
_ 429 FLM'I :lnsm1ctional Suppli_:s _- _Fon_J,.oud_~un Midd~e Sc~o~ _ 1:.?86 ____ . O_' . __ __1_9,?8~ - : __ . 278 ; 20,g64 
429 GBS , _. Instructional Supplies -Greenback School . 3,,196 _ 0 · · 33,196 f (!,JOO) · 31,896 
429 -HPS i - · 1~stru~ti~~al S~ppii~; _-Hig1;iand P~rk Ele~entary 25,832 - - o"i . --25,sii"" -·- --- (i,6"85) : -- :24; i47 : 

· · · - 429 ; LES ! · -- ; l~str~ctionai Suppli~s --L~u-do~ Elementa.rY Schoo( - 35,623 : - -- 0 • -· · · --- 35:6i3 T · --· - -- - - - ci ,. · · 35;623 - i 

----· ·· -· -· :i: :~~N~·-_:: __ l~~:i~:;;~:t;~~~l}~~ -~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~:~ . __ :~- _ ~.:::H~~ :_-~_ :-· -- -"{-~ : ~-=~~-4~'.i~~ i .... :~•· ~ --:~----~ · - ~ -. ___ ---~ ~i~~1~+ ·::~~-~ ----· 
429 ' PES I flnstructional Supplies-Philadelphia Elementary Sc 26,782 ! . 0 ; 26,782 I . 0 ' 26,782 i 

:_~: ~~s I. :~:- :':~::.~~~i:-L~~P.riii~_;-~~t~ek~eEl~m~n.~~s£h-~:! · - ~~-~: 11;:8~~ . ··--.:. --~J_ '~---~-~::.-~~U6·L ~~= - · -- :~·- J·:: -..... -:.;i~J{r-·~--.:~ :·:· __ 
471 · I ;Software . 50,000 : 0 ; 50,000 ' . 0 · 50,000 · 
524 -· - · 1 .. · · : ln-Servic~-Staff Development -· · ... -· · .. 2.000 o : 2.000 ·;· - -·-- · ·o · ····· · i)ioo-,-
~:~ - · - r ----- gf~i~~~:r~:e:i _:_:--_-_-_-:_: ·- -- -·· :.·:= ~~--·: .... ~~o.ao~ ~~:~:- ~ - --~:::~~~~o~~o~ ~- ---~_ : : -_ -- ~ : ~---- 250:~~f 
790 i EES j ; Oth~r Eq~ipment - Eaton Elemenlary School. . . . 12,780 ; -- -- .. . ·- ··a , -..... . "1 i)iio· . ··· ··· ... (S,227) 7,5S3 : 

· ~:~-- ~~1 · ~-_---: g;~-:~:~~~~~:~~{~~=;~~:i~~l~~~~le _Scho~i:) .: ~- --_ -- ~ ~i~:~~~l--: ·~- - - - -- -~~·:----~~ :~~~!!.:~;fl:~~~-:·-----~:·=·:~ ::~~--- .·_·:- _--_! ~:_61~_: : ~ - ~-
790 l HPS I '. Other Equipment- Highland Park Elementary Schc' 7,776 : 0 ; 7,776 ; 0 : 7,776 ' 

---. -- . ~ - - :-~i~1t~Y~-:~~.-~:~~-i~~:~;~~~~l~~~~~:t\~:~~~~~~----~·~--~~--~~!~~m ·· -~:--.~ __ : -~JI_~~:~-~-~Ji~iL~~~-~:-~~);~~t: --~ -~ · ---~:~~- --~~~!J~l;~~;: 
..... 79_o : P~S_ [_ _____ ~Qth_pr:_Equip~ent- ~hiladclphia_~leme1_11ary S_c~~oL . 11,619 0 i __ .... _ I _L,6)_9 .l ... __ 6,062 .' . . _ )_7~81 ; chan~es.' 

BOE Approved Aug 12, 2021 

Budget Committee Aug 16, ZOZl 
rn,mt11 rnmmiccinn (pn 7 ,n,1 

·--· _ ?_?O i ~E~ L ·--: ()t'.1e_r:Eq':'iP.~nent-_~1e~e~~l~fT1:nt":')'_ S~l.1ool _ 601 : 0 , 601 : 0 : 601 

I - Total Regular ln;t~~~ti~~ -Pr~gram Z3,0J9:6oi• - O · i3;oJ9,6o8 : JSB~iin ' 23,421;899 i · !--

6 



Account Number 
. ·-·--- -- --

71200 

.. ··-- · --·· · 116 : 
ll6 ' VR 
117 

______ m; 
163 : 
l63 ;VR 

.. -- --- _171_, 
189 : 
195 ' 
198_: 
201 ; 

···-···- -· - ---
201 VR 
204 ' 
204 ' YR 

BUDGET AMENDMENTS 
General Fund 141 -- --- . ...• ·-. - -· 

8/1312021 20:36 

. Teachers 
['Career Ladder Program 

: H~~~()~n~_ T~j~~~s ~----
'Educational ;>.s3isja_nts_ 
Educational Assistants ··-- ··- ·- ·· · ---·--

.Speech Pathologist 
··: Othe~-s~1~~;-&· Wag~s · 

· · -fcenifi-edS~bsiiliite-T~~chcrs- -
·· -- - ~ N~~:c~r1iri~ci -s~b'siin;1~ -i~a~iie~ 

- ··-- ---- . - ·-·-··-------··· -·---· - ·-
! Social Sec~rity_ 

; Soc!~I Securi_ty 
Stat~_Re1ir_e!Il_e~t . . 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2022 

2021-2022 2021:202_2 Al~P!::~.,;-".~-=- }:-__ :jr~p~se~ 
Origin~! Budge_! ! . ~.mend111en_~ Am_~~_de~_.!!IJ~ge!_ ! _ .A!!'~nd"!~t~-

Proposed i .. - - - ·---
. _ ~A~e~d:e_d :~~~g~i.T:~- :~· : ·. ~ :: -

- .. . . - . -;----· · -- -- -- -·· ... ·· .· ·- ··- ····-- •.. . 
1,460,489 0 1,460,489 ; 0 : I 460 489 : 

207 1Medical Insurance 357,291 : 0 ; 357,291 i 0 : 357,291 
207-RET MED 'Medical Insurance -- ~ -- - - - --Tiso:-··-·-· ---·-o-, --- -· -·--3:75oT __ ___ ---·-- ·-o--; - - - ··· ··· ·· 3j5o·: 

~~~ YR ~:!~a:~~;~~;:e - YR Grant ____ c:~:-: · ~--~~:~~6.r.- _:_=~:_::==~r-~~=-iH~l~~:: -~=::==~T~ ·. =-·-=· :iH~~ :::---=--~-- =~- · ---
208-RETIDEN !Denial Insurance 4.3illiT .. --- ----- -o-:----- ---4joii __ _ - ------- ---o ·--- - -· ··· - -- - 4~300 

208 I VR [Denial Insurance - VR Grant 

·· ---~~-:--=-~:-~~-;w~~-- ·--I~~~l~~; ~~~f~-t~-~-- ~-~~-~ 
--!:-=~: _: ·~ =~-ff~r::_=_- =--==%.==~~ -: ==: ~n~~- -: --= · .::=-=~=~5~T- --=-=-:~~:~~~ ;. ---- ···-- _; --

.. ----- -·-- ~ __ - ~~ ---· ·- --{~:g~~-- ::-: ~~ -~~rc·=~~=~J ~i}H~-:~ :-~~-~-=~-=~T- -~-~~~~-:~~: :--~B1~+::::-~=~-·r-

BOE Approved Aug 12, 2021 

Budgec Committee Aug 16, 2021 

County Commission Sep 7, 2021 

~i!;~:~.- ::_~~~-- ~~ .L~};~:t~~1:~~~S~~;nt 
. -·· -· •••!• ·-- -- - ----··---- . · ·-- -- - - -·· · ·. --- ···-·-·-·-

; T~i~i -sp~~i~(i~~i!~~ti~'! i>~og~;;;.; 

. 40,000 · 0 ! 40,000 ; . 0 : 40,000 : :---- - ---- ---- io3.scia . · · o :- --· · io3.56o ·.-- - · --- -· -- a 1-- !O:i.sao·- - -- ---- -----

- ---.- -·- -i,378,035 : . Qi - - 3_.~7~.~~i- -

i _:ifi.osT · . ;i.~.1~,~~ : 
···--- -!---

7 



BUDGET AMm'IDMENTS + General Fund 141 · -· - - .... -- -

Loudon County Board of Education 

Fund 141 
Ending June 30, 2022 

! 
1···· 

8/1312021 20:36 - - - . - ·- ··- - ·- - - - -
2021-2022 ; 2021-2022 Approved .. · .... __ _P_rc>po~ed Accou!'t _Numbe_r __ Proposed_ 

71300 
! Amendmei:its i Amended -~-1:1~.g~t : __ ~~~~!'1e~ts __ .. ~r:nende~ !Ju~get :_ Q~ig~~?~ µ'-':~get 
1 · i/ocatio;;al £d~cation Prog;.;;,;;1 

'1'16'.-- T .... -+;achers .. -- .. .. . .. ...... .. - - ' 776,072 , 

117 ' I .. : Career Ladder Program .. ... 6,oo·a' 
163 i : Educaiio~al As;i~i~~ts .. . . .. 21 ,2S8 , 
195 -·· 1 - -- - c~riifi~d"s~bs1ii.;-r~Te~c1;~;5 - · · --- -- · - . -- 5,100 -
198 -- -r· Non~Certift~d-Sub~tit~te-Teacl~~rs - - - · ------ - - -- .. - - 10:000: 

~~ ~1: ~1J .. I~!:;E{6 .. ~,·"'1;.=~··· ~ .: -3~ll . 

I ; 
o 1z6.o;{i.T:_·~ -~- ---'3§28-' -· 
o ...... _ __ ~ ,o_oo _; . _____ __ _ __ o , 
o_ . _____ __ 21 ,2~ : _ _ __ ___ _ - -~~5 

0 : -- - - -- - _5,70_~ J __ - - --- 0 . 
_o __ ,. -
_o: 
0 · 

0 ' 

o• 

1~.00~ : __ . ___ _ _ o , 
5(),53_'.1_ 1 · - _ ___ po : 
81,338 ; 432 ' - -fr3·:----- --------0T -

_:_ j)j'~ __ r_~~ -~ : -:. :_ · _--a-, -· 

780,000 ; 
6,000 

2_1,683 
),700 
10,000 

. 50,804 
~-1,770 

173 

_206:_RET _UF l . Lifelnsurance . ... . .. . . ___ .. '---- 400 ' O • 400 i 0 ! 

2_.7!4 
400 

_146,}60 

5 ,40~ 
810 

207 I .Medical Insurance . 146,360 0 ' 146,360 · 0 ; 

2_~8-~~~: °'E~1

1: - ·· · - -~:~::l:~::~~: _----_: _- --- --:_-- ·--·- -_: :~-:-:: ... : 5':~~- - ___ _ __ __ -~ . - _ __ -- -~)~~j~ I-.:.~~- -~-~-~~}: __ . 
212 , ;Employer Medicare 11,819 . 0 ; 11,819 i 63 , 11,882 • 

. - _ ~~~-: -~]_·::: }~;~;r_:a_nc~~-~~~-~-~i~~s~~~e~:~_q:~'.~:-~_:_:_·--~ - =- -- ~ --:-- ~:~-~~:::~~~:: . ~_[=~ :---:~-{~~~=-f~~~~-:-~ ~~~:_JT- ~- : _ --. -~ : ___ {~~6~ i:-~ ·--~~-~:-= 
425 ' I 'Gasoline ' 200 ; 0 : 200 i 0 i 200 ' 

·---Ji:::f F·· ·:::::::;:,~ .. L,..~ : __; •• ~.---.··· !~:::::;-· --·· ::: .-:.,;::~~~~·-;,.;r•.···-. 1;i:;: ':.··.~. -·----
Total Instruction .. I 27,680,107 O' 27,680,107 i 430,714 1 28, 110,821 : 

BOE Approved Aug 12, 2021 

Budget Committee Aug 16, 2021 

Countv Commission Seo 7. 2021 8 



Loudon County Board of Education 
Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2022 

BUDGET ~N!~-~P_l\1_Ji.:1'!1.:~ - _ -'- ..... _. _______ , _ _ _ __ ____ _; _ 
Ge11_er~ll'._~~~H!_ ___ .. - - . .. . _ __ ____ _ _ _ _!_____ --· - ____ [ __ 

A_c_coun_t _ _!'l_lllllb~r_ .. 8/1312021 20:36 j 2021-2022 1 2021-2022 , Approved ! Proposed : Proposed 
. -·--- - -· ---- - - ---- ---· - -- · _ ;_()i:ig~nnl Budge;' . Amen<1~:;nt~·: _ i\._-.;,~n_d_~in~~g~tJ~ :~~~-c~_<!,;~~-i~_-~~ - --~mcnd-~d B\)d_gct . 

- - --- - .. 
72000 : S~pp~rt Se~~ces . 

!l.!.}_J_ _____ l _____ -+A==lte=n=d=a=n=ce._ ________ _ 

------ !OS I . Supervisor I Director 
201 I ;Social Secunty 

----~--~~ \State Reurement 
~ ILifel_n_su_ran_c_c ______________ _ 

I 
-~~-- Medical Insurance 

·;- -·-----·· - · : · 

. . 
49,828 : ri --· -· - 49)-28-i -· -- ··-·-·-997 ·. 

~:~:~ ::~ ~ ___ -- ~f :~- :-_- :_-:~~-1~~~=1~--~~-~--- :~_:JL :: · 
160 = 0 : 160 ; 0 i 

0 . - . ii ,-- --- -- --- . --ci :- -- ---· - --- ·- . 0 -:--
0 o: - - -- -- ___ o_i __ _____ ______ o_:-·- --·- --· 

m ·, -- - --iiT------·- 723r--·----- -i5-- -·- ----

50,825 ; 

3_,_152 - -
~.41 _1 .' . 

160 ' --o·-, -
0 

738 . 
2081 I Dental Insurance 
212 ·1Em_p_l_o_y-er_M_e_d-ic_a_r_e--------~---=---- _ ·-·· . 

355 Travel 
··· - ,. . ·-· . . . . - . ·-:--------- ·- ~- ------·· - ·-- ---·-

50 0 ; 50 i 0 
5() _____ . -----

ln-Service/StaffDevelopmcnt 2,000 ri ;· - --· -- -i~iioiiT O 2,000 , __ 52_~ 

-- -·- - _J_ I Attendance -- I Tota ·--- - - --·. - ·- ·-·- .. --~- -- ---· · -·- --
. __ _ s~,195 ; Oi_ . -· _ ·-· _SJ,_1?2_ -· - __ ) , l~~ : ~o_._336 ' 

; 

,~,~ -~ ~1~~~:=~-J~§~~;;r.~>= s _:-••• =c ~ ;,:::i:i ' • _- -{ ~]-~1ti F_=:--~"2tt~;__ _,i::rr:t -_. __ 
198 iCSH ;Non-Certified Substitute Teachers . . 2,000 ; 0 i 2,000 : 0 ! 2 000 ; , 

/;_~_2'5~~~~~~~~\~t~[,~i_Io~ooo ~-i-<F_~~='.~~17: <!F=~~~,t~~qj~~:.~~~ :=-~~~!t' ~=-=: ----··-:----

.. iOL~!~: =d[~i~:~r~····• _:~---I~• ~[ · :1 1~i:-- •· -_··· ~ l ·.•• ~~=~- ~1~g=·~ =~~ff :•-: •.'1:i~!r -···:~-
-- ---- -- -~2o~:~~T_)).l\1f _::::::_ ~o~iii~tfo~"~E~-. - ~- =-= .: . .:.:::~-~=:= =:~~_ ; _-:-~:~:~ : ___ 432.J _~- · ·=~:: ~ __ o_ i __ _: _:::= --==~3il· =-:~_::-..: .=:~.:~:c::~-- _- _:· ~-: 4~f _: .. 

212 : : Employer Medicare i 4,265 : 0 ; 4,265 i 376 l 4 641 · 

-=~=~~-~--:--~~-~j~~~-~~~:~J~~~~t~~N)-~¥~~~--~~-~-==.=:==:~=--~~r=~-~:•::~:~'.lci6-'~=:·_ ::.::_~1~::.:_~~:_::=- =~~~=-~=-~~~--~JI~--~-~~~:~1)~fC_~ · ___ ::::J _ 
J55 'CSH iTravel . 2,000 · o : 2,000 ; o i 2 ooo ' ' 

~:-_·-~~~~~:~-:~~fE:~i8~~-:-.~~i~~;~~-~~;:L:2;f:=~~~-:~-~_:-~~::~-~=~;~~~~ i-~:;-;_: _~~;t:::~~~~~~1::~~~~-~~=~·~~~-:-~:--:-- -: - ;:_:~rr-::~_:_ ·-:: I 

435 ' iOffice Supplies ' 1,000 < 0 ' 1,000 : . . 0 i . 1,000 . 

::-_~: · :~~-- ~: :..:=J[{~~~:_::J~~~i.~~~;~it:fr&o~~~~~~:1~:-~..::-_- ~~~ ::~}~~:~~-:=~~):~~~~~~- ~::~:~}~ ·- _::~=:·:~=~:I~~-==:-~~:=::-~:~J;:_:=-~_- =- --:~~ ::.#:~~-- ~- - _-_ . ______ _ 
524 !CSH :Jn-Service/Staff Development · 1,470 : 0 ! 1,470 ; 0 : 1,470 : 

·· ·-- .. _____ )l5:)~s"H-~~~ :1.B:.;-~l_ii:&_gu}i>~:~~i.-: ·_· ___ ::_::::-: .=~:...=:~_:~~ -'i5,ocici o · 15,ooa: ·- - - · · a 1 ··· ·· - - · ·1s.oao· ___________ _ 

BOE Approved Aug 12, 2021 

Budget Committee Aug 16, 2021 

County Commission Sep 7, 2021 

i 'f~!~i if;alth -Se~ices 586,412 : o . - ·- ·--···· ·· --· ··1- · 
586,412 ; 30,547 i 616,959 ' 

9 



BUDGET AMENDMENTS 

~ccount .Number... -.... . 1-~ ~::~ .·- General Fund 141 - . - ··-· ·· -·--·--·- ··- - · -
- _8/l}!?.0.2_1_ 29:~? ___ ______ -

· 1 

Loudon County Board of Education 

Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2022 

2021-2022 2021-2022 Approved·-·-··:·- ·-- Proposed 

· Original Budget ; Amendments : A,;,~nd~d-ll~dget ~ - ·;;:;.,~~;!~~;;!; ·- . Amended Budget , 
... ·-· ·· ---. - ·. ·- - . . .. -··- ·--- -· ··--· ·-(·--- ··-·· -- ... - . ·-··-· ·· ·· - .. -- ... . 

Proposed 

72130 ·-:~ -- _~ I - ~~- . : Other Stude~1 .. S,;nPor/-- -· -~~--~-- ·- -~ -- -~~~~~-.. --· . ~-~ --- --··· ···- ·-- .. _ .. __ .. .... ·- --~-- -···!··--·--···- ---· ··-·· - ....•... ······ 

--- ~---

... - "·-- ---
J 17 ; I ; Career Ladder Program . , 1,000 ' :m ~--, :· --+g~~:f~~~~i"!tL~-~ :: .. ~ -.-~ ·~ : :~·: :· =-:-~~ · ·--::~ ::·--~~!:~{! ; 

·- ·-- 2oi - ·:1· · ·;socia1·s~~uriiY::·:. ~ ::=·: -:. : · _~ ·. - --· - --:-=- : ~::_53;i8o 

0 ; 1 000 ' 0 . 

- -~ ....... ::·--- --f~{~~ ~~:=: ~_: :::_-_if~~~--!- 11 ~ ;~~~J.- .: :-. --~!:=:= 
0 ,. - - · ----·53.28-o- : ·- · ----1-.064-, - · 

157.910 ' ·-.-

204 : 1 ·state Retirement 82,745 . 

2_65-RET!'{Is_ ·1·· :· -: E_'."ployee and -qepend~n_1:i1_15ura_~~~- . _ . ··.-. .. : ----·~-~-: · _- io2 · 
206 · : Life Insurance · 2, 746 · 

206-~~; '. :1~ 1·· ~~~1;~"{~~~;ance: · - · -··- · · :_~~- __ _ .. __ :_~ __ .. -~58,~~6:: __ 

~ : :: __ :~=-~:?-t~H:: _--~: .. =·-~~l.: :· 
0 . 2.746 : 0 ' 

0 - : ·:. :-.~ ~--~so r -~·: __ ·- --~-~ ~ 0 
o : 158,310 , o; o • · ----·----o-:---· · ---- - --ri ~-· ·-- · 

54,344 

8,4.40 f. ' -
102 

2,746 . 
480 ' 

.. 158.310 . 
0 2~7.~RET .. ·!vlE_DI . ·Medical Insurimcc: .. _ ···---· ·- __ _ o , 

. . .208 :. .. . . Def!!al. lnsurance 
6,425 0 - - · -- 6:;1:25· :· -· --- -- ·-- 0 ; 6.425 . 

208-RET. DEN , Dental Insurance 
- -,432· · o· ·--- -·---4j2 "-·-··-- ---- - ii :·· · ·· · 4-32 • 

--- - 212 ' _ __ r · ; E-mpi~ye;Medi~are 12,46 ~ ___ _ --o-:·=•- .::~:-:~- :i-~~~C~~~:~~--=---- ~4-~ _:<:~ . - . ~:~ ~_- 12.?o-9_ 

BOE Approved Aug 12, 2021 

Budget Committee Aug 161 2021 
rn11nt11 rnmmiccil'ln (Pn 7 'n'T 

32.2 ,. -· _ I_ .-. : ~~ai~~on _an9_T~sti11g 
. . 355 • _ J_ _ _ :Travel. ____ _ _ 

399 ~ SAFE : Contracted Services 
_52(_: -_ J_ . )~ ~~~d5_ta_ff. D~v~lopmen! ___ _ _ 
790 ; SAFE i Other Equipment -·---- ~. --·--r---··-,- -. -.... --- ·-- --···--··-

-· .. .. I . . . l'~i.1 Other stud~~i s~~nort 

20,000 0 : 20,000 ! 0 : 20,000 · -·- .soo:···· · o-:-···--·----- --500-:··------ - - -c>' ·-· -·· ···---- soo '---
- ------· ---· o o·, - . --- ---- .. o--;· -·-- .. ·-- - 0--,-- ··· - -- - -- - . 0 ... 

.4.500.' . -0 • 
0 o: 

- - ·i,io1,34\ : 0 

-· .'.' • .?.9Q.L .. _ 
o• 

I 

1,201,341 

. Q. .'_ 
o : 

20,134 i 

4,500.' 
0 

1,221,475 : 

··,--

10 



BUDGET A.!VlENDMENTS 
General Fund 141 .. ·····-·--·--··· 

Loudon County Board of Education 

Fund 141 
Ending June 30, 2022 

~co~-~!J'.l.':'II!b.er 811312021 20:36 2021-2022 202!~.~~22.~- _; ~ )~iri~~ed _ -=t .. !'r_oposed Proposed 
: Original _B_uclget Amendmen_ts_j Amended. Budget i ___ A:.m.~ndm.l!.nts_ .L A,men_ded Budget 

'. Regular !ns1n1c1ion Prof:~~~;; ----·- ---·~ 
105 : Supervisor/Director . ·- . --·- . 278, 119 -0 - --- . 278, I I.ii ' - ---· ·· 5 562 ·: 283 681 

;;~ _-_-- -~-:~_: _ _.. - ~ir;~t~:dd~dr~~-- ~--~ =: ~ · ~~- ~-- -_~:-~- -... 5·itm' -. >> ··: 3: · ___ :~~~&~~-i:F- -~~ ~-- c~:~ok _··_· _ _50~:~~~- : 
161 : Secretary (s) , 293,930 · 0 ; 293,930 i 5,878 ; 299 808 ; 

72210 

~~l ·~ -~-· - - __ =:_- = t~~:t~1Ri~~~~(::=-- • -.:==~ -=~-~::~~~: -~~::;--:--:_~= - I~JJ!~ ;-_· __ - -~ -~~ --~~J_ : =~:-=f~:l~fE-::_:~.:- ·::~:: l~}L _ - - ~··_: _ .. ;.~~~~~}: ___ ___ . 
205-RET'VIS ;Employee and Dependent Insurance ' . 455 · . 0 ; 465 ! . O ; 465 : 

432 : HPS 'Library Books/Media - Highland Park Elementary: 3,659 i 0 : 3,659 i 0 : . . ·- ·--:i;659T - ----- ' 
- -~ ::~: ::.~=-=4~: i:~:s:~-:=--:: i;~~~!Y.:!i.~~~~-~~~::_~o~~~~g~~~~~!ifch.~_~!' __ __ _ __ ),6~6L _. __ : _ =-~- :~~~c_-:: · :: ___ :_::::5.~~ii_6:_f~---=::=~~~_:_:o- := · · · -- _ 5_;~~6 r ----

432 ; LHS , Library Books/Media - Loudon High School 9 ,536 , 0 : . 9 ,536 ; . . 0 : . , 6 LCBOE: 

-- - ---- ·-- ~.:4ii1 NMS-- ' (ibr~: ~~~~,M~~i-;;-::B-;;ci~:~~dl0.ch~oj-_- - --:::~----=:~·~:69( - ·-: :-.· -- ii ::= ~-:-- :.:::X62?-: c.~-==::::~2_,io2).; · : _: ____ 4,4s9: :11~~!~~~hnology 
432 :PES Library Books/Media- Philadelphia Elementary Sc: 4)37_: _ . 0 i 4,137 i (3,000)' 1,137 line. 

~~::~= ·. :-;~\\,~~~ J1~~JJ~ii~~~~: _1~l
1

~>~Jr-~~~~E:i~~r :r :>~; ;\\i~Y :J -
524 'LES i In-Service/Staff Development - Loudon Element~' 5,0oo : 0 ! 5,000 ! 0 : 5,000 ! ' 

~- = ~ --~~-~~: --~--~- ~l11-~~~=: :~~~:-}~:-~r~Y~~~f :~~;~;f ~ri~~~i~fil~f~~t~~1~f~--- ----~=:;:j~~_: _· · :_~~:-· · ·:·}f =--~~--~~~~~~f E~~--~-~~~=:(5ari; · __ -.-~: · .- -·_- ·~ -{~~~{~-.~~--~ 
__ . ___ _ 5~~~ PES - ---~In:S•_i:vice/S~affq~"."-l()pm"-~t .-_l'hiJ?9e!I?~ia Elem.: _ _ __ §,4_0~ 1_ 0 : 6, 4_0Q : __ . 0 : 6.~~0 1 __ __ ___ __ ; __ _ 

BOE Approved Aug 12, 2021 

Budget Committee Aug 16, 2021 
County Commission Sep 7, 2021 

5W~i::s __ ·-·- _in'.~e_rvi~el.S.~affD_e_v_:lo~~_e~t :_ St_eek_e.:_E~c1nent~ 4,000 . 0 . 4,000 I 0 : 4,000 ' 

; Total Regu.lar lns~~uc_ti~~~p~~·g;-~~ . .. .. -· -... 1,632,066_' 0 - - ~-'~32,~?_i ___ __ _4,451 1,636,517 

·,-· ---

ll 



General Fund 141 
. -- . . - ·-·· · 

Account Number 

···I·--· ... .. I. 
8/1312021 20:36 

72220 

.. . 

' i 
i 
i 

:i~ --I 
12C · I 

~~: ~. __ I· 

--·-- -- -~-' - · -··-·---·--· -- -·-- ·- - - ·-

:_Special Education Proa~'!.m 

__ . : _S~11'_ervis~r/D_irecto_r _ _ 
•Career Ladder Program 
: Psycho_l~i,~cai_ P~~s~~nel _ _ _ 

Spe_ec~ f>a_th<:>l()gist 
: Social Secmity 
: State Retirement 

. : E!llployee and_ Dep_e_n(j"_nt In_s~ra!'-''-"-- ... . 
•Life Insurance 

204 i 
·· 205-RE'r :v1s I 

206 ! .. I 
206-RET; LIF 1 · j Life Insurance 

?-_O'( .. _ f . __ · ~edic~-ci:ns_u!ai:ice 
207-RET •MED: ' Medical Insurance 

·-- - · 208·:- ·-1 ·· Dental -i~~u;.,;.;~~ - - --·· ·· - - - - -

208~RE.F ! DENi .. - . r:i~~t~I fnsurance ·-.. ·_-~1~ -~ - 1 --~ ~ - · , ~:~l~y-~r_~;di~a~e __ _ 

524 : 
: Other Cont-racted Services 
··· -· · · ·- · - - ..... . · --·-··--· --·- -

... _ Jn~.S~rvi~_ejS_t_aft:~ev_:_l~_l11"_11_t _ _ __ _ 

· --399; · -r 
.. -·-- ''' i 

i 
-· ··· -·· .. .. -· 

Total Soecial Education Pro~ram I 

BOE Approved Aug 12, 2021 

Budget Committee Aug 16, 2021 
rnuntv rnmmi.uion Sea 7_ 2D21 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2022 

2021-2022 2021_~2022 _; __ _ .i\.PP!:~_Yed __ _ _ Propose~ Proposed __ 

9.~~g~~!!J -~~dg-:_t '. .. ~~~.1!~~170_~~ L~.'.n.:~.~-~~-~ -~~~&~-~ -·; ·· _ ~-~.!!l~~~n_ts _ _ . J\111.end_!:.d Bu_dge_tJ 

27,103 
1,000 

.. 296,085 . 
0 

20,258 

_33,556 
203 i 

. _ _l,200 
385. 

--~8,870 . 
3,900 • 

,},6_25 

.. ~6~ · 
4)38 : 

_21,650 
18I,250 

0 : 

653,686 

o·, 
0 

O · 
0 
O · 
0 . 

0 

_ ~?,1_0~ ~ - ~:_ :_· __ ·~-~: :-:--_-_o 
1,000 : 0 

}96,685 l_ ~-:~ -:_----~ o 
0 0 

· · · ·-- ·· --· ··-- · ··· ·· - ···- -· ·- --
20,258_'._ - - - · 0 
33,556 : 0 

----- 203-. 0 . 

27,10~ 

1,0_00_ 

296,08~ 

0 
20,258 • 

33,556 
203 o. - - ··1:-zoa_: __ _______ ·a· 1.200 

o ,-- ··-·· - ·- · 385,----- ···· - ·- · a· - · ····· :i85 

0 
·· ·· - -- -- - - -:- ----- ---- - - - -· ···· · ···· ----- 58.sio 

58,870 ! 0 

_o ___ _____ j_,9~~-c::·--~--=- -- -o -· --· 
o_ . _ _ __ . 2,62_5_ : ____ _ __ _ ___ _ o __ _ _ 
0 863 : 0 

r: · --~- -J.Gi~:.=:: ::_·:-~~-:~- --- ~-- -
0 : 0 0 

o: 653);86. O , 

3,900 
··· -- ·2,62s 

863 : 

4,738 _ . 
21,65~ : 

181,250 ; 

0 

65(686 . 

12 



BUDGET AMENDMENTS 
. - ··· ·-·· ---·--· ···-· 

General Fund 141 --- .... _ . - - --- --- -···- -·. 
Account Number 8/13/2021 20:36 
-- - --·---··---- -··-· 

7_2230 Vncaliona/ Education Program 
l 05 ; Supervisor/Director . - . 
it\( ·-. :_:-_ -~cC:lericai Perso_n~.':'I~ .. 
20 l : ·Social Secunty 

· · -··· ·-- -io4 ;-· ---- i State Retirement 

-io5-R£-f j\iis -- - ·: E:;;;pl~yee and-Dependent I~surance 
- - - - io6; -- -------iLiie i~~ur~n;;-; - -- --- - - - - -------

Loudon County Board of Education 
Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2022 

2021-2022 2021-2022 _ _ A~J!_~~~~d-_ ~-;" _ ~ - !'!oll~~e(~ -:~-=-)rol'osed 
'._Original Budg~t.• __ A,inendments : Ame~!!e_d _llu~g~t ; A'!!_endmi:_n_t~ . ··: -~IJle_nded _Budg~t .. : 

79,160 
__ :41.,59.6_, __ _ 

7,487 ; 
io.922 • 

··· - 102 i 

360 ; 

o · 19,i6a·-;--- - -- - 1.583 , 80,143 , 

~ : ~~:_-. -~---~n~~~:~ - ~~ :-.~ :c4.§_~~r .. -:: _ -. :i;:~-:~ -~ 
o-;- -- ------io§iF ----------i6o f- - - 1i,os2-

--ci :·---- --· -- ioi -' - - -------a: -- -··· ·· 1oi . 

206-RET iLIF ---- \.if~-I~;urance - -- -·-- - ---- --·-- - - -- · --- --- --~_?_oo ; 
· · ···---9_::c:-~ -: - ~~:J6{;~ - :~~:-~ ·_ : ~·-_a::·-:: -- -:~~ -- - -- --360 • 

0 j 300 : 0 ' 300 . o:- . -- -·- 16.93'0"; ------ - -- --- 0 : . 
- 2_01C - - ~- - _ : t-1i:.ci!caljn~ur~1;c~ _ _ ·- -----~--:--~- ~:-~ --~~ -
297-RET;MED _ ; Medical_lns1~r_a_nce _ __ ___ _ _ 

208 : : Dental Insurance 

)08:R,~F ! I?,!0£! __ . . l:!~ntal _Insura11~e --- - --- _ --· 

BOE Approved Aug 12, 2021 

Budget Committee Aug 16, 2021 

County Commission Sep 7, 2021 

212 : ' Employer Medicare 
355 ;-- ·. ~:-~--~J i'ra~~1 - -- - --- --- .:--. 

399 i ; Other Contracted Services 
·524 :--- -~~--:-~: JI~~si~i~~ist~f{~-~~~~P.~~~i:~- - - - -- -- ·· 

· - - -- 1 'f~!:liv~cati~~-31 Edu~aii~~-I>~<>i.:~;;; 

16,9-30 
0 

845 : 
440 ' 

_ 1.?52 
_2,000 

500 : 
3:000: 

165,394: 

-6- -- ·- ----- -- -o-:----- -- - --0 · 
-- o- -- ---- -- ·· 845';· ------ - ··· or · 

0 ~ : __ : -_- -- -~·- :~-.:-~4f :-::~: - -- --~~: -~ -~ ciJ~.:~ 

--- _l~.2_30_. 
0 

845 
. 440 . 

0 _; _ . - ----- - __ _l_,7_?2 : --- ------ - ~2 __ ___ - -- -- - 1,7?~ . . 
2,000 

500 ' 
0 
0 
0 

Ol 

~.0_09 : 
500 ' 3-.ooa:-

0 
0 
0 

i65:394-: - . -- - -- 'iili71i 

3,000 

163,257 

13 



BUDGET-AlVfEN])MENTS 

l -
1-

~~c.l? .unt. Nuw:n.~~!"-

General Fund 141 .... ····-··· ··-· · - --
8/1312021 20:36 

I 
72250 I •Education Technology 

105 · I :supervisor/Director --
1 17 . _ [ ' Career\adder ~;og.:~ _____ . 
120 : ! -Computer Programmer 

~ - i~! ' ---I :-~~a~~al~~;i~~:~nt:· -::~-~~-- -- · 

-- · 206 - -- [ -- : Lirei~sm·;;;;~.;- - -
-· -- --- 2o7!-- -I --, Medica-1 Insurance 

-·- · 20-S-i _____ [ -----:Dental l~~urance 

BOE Approved Aug 12, ZOZl 

Budget Committee Aug 16, 2021 

. 212: r · -· ;-E~J;ioy~~ M~di~;;,e 

;~~ -~~ ----[: <f;~~t:collnecti-~ty :~_- _ 

399 : I '. Other Contracted Services 
--- · - · 1 -- - - - - -- - - - -- -- ----- -

471 .software 
499 - - · 1 - : Other Supplies & Materials 
524 • --- [ -- . : l~ Se;.;.ice/Si~if De~ei~p~-;,;;i 
790 -:--1 -- _ ' O~h~~-E~~_ipm~nt - - - ---: ~ _ _ __ 

-i ; To1;1 ·c~~!r;1 & Othe-;T~;~~~~~i~iion 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Fund 141 

Ending June 30, ZOZZ 

. . .. . _; 

2021-2022 2021-2022 _,_ _App~u_ve~ P~opo~ed ._ . _ P_ropo~ed __ 

i Original Budg!'t :_ A.rn•_ndments , A.m_c:_nded_ Bu_~g~t :- Amendments _ ~-m!'_n_d!'d __ ~IJd_gi:t __ 

50,385 : 
_:· 1,000 
261,797 

19,4J7 • 

j2)~~ : 
961 : 

·-:--- ····· ·--·-· -·- · -- ·:- ·····-· --· ·-

o - 5o,3s5 ; - -- . -- -- - i ,ooo ; 51.385 

o · 
o: ---- --~~-a~n~~- ~- -- - ;,3:7f-:~: -- 26~:i~~ : 
o , __ -=:-_19~41?T~_--:= =~~T47 -,_-~--~: ~ - 19.564- -

0 -- - - Jl,~4~-- --- --- - 19_~ '- - -- - -- - -- 23__,g39 -- . - - ---

- - -- - --- - - - 53,i43[-- -- 0 . 53,143 : 0 - 53,143 

-- _ - - -i_,~5(( __ ~_ :: .-::. -~-L-- _ __ -~j,j~6-:::~~-: - :_~: - -~~:-() ~-- -:·:-_ ~~ -~,2_5~ - -- --- - - -=== 
0 ___ __ ___ - ~6l_j ______ __ 0 __ 961 

4,541 : 0 : 4,541 . 34 : - 4,575 l 

___ _1~8.000 : _ ·_ -_ -=--:• ~~o :-·: :-:: ~_-lij8._ooQ. : · -_ ~: =--==~oT~~--~~:::_j§s~o~o-· -
8,oo_o_: _ __ _ _ o_ __ _ ~.o()_o_ _ _ ___ ______ o • ______ ___ 8,Qoo -

.. :·:i:!!!: ... l' --·~H! : : ~~~::-- 1 ;~: ... -_-_ .,.;-· ;:,:-=----'-====i 

. ---- - 165,469 ' 0 165,469 : 3,385 ; 168,854 

843,637 o· 843,637 , 6,134 ; 849,771 . 

14 



A_c~ou_nt l'.'IE.lll_b~ r. -

B01>GET AMENDMENTS 
-·· ·- - ·- ··-·- ··- --. 

General Fund 141 

Loudon County Board of Education 

Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2022 

-- 8/13/202i -:io:.36 - = -~:- _' __ ~021-2022 2021_-2022 __ _ ApJ>ro_y_etl_ _ _ , _ _ Pr~J>OS!'d_ ____ _ __ P_r:oposed 

_ __ ---: Qrigina_l ~udget : Am_endmen!S Am_~n_d_ed_!l'!~ge! _ __ A;n~ntl_111e11t~- _ ! ,\m<;'!<!_ed Bu__dg~ 

72310 ··-·-.. ; n~-;,;;i ofEd11~~1;;,n 
191 1Board-anci Co1nmittce Memb~;s F..; - - · - - :--- - 40,30o i- - O : -- 40,300- ~ - -- -- --- ----0-·!- 40,300 

204 ' 
- io6 r 

- - - - - - --- - ~)os : 
-- - ~12_: _____ ---

_305 , ___ --
331 ; 

--·· -··- ·· ·- ·-··--

--- --- --- -- 599; - - ;Other Charges - . - o: 0 ' 0: .. 0 : 0 

BOE Approved Aug Jl, 2021 

Budget Committee Aug 16, 2021 

County Commission Sep 7, 2021 

-- ·--- - -- - ·· -· - ~ - .. --·- ··- - ---- ··-·-· ····--·- --·----- -· - -- - -- -·-! ; 

: ·Total Board of Education 675,579 ' 0 675,579 : 54,951\'i- 620,628 : 

lS 



·-+ BUDGET AMENDMENTS 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2022 

General Fund 141 . . 
A~co~n_t: N~.;;i,~i-~_--- .. r ·--·- .. - ... !!/13/2021 '20':3(-_'. -.~-.~~-_:·:~-::-ioii-2022 . 2021-2022 ' - :· _Aj;j;~;,;~.I_ . ::_:::: _ - Prop~sed _ - - .. . Proposed 

]_ _ _ :. 9rigiJ!al Budget ~mc;ndments · ~mend_ec! _Bu~g~.t_J ____ ~mendr_n_e~s __ ;_ ~-men~ed }~u~gct __ _ 

72320 

BOE Approved Aug 11, 1011 
Budget Committee Aug 16, 2021 

Countv Commission Seo 7. 1011 

.. _, ! . .... -.. . - ... __ ,, .. ...... .. -.. '," .... .. ... - -. -· --- ...... _,,,,. ..... ; ......... .. . ......... . 
I omce o[the Suoerintendenl 

101 ' i · co~nty Official/Administrati~c Office ...... .. · - 253,600 : . 0 · .. .. -:253,600 : - · · - 0 . .. . 253,600 

.. :~:r i ---· 1 · I~~:~~~.~c::::~ - --<---• >-~·: · :· =~-.:::~··· --: ~. ·+m1 ·. .... .. J. · ·~_:: __ ~ A1~t:- :_._ -::;-·:~--- -~~ ·_:~-: :_~ •+m :. 
201 ' I Social Security . . 17,765 ' 0 : 17,765 i 58 ! 17,823 • 

2~~-i~i\frs-- 1~· : .-: ~~~~~l':~J~~P:!'~~n;)~::~~c~ - ~~ :.:·:~.:~-J~: · .... .. _. 1 ~ '3•2:~ :_.· __ · __ . .. . -~ .i .~:~~ ·~. ·~ ~~~ji~}~~-~--:~~::=.:~_:; ~- · -· .. :--==·l~~f :··· 
206 i I ;Life Insurance . : 350 ' 0 ' 350 ; 0 ; . 350 

~oef~RET ' ~l!' · 1· - Lif~:1!1;~,;;;;~e . - . _ _:._·::: ~~~~~·:_·::· .:_ : _·:= ._::·:.~ 0 :=-.: ::o _, :-. ::·:·._ · ~~--.L_:=:_-.-~ ·:::~:::- _ :_o:·: ·= - ·::-.:.~ - o:. 
207 ' Medical Insurance · 31 ,767: 0 31,767 ~ 0 ! 31,767 ' 

2oj}~i:~~~ r .. ~~ .. ~:~::::~:~:~:_ · · __ --... :~-~--:-- ~--~~_ ... _ .. . -··-··- -~---. l)?~ t· - -·· . ·6: :-·--~: .·· .. ~ ~-_l)~i~~:~---·=~._ .~~~~~·J>:~:.:: : · .. ~· 1 '354:_ : LCBO~: --~== 
212 , I ' EmployorMedicare . · 4,117 . 0 4,117 ' 14 ,131 Increasefordistrict 

. · · ~~~ · ___ J _· :~ : : ~~=:~;c:ti:~ ..... - -~=--: ~: .~.=.:-· .- ·---~-- - -:~--- ·· . -· ;~:66-6·'··- .. .. . .. -- ~ ·------ -~6:-~~ff -.: .. : :.~ - 2,oo~-i ... 5~:666 . communications. 

· m. · ·· r==••E~::::tt~~· ·····~~.··.~=: -• ·· ::1~·=·~ •· =n~: .~=~~~ti r~~ j.=;_~~i~ ·~•.~·~:r £1 ... 
~~·~ ·:

1

. ~~-::~~~~c~ft~:~~-~ey~,:~·~e~i::=~~~~:~-~-~~ ~-~--~- - ·. g~~-: · · -~ · r-~ · :::-.=::_:{~66 ,- · ~~--~~:~ -.].+~~=:.·~=--}~: : · 
599 .. ·.C>t.h:_rC_harge.s .. . __ .... 3,500 , 0 3,500 ' 0 t 3,500 : 

. Total Office of the s~-p~rint~..,de~i sos,4i9 0 SOS,419 • ,._ .. -3-;ils?' (" 511,47'6 ; 

16 



BUDGET AMENDMENTS 
General Fund 141 ···-- ·-- . --·-- ---

Loudon County Board of Education 
Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2022 

-· ·· ----- --:··-- -· - . 

Account Number 8/13/2021 20:36 202_1:2022 _ 2021-2022 _ App_r~ved ___ -[~j>r~~os~d _ ____ . Proro~ed 
: _Qrigin_al_ B~dget i. All!e~~lJ!ents • A_men~ed _B_IJdg~!_: .. A._me11_dn_.,e_n_t~ .A.mended Budget .. 

--. - -· ... .. ·-··-·-·-·-- - --· ··-···· - --···- ·--
iomce ofrhe Princieal . . . 

l!f!:--_ .~t~~~~~~7 .. ·••-=:-~=-:-:•=~t-.: • ·;~iii --- - -• - : =~ i=t:=--~l:~rt:Ei:~! : : -}{i:!!! ,_ 
72410 

2_05_-~'['_'{1~ . _____ iEmpl()yec: and D~pe'!d.<:n~ l_nsu_ran_ce_ . .. . .... ... __ . .. 182 ____ __ .... _ o_: ____ .. ____ .. ~8? __ : _ __ ______ __ .. o_ _: .. . ___ _ .. 1 _~2 _ 
_ __ ~06 j ___ _ ___ __ Life_lnsllfance __ ____ ----· --- -------- - ____ , __ _ __ 1,450 , _____ _ _ o_: _______ 1,4~0_:_ ___ __ ____ 0 _: __ __ ___ ___ 1,45q_ : __ _ 

206-RET,LIF :Life Insurance _ . 2,000 · 0 : . . 2,000 : 0 ' 2,000 i 

·- ---·----

.:Iota_! 0.f!iE~_of_!~~_l'._r_in~il'al _ . _ __ ___ _ _ _ __ _ },2_P.,14§ · ____ o_ _:_:·==~-:-=X-E7)~. :-: _-:==~--~ =-)~z'fL_-__ - ~ =__= i ,~so;i_2s~c::_:· ~: ___ ___ _ _ 
72510 

119 
201 ! 

. 204 

io6 ' · 
. -2o6~RJ:iT\ LIF 

' Fiscal Services 

___ ____ ~~4_!_~·::-- ~ ~:~--~ ~1~-~~rv'i~e1~1~t(ri_e~_e!o_p_ii'e~L--~- _ :~~~=~- 1.soo"- · o .. - -- 1;800T · -· ·- - o' 1)ioo : 

BOE Approved Aug 12, 2021 

Budget Committee Aug 16, 2021 
Counry Commi«ion Sep 7, 2021 

:·'rota! Fiscal Services 87,699 ' 0 : 87.699-: l,s6o ' 89,259 ; 

17 



I 
t 

--- - - ___ J 

BUDGET AMENDMENTS 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2022 

General Fund 141 . 
. .. ]_ ----- ---"" .. ·---- -- - . 

~C_Cf?U~~ ~-~~~!:!° __ -, -- - - - --~ i1i3rio21 20:36-- .... . --- · - ··:::.: )021_:2022 
··- - . _ _ . _ _ i_. 

Proposetl : 

.. Amen<fcd _Budget i 

2021-2022 
· · -··· · --i· · --······- · 

~~rrove.d __ . ___ _ Proposed 

: Q__rigi.~;:il_ .Butlge~ . Amentl~e~~~- '. ~~~n~e~_ ~udg~~- ! Amendments 

.726.10 . 

BOE Approved Aug 12, 2021 
Budget Committee Aug 16, 2021 

County Commission Sep 7, 2021 

! 
Operation oiPt"'a~/ - ~ -·· ...... 

[ · :custodial Perso"'1e.1 . _ _ · __ · -~~:-~ : :: . . 140,6.1_7 q_ __ 140_:~ !?::: :~:~· 40,90~ -~ ) 81 ,522 ~~~~~:::;,;~~:~ 
201 I :social Security · 8,718 0 : 8,718 2,536 i 1!2·54 GBS. 

::::i~:::: 1 •~ ·. ~~~~~~~·"·j~-•~•·-;~~-~; .;:i~r·· ·_····· .. Ji:: /~:~.;;\~t~;<:~~~ -·-··• ·= :;'.~f : 
208-RETDEN, Dental Insurance 2,102 : 0 ' 2,102 i O 2"-":r-L-C-BO-E-,-----l 

~!~ -- . T . . . _~;~~o~:~~.:~-~A.~e~~~e~ ~~~ -~ ~-- -_ ~ :::_~--:~:: __ -·~ ··1 ,~9~:~~~ ; ...... . -- _- ~ ~ - .-_:_~-~~ !J~~~~r:: ·~- ~· : ~~:~;O~~riri · ; ---- ..... !,JI f ~~L SES intercom =em . 

. 39_9 ;FJ,._Mi :Other <:;:ontract~d Services- _Fon L<?udo11_~i~~1!'-~ _ . . - · .. 2,500 '. .. ____ ___ _ O _ --------· 2,~QQ._;_ _____ . 0 • 2,500 ; • . =::J 
399 •GBSJ :Other Contracted Services - Greenback School 12,soo : 0 : 12,500 : -· ··· ci _i ____ · ·- ii 5oci ·: ·- · -·· ... -.-

~~~l~~;=-

166 

' " 'LCBOE: 

502 I : Building and Contents Insurance . 348,064 . 0 i 348,064 : 44.196 ; 

-·1 ·- - ~~t~ l:~~e;~tio~~~ ~:.~:~·-- .. ...... ..... . ..... ·- 3:i'ss,j17 ' 0 i n 3~is8",ji7 ", - - -119,27s : 
3,377,595 

18 



BUDGET AMENDMENTS .. · -··. ······-- ··· -
General Fund 141 
·-·· - - -.... . --- --

Loudon County Board of Education 
Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2022 

_______ : . 
Account Number 811312021 20:36 2021-2022 . 2Q2 l-2022 ___ '·- - .. App~o~e~ . . _ _;_ Prop~s_ed_ Pro.posed __ 

A_m_c'!d-".~ .. IJu_<lget 
· · - .. . .. ·----

72620 

72710 

72901 

72901 

335 : 
335 PES 

!Maintenance orPi~;,1-· - ·-· - -- ·---· --·-- ·-
. . -·· ·, M~i~t~nance and Repair Services-Buiidin.g .. 

. -- · tv1~ini~n~c~ _~nd_R_epair ~i~i~~~~-~;;(ldi~i;-· . 

_ _ ,_T_o~aJ .l'v!D.i'!!errn_nc~ °-~ Pl~nt 

· Transoorration 

Origina! l!_udget '_ Amendme!'_ts ! ~me~<!_«:~ .Budget __ _ _A.me'!~_me_'!ts 

.P _5.ooo · 
o. 

·o ; 
o · 

275,000 .· 
o : 

o _:. 275_.ooo . 

o ; o . . .... ... ·---

27s.o_oo; ~ ; __ -~±s_,_o§:~C~- ---- ·- - o __ _ ~ ~ 2_75,oii_!J_ ·.----

10~;"- 

jg9 ; 
201 . . . _ ~:~~2~~~~~~i3~~::~g~s-_~:--~-: ~~~-~~--~=: -·_ --~~--~ .: ~~::~:t ··. ---~~ -u-~~~--=-~ ~:=-~-~:;~_{ __ ,_ : __ ~~.~~~~~~r~~~ §§::~~: & 

204 · ;State Retirement 3,819 ' 0 : 3,819 ' 118 i 3 937 '--------I 
206 - - . - - ., Life i~s;;ra~ce - --- - . ··--·-· -· --·-·· - . ---- --· .. ---- - - - Hio'- -· -- - . o-r· - - . ·-.. - 160- - . - ·----. - --· o· i-- - - . - - -- _, l6·o··'-

mr~ ... .. 1ESS~~/F~~-~~.~·· · · : ~·-
1

:.fil~· -] \. :~-~!f!t~~·- =It' ~-~[~l~ · ···· ... =-~ 
315 · ; Contracts with Vehicle Owners 1,830,000 i 0 : 1,830,000 : 0 : 1,830 000 

207 ' 

. - ~- · --· -· .. 0-'--- ·---··· -i:94_6;fsst::- -- ~_--::-_JA~~ :;-~-:_~~~:_::_:_1~_9_4~;s?_( -~ -- ~~ --~~ -== '.fot:icl f~_a_n_~-p~~:t;{i,?~-~ -- -· ... _ __, ____ .. . _ 1 ,94.~,l.5~ '. 
' 1" 

Educat~O_!'_ <;_()\!11)-!'2=--~-~·--~:~ ---- - -- - ·· _ . - ··-· -- --
- .. - --- -- -

;Supporl Services 
116 --- - - - - , f~~ch-~;~ - --- · · - ----- - .. - -
201 : · - - - : s~diis~c~iiy _ ____ ___ _ _ _ 

204 _ . -~ -~ ~~. si~iife.t~e~_e_~1 --. ~· : _- - ---

I ---- -· -··----I 203,600 I 0 ' 203,600 0 I 203,600 i 
L. 12,5901 0 12,590 0 I 12,590 I -·--·-----\---

2121 : Employer Medicare 
--· - . - - ·- J99{~-- ___ :_- . 9t11~; _C()n~cted)_e~~<:~~------ -- ----- ~

I 20,8601 0 20,860 0 I 20,860 1. 
2.9501 o 2.950 o 2,950 I 

!- 60,0001 o 60,000 I o i 60.000 I_ 

Total Education -· - -- . - . ·- .. 

BOE Approved Aug lZ, 2021 

Budget Committee Aug 16, 2021 

County Commission Sep 7, 2021 

790 i . i ()t!~~~!]uj_en.1i:nt_ 0 ' 0 0 

__ ::i:_o!:tl ~9Y!D_:l_9. _______ ... _ . .. _3_0~,0~Q _ ··-·- - - -~!-__ _3_QQ,QQ.ll_i_ --··- ___ _ ___ .. O_i __ . __ ___ _ 3_0_1!_,l!_O_Q!__ __ ·-- - ----

• T.o.~aj s~ee~r.! $~~~!~--=-~~~-:-_:_::-.==:~~~-~- _ ~--: i);4z_io_49"1-_~~-~~= =~~~L:_-~_:_ -j_~,420,ii~~(==~~=01;6os.t::=-~=-:~ i3~~-ii.6~~i=~--.~~='-· --
; l - --- ·· · ·· ···-----··- -- ----- -41;foo:is6r--

.... - ---··. .. ., -----~584).i2 ; - --:·: -=:-~:Js~1?.~~~~-:~:-:_:~: 41,100,156! 0 ' 

19 



Loudon County Board of Education 
Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2022 

BUDGETAMENDMENTS ·- -·--- ~ 
General Fund 141 . "·- · -- -- - . ·· - - --·--- - -

~".~-~un.~ _ ~u'!l~e_r 8/13/2021 20:36 2021-2022 2021-2022 A pp_r_ove_d _Proposed_ Proposed 

_Amen~_!'d Budget · 9~!g~~':11. B~Ll_g~~ ~ ~~C:~.~mer:itsj ~~~n-~t;~ -~-~-~~e-~ ). Amendments -- - . . -- - --- . -
I 
j _:_cnmmunilv Serv~ces. 

I 051 I lsupervisor/Director 
==:~==~ CCLC lSupervisor/Director - CCLC _________ _ J 1,444 

73300 
0 

_ ______ _ '.~!LEAP Su ervisor/Director- LEAP Grant ___ _ . _ _ L8,~0_0 , 
I !61CCLC I Teachers - CCLC ' 160,000 ' 

1 
_______ 116 CCLC-EES ITeachers-CCLC ------ - ~ ~-= - -=-60,000 

116 LEAP i Teachers - LEAP 100,090 
O' __ _ _ _ ____ 1_6.2-I ! !Clerical Personnel _____ _ 

____ 163 I CCLC i Educational Assistants - CCLC Grant __ _ _ __ _J0 ,000 

1 
______ _ _ ] 63 [ CCLC-EES j Educational Assislants - CCLC Grant . ____ __ __ 8, 000_ 

--- -----~EAP ---Educational_ Assistants - LEAPS Grant , ___ ____ _ _ 1_9,000_; 

o . Q ' 0 O ; 
-0- , -- - - -- - 11:444---- --- - - 0--l --·- 1 1:444 ; 
-<ff - ---- -18jiia • -- · ---- - ---a·· -· · -· - - 18.soo ,-- -

o -· -- - i6o,oo-o - -- - - - - --· · 0 --· ---- 160,000 ' 

o --- - ·60.cioo -; o i - - - 60.00-0 -
o : -- ioo.ooci :- - -- - - · - o ·: -- -ioo~ooo -, 

o -- - -o· :-- · - --- - o · ·· - - o . 
0 ; - - - -- 20,000 0 :-- -- - . - . 20,000 : 

o-.- -·· . -.. ~-~1f~6%}- -- ~ -:~---~~ ---~t_ -_ -_ - ~ -----:. _-16:~~~ - . 
25,893 : 0 ; 25 ,893 1891 FRC I I Other Salanes & Wages - FRC --. 1_5_,893 

201 I I Social Securitv 0 • . 
--· - ------5----- -----· ---0-1 ---· -- -- ·-·-- --- 0- . 

0 
- 0 ' 

-----

·---

201 ccLt Social Security CCLC Grant ' -_ -:-_ - ~~-=_i] ,~?~_ :_: _ :=-: =:-=-- -:~:JiAZ~~==: - ~ ::=:_:_~=~~L~:: :_-:=::-:E~fo:f ~-===-=:: ___ ----1 
201 CCL€:-EES Social Security CCLC Grant 4,216 1 _ _ 0 4,216 ' _ 0 ' 4,216 : _ : 

~~: 1 ~~~ ;:~~~ ;:~~~~:~~~~~;ant .:~==~~:-J:~~j :_. :: ~ :: - - 3{:~-----: ]:~~~{~: ~:~~-~:~---:~ci E~- :~:-~- :~~~~~}~~{_:~~:--=f 
204 i State Retirement ; Di 0 ' 0 · 0 I 0 ; · 

___ __ 204JCCLC State Retirement - CCLC Grant ---- - _ .:: l_f 078 -_§ :_ :: --__ -_-_- ii,078 __ -:: : :: _:oT:_ - =-::::: l8,0?8 -: .. -- --- : -~= 
204 CCLC-EES State Retirement - CCLC Grant ' 6,813 0 : 6,813 : 0 ! 6,813 ' 

-----·-----2o4fficl State Retirement - FRC G;ant ----- -- i ,73-8 - O • - - - I,7J8 _ - · . -- -- - - -0 -- -- ---- (738- - · - -- - --- -

-- ------ 204 LEAP State Retirement-LEAPS Grant - ------ 1-i,131 ; 0 • ll-.i:i'1 --; - - 0 ,--- ---- - - iI ,131 -. 
206 I ,Life Insurance -- --· - --- l88 :- . ·- 0- ---- .. .. 11i8 ___ ·-- - . ·· 0 - - - - · . - - -i8-8 

I 206-RETLIF I !Life Insurance - -:_-~:~ ==--- 2_1_6~_ - a :::: __ -: : _:::: ___ ?l-(_-~::::::· : -: _ _9 _'~ _::~~ _-_:-?1-6 -- - - -
206 LEAP \Life Insurance - LEAPS Grant ' Oj 0 • 0 : 0 , 0 ; 

'-- ~~ ,~[ £;~::::=:_,~, 0=' -= -n =,;;jL - ~;:iJ~~~~~-~L~-~j/tF-~~~~i~L~ J -
212 I Em lo er Medicare . 0 0 ; 0 : 0 ! ---0 i - --- -- --,---

H --~If "1l~:ilE~~!l§~!,gG:,---=> ~!!k F~ -~!!i l _ ~~t=~ _= _ ;~ir~- ~ -
3551 i :Travel 1,500 : 0 : 1,500 ' 0 : 1,500 : 

--------~gg~g-EEs I~~~::: gg~g -------· ___ : ~----~:-:;~~:-------:-~ ~::-· - _-_:_:i~ci~~- ---~=-- =- ~- -~~-~-~--~~~_:::-_:-f~~ F--- -:-----

BOE Approved Aug 12, 2021 

Budget Committee Aug 16, 2021 

Countv Commission Seo 7. 2021 

355 LEAP Travel - LEAPS Grant --- 100 ' 0 ; -·-- -- - ioo-. -- ..... -- -- 0-i ... -- .. -JOO r . - <-----

20 



BUD-GETA.MENDMENTS 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2022 

i . - G;n~r;lF~~d-141--.. -- --- - -·-----··--:-- - --- --- --- ------·- "T··- - ---·- -· -.. - --- - -----....... ....... --:--

~-c~~u-~t. ~~m lJe~ .. - .•. :::.:_~:~·.:=_::~: -:= ~· · · ·. ----... s1_1}~02:i . io:3§ =-~--== :- ·.=~- -1:~i~~;t:~~gii~~:~~~:::1Ji.~~~~~~~~~dd-g~~;~_-i~~t~~~!~:.=j--~~-:j;;;:1~~=:·-~::·:~~~l ·--
399 Olher Conrrac1ed Services . 0 • O O : O ' o • · 

;~=_ ~~]!~' ~El:~c:::m~ -- --~>-~ ;:~~--·-·· --· ····••j •·~ __ : f :~ ~ ~;TJ>:~:'.:;:~r-- - - =~ 
422!CCLC-EES Food Su lies - CCLC 2,000 . 0 ' 2,000 . . . o· ~ ... - -2 oo.() , .. - .... _ 

.. ---

=---·-- 422 LEAP- Food Supplies- LEAP--~--- --=-=~-·:_j,o_og L __ - --·· .. _ o _~ -· : __ :·--~~.ooii_ ,::=--~-- ~~ -:: _ -- ii · :_~~- · ·:: __ __ · ~:iJg( _ -· _____ _ 
422 WSF . . _ 0· 0 : 0 : 8,000 ! 8,000 ! . 

------ ~E ~~d~[(\f ;~l\f=~~ =~-'.~[1j~~ ~~'.:~ ::~; ;111-~l~l~~.tc~ ~~ f---· 

499 FAM !Other Su lics&Materials-FAM O: 0 : 0 ; 4,900 ' 4,900 $2,400rolloverfromlast 

~::I~~? ::::: ~:::~::: ~ ~~?s Gra:-=~:-_-~:-~fsi~~L-::~:~=-~:r:: :~~·::_ ~~~~~~I~:~~--~=~l:~~:_:~:-: : _:··~:i~;~~i~E~:~ : · ·--== 
~~: CCLC :~ ;:~~:;;:::~::::~ :::: . ccLc -:·_ -_:~ :~~~~~~-j .... ::.-.--:::·-~·,~-=--- --=~~}i~F~_::-~~==- ---~= l ::=~-.~~-=-: ~:~jf' ~~~-~ ~~- ,-= 
524 CCLC-EES lnService/StaffDevelo ment-CCLC . .--- - - . ·1:000;-- -- - - -- --0-, - - -- . 1,000 ;---.. --- -- 01·- - ---- 1~000- .- - . .. __ -----

--______ i~: ;~ ~l~=~~~;~s: ~::::~p::~: ~ ~i~ ___ .: -~~~:=~~~~~~ t~: _.-_-·~~ ·:-- ·~·~~;i~~~:~0~-:~-- ~~~T=:~~:~-~-~-~~l~b.:~~~~->~~~~::r~ri~~ ~~: ·~~--::=--: 

BOf Approved Aug 12, 2021 

Budget Committee Aug 16, 2021 
County Commission Sep 7, 2021 

790 Other E ui ment · 2,000 i 0 ; 2,000 : 0 ! 2,000 ' 
.. _12~~~~c ___ .. _ 1 011ier~~·Tl_•'.'~.:: .s:c_~c: _____ ____ _______ :=- · ---- ---i.oiio - - .... ii 2·.aoci -- -- --- ··a·,- -- -- ----2.000 ! __ ..... ____ _ 

iTotal Co~~~~;-iYs~~i~es 575,382 ' Ol 575,382 : 19,150 i 594,532 ; 

21 



BUDGET AMENffMENTS 
General Fund 141 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2022 

- ·- --·-· .. -·- . ·---·- -· -. - ·-- -·· 
.Ac.count Number 

1-

.. 1-· 
8/1312021 20:36 2021-2022 2021-2022 Approved Proposed 

Amendments 
Pt~posed 

73-100 

.. C>riginal Budget : J\mendments Ame.ndc<l _ Budgct ; _ A_m~nded ~u_dger _: 

1_16 ' 
163 . 
195 ' 
198 
201 
204 

.. ·1· . ·-;.- .. . .·-··- -·--.··.- ..... ... - -- -·----- -
: Early Childhood Educalion 

· --- ·;·Teachers . · · · . .. . 

j-- .. 'Educaiion~i Assisi~~ts . - .. -· - ----- -i' -·-·· - -·- --· ··- ···---·-··--···-
Cenified Substitute Teachers 

__ _ )87.~78_ 
-- - _15.~.471j 

- - 2,770 [ 
1,000 ; .! 

I 
·1 

: Non-~enified Substitu.!_e T~~chers. 
: ~ocia) Security_ . 
State Retirement 

- · ___ ___ , .:: ~ :: __ -~- 34;,ts~ i 
50,479: 

. . . i 206 . !i.ife lns~r~~~ -- - -· -- - - - - - - - - - 2,395 < 
: Lifeln~urance ·- -- ----· . . .. ·- -·-·- .. i-- --·· ·---·65i' 

206-RET; LJF I 
- 201 . .. I .. -M;dical Insurance . - ·- . - -· · ·· - ·- - ...... . . . - -·-· 9i~ 8:io 1 

0 ' 
o : 

387,978 -' · - - - i3)55 ·: ··- ··- 4ol.i33. · -- ----
is8,4·ir· : ·· --- ·3j7ci ' -- ··- -,6r.64i ··--- ,--·- -

ci ·-~.-- - -· ·· ~ ~{~l~:F~-=-:_ ~~- -~~:-~~ff .~~-~ - -:- =::{6~K ,_:-~~--- _--~~ ~~ 
0 : 34,486 1,018 : 35.504 : 
o , ····· --:so:479 . - ...... 1.518 • - -· · 52:057 : · . 
o · ·--· - - i.J95T _______ -· -- o·;- · ··· · ·--· -2:395·: - -- -- ----
o : ---· · 65i ' ____ .. · ····- ·-o- :_ __ _ · --652 :·---- --
o_: .. 92-;ii:lo- ;·--· .. .... __ o_: ____ -- -· -92:8'30-:· · 

207-RET: MED __ _ 

·· · .. ·· 208 · -. ~ l 
Medical lnsu~c~ - - · ·- - · - - - --- ·· ·· - · , · i:9so : 

, Dent~l lnsurance ... .. . - - ·- . .. .. --- - - ·- - 4,500 · 
: De~tal lns~~~ce . · ·- - .. - -·- - -- -- . .. - · --· !,64oi 

o. ' __ : __ . --__ - J-.9s-o:;~:------ :=:~~~ ~g~C~~=-~~:·_~_ 1:§5gL~=~ ·:·-~ ---= 
0 '. 4 500 0 '. 4 500 ! . 
o >- · · · ·· - 1:640 :-- - --- - o:----·- - -,~64o·:- · - --- . 

76000 

76100 

BOE Approved Aug 12, 2021 

Budget Committee Aug 16, 2021 

rn11nt11 rnmmic~inn .(Pn 7. 7021 

208-RET:DENi 
iii·:--- i - -;-E;,,pf~y~~~M~cii~~~;:-~-- -:~· . . . __ --=-=-: .. ~-:--- --:: 8,065;- 0 ,- --- -- -- 8.065-: -----23ii '· -·--·--·- --s::104·,-··- . --- ----
311 ;HHP.f' 
429 _~· ·. J 
499 : i 
524·, -· · T 

- . ! 599 ' 
790 : 

Conrracts with Other School Systems : 82,084 : 

~E~~~:~~.~~~~~~ ;~~r=_ ::i;~ ! - : .... .. ··~i .. , 

_9:T:_- _: : ~- - )2;9:ffL~ ~: - : __ : ~ ____ I C-.. ~ : .:~=~=§J;Q'~( -- ---. ----
o ____ _ ____ _1 ,~0 _ _ _________ __ _ QJ _ _____ ____ I.~00 ---- __ _ 
0 I 0 '. 0 ! 0 - -· -·- - - --· · -· - :. :-~L __ ::-. ~:: ~ . : _1~6o_g 

··--··--
; Oth~r ~9~P!Il_'.'nt ----·- __ - · __ __ ... -. o: 0 0 0 : O · 

~3_8.~_~(· ·= :=-~:~--j~~~= :=:=~=--==-.:-. : :ss~:.i.~L ________ _ -1 
I 
r 

-- - ·-· - .. 
_ i:oJ•! Early_~_ltild~~~ ~~c_af!on _ _ --------- 838,920 ' -· ··-· -- ---; •· ·- -· 

o : 

j' ·Capital Outlay r· . . . - . ; - .. ·- -·-- ..... . __ _ 

706 1 

I - • • - - - · - - --· - . -- ·· ·- · - - -- . ~ • - ·- · - - -- -- - - . • 
[ : !legu/ar Capital Outlay -i · Building Co~st~ciio~ - - - -- --- - - · -·-· Oj o . ·o· ·a: ·---·--- ;----o . 
i . .. .. · :·- ··-·--- . -·--- -· ·· ----·- -
! ; 
I- ·- -,Totol-Regular C~pi.tar();;ir~y . r .... ----- --- -- - -. -....... .. -·-- ··" -- ·- ·---- 0 _ ..... o .. ; _____ -· · ·- ---Q... \ _ ___ _ 

·-·· ·---------:-- -
0 1 0 1 

' T--· ·-··· 

22 



~C.£0~-~! . .l'l~mber 

80000"" 

82130 

82300 

82330 

80000 

90000 

99000 

601 
602 

699 -

-··- ·· ···· -·-- -

Loudon County Board of Education 
Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2022 

BUDGET AMENDMENTS 
Genera! Fu_n_dJ4_1 _____ _____ ;:-=-=-~~ ~ - : - ---~ --~ --~ ~ ~--: ---- --- --~-- -- ---- -- = -~-=-:~=-=---: :::_~-:- --: ::_:_:=~= - ~ -~ ~=== 

8/13/2021 20:36 :_ 2021-2022 2021-2022 -_ Approved Proposed , Proposed --- --~~~---=----~~~ -~ ~'.: ();lgin~I Bp~~~if,\in~nd-me~t~ :" Am_l'nded B~dg~!f- -A~~~ci;i,~~-;~: :r:A~:~~d~d - ~udget _ ; __ _ 
,- Debi-Service 

. ··- -·- --···-··- ·- -·-·---! ___ , ___ - .. . ·--· ·· · --'. -- . . -· - -- -·-- ·- - - --; ---·--·--- · · ·--··-·•-•->-· ; ___ ··· - - ·-- ·--- ----·!--- ··-··--·· 

,Principal 
-, !'ri_~cip~!_()n f3on_ds O; 

_ ~ri_ncipa! o_n J::l ot~~ _ _ _ o: 

.. :--- o: 

' O!h_e_i: Debt Ser_". iCt! 

.Education 
_ O"ther -Debt-Servi-ce o-

··- --···-·· ------- -· -
"Total Education Debt Service -- ... ·- . - ..... . ·-- --- - .. .... . ·· -· --

1 Total Education Debt Se~i~e--- -- - --- - ----- ---- -- • o: - -- -· · ·- -·----- · · ···-- ---------- -· --·--·-- ' - ··- --·- ··-
- ·-··· · ····--- .. .. ··-- - ---- ------- - - ------·· - -i·-- ·-- ·- - -· ········'·-· - ···-··· ·-·· 

___ -! ~apJt~J _Pr(Jje~ts __ _ -- -- - - - - ___ ---!------- --- ____ , _ __ ___ _ 
' Other Uses 

. ··- i- ·"··

·---·-··--· ·---- -·- - - ·-··· ··---- . • ---- - ·--- i· ·-· 

o_ 0 1 ·- -- . o : 0 
0 - -·- · · . 
0 

0 
O ' 

°- : ---- - -- --- - -_ Q ;_ --_ _ -__ - --- --- - - ---- ---- - o T ----- - - --

0 ' 0 ' 0 : o -

o _ _ _ __ -~ _ _ _ _ _ _ _o _:__ o -

o -:_:~ --- --.=~:::~-:-=-~L :=~:-:.-...:::-~:::-. ~_g__: :.:=_ ·_=== ~-.~~~~9:, ~~- ____ __ , 
·- ·-- ._ • .!.._ . ·-··· · ·-- - ----- -- - - - ··---- - - ----

····-·-l . . - ' ---- - - ___ , ____ ---· · ····-·-- - - .. . ---- ·----

··- · - ··---- ·------ - -· ---··---- · --·--·-·- - --·· 
I 99100 : ; Transfer 0111 _ _ 

59-o- - ---- --, frB:i;"si"erio~tl;e~ -fu~cis ______________ __ - · - - · · -o!· o ; - - - 6-: o: ---- -- o ; 
. -- ·--·----- -·----- -··- ·- ·- ---· ··- -- - · - - -·- ·· - -i- -· 

- -------------- ------ -- -- - ---------- --- - ----- -- -- - ---- ---- - ------------- - - -------_ ! --- --
. . i 

__ ____ _ 'I~~l Expen_dit11res_ -- ~~-=-:::: ~i,~1~ ,4_sl!_L ~ ------ - _ _ ~ : __ :::-. - ~2,s!I;ilj;_f_--:- · :-::-: ~ ~6~~.?~?:\~~ ~--._:::4]; i.~:Z~sic--.-·~ -_ :- __ 
!Total Other Uses o' o: =---~=~~j-- -·---·-~~=·--·~-=-~L~ --~~-: : · -~~--==~~L::: - ---· ------------ ---- ----- i------- --- -- ---- -- -- ------------ --- - ------------- - ----------- --

: 
:!'~_t3.~ -~~ner~I P-~~pos_~~~h~~L~:--~- u,J.,,,Ju • 0 ' 42,514,458 - 6:ii,i29' :·-- - -- ·43:fri"1s7 c __ - - - ~--

. ·- - - .. -! ·--- - --- .. 

; 
···-·· ·---

Bi;_g!~ni_ng__F.u~d__ ~ala~~~_(U_~a_u_!_l,it~d) _ __ ____ _ ________ _ _ __ __ - ~·~25,_~w 0 -- - - - _J,!J~~,!_7.1_ -- -- - - - -- _(l__ : ____ 3 ,_q2~.171 _ _:_ 

--T - · 

Total Revenue ___ ~0,7~?,~S~ c ____ ___ _ _ 0 --~0,7_9_7_.5_51!_ _ _ _ _ ____ ----~_.l!_l!_~J_ 40,~0~ .4_~3-

Total Available Funds ---- ---- - - -- ---- - - - - ~ - - -- ~_3_.8~2,72.9._ _ - - ---~ -;- -- ~3J~~~-' - -- --· - - --- - ~'8_!S_l_ _ - - ~-• .8-~~_l_'!_ 
-· ·---·- · -.-- --··--·- ·· - -- ·---· - ·-·--·--- - - - - -- - -·-- · --- ~ · -~-· - ··- ·- -- ·· --~ - ··-- - - -·-- - - ··- · -;- - - --- - - --- ---- - ------- - -· ·-·-·-- - - ---

T.~t__~~~-xp_e_l!_<!_iE.l:es_ 
-- ·42,s14,45ii 1- - - - - - - - - --o -. - -- - .12-;-si4;458-- ------ ·c;22;7i.9" ; ___ - - -- - -43,"i:i7~iii7 ' · - -- - --

-- ---- ··· - · -·--j .. ~ - ··· ·· ·- - - --· ·- · - -·- - - ·· ·· ·-- - --- - ·--··--··· - - - ·-· ·- --- ····- - ·-- ··--·-·- ·-· ·· -

- - --- ·- - ----· ·j-·· -

' · r ·· 

~S!~'!!_a_lecl_ lf!t~_ingFuf!~ _8-_a!~_n_!'e _____ _ l,3Q~p1 ; o · __ ___ 1.~_08pt _' __ __ _ J~!-~·-8~!_ _________ .§?_!.~~?. • 

BOE Approved Aug 12, 2021 

Budget Committee Aug 16, 2021 

County Commission Sep 7, 2021 

- - · ··- ·-·----- · ~. ·- -· ----- ·--· .. . -- - . ·-
; 

.L 
•• $300,000 was transferred to sub fund 999 of fund 142 that can be nulled back for re1!Ular fund balance ournoses at anv time. 

23 



--- - -------



Loudon County Commission 

090721 - Agenda Item # 9D-4 

Budget Amendments 

School Federal Projects Fund 142 



Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2022 

A C I D ] <= ] F ~- G H 

~ 
11 Federal Fund 142 j ! I 1 ! 

Ar.count--i-~ ------- -----~~~lj~----- -----' ------~1-202~--~-021-2_0!.~---Appro~<!_ _ _j __ Proposed - -i- Proposed ! 
Number \ I _ J__ Org Bgt ! Amds I Amded Bgt I Amds ! Amded Budget i 

4 _ __ =----u_ I i I --. - __ _ ____ J_ __________ _ 
747 Suh Fund ! 1938 - Elementary and Secondary School Emergency Relief2.0 Revenue I l I I j 

11 ____ --+ I I _ I _J___ ----
:Federal Governme_!!!_ ----,- I ' +------ · __ 

_ _ _L_ . T- --- I 

--+'=""'"""'='="""'"""="=.- - - ---- - ----+-- --- LCBOE : -
"'-==----- --- ---- - - -·I 0.00 I 0.00 I 0.00 I 2,273,236 .29 1 2,273,236.29 ESSER 2.0 carryover 

I I I I i ------:-- ·o:oor o.oo I o.oo i 2 ,213,236-.2-9-~1----2-.2-1--3-.2-3_6_-2-19 
- -- I I I 1--------. ---~~ 

_ _ __ 1 - --------0:001 o.oo I o.oo : o.oo T------- o.oo I 

' ____ L I I ~- ---=---=== 
0.00 l 0.00 '1 0.00 I 2,273,236.29 II 2,273,236.29 i 

Total Other Sources 0.00 I 0.00 0.00 I 0.00 0 00 i 

---+--------0-.0-~_11--___ ""I ""~-- ""·'~--2=9 I ~ 
---~--,----_,-~_,-=-- I ! 

-~------±------1-------: . I ---~ ··--=---;--i _ --_----

Instruction I --- l ! -------=---+- -\ 
I ---1- 1---- --

------++------------- ------------1 I ~ 

_L 0.00 I 0.00 : 0.00 : 197,500.00 i 197,500.00 I 
- I o.001 o.oo I o.oo I 34,4so.oo 34,450.00 I 

"'-+-+'-"=-''-'-'--"'-='-====~==-------- L__ 0.00 .l 0.00 I 0.00 I 45,000.00 45.000.00 I 
--+-+-'--'--~-~---------- I . ~= 0.00 0.00 ! 1:.111.00 I - 1:.111.00 I 

I ~ 0.00 I 0.00 ! 2>,892.00 20.892.00 
--- - ___J. __ o.oo I _ o.oo o.oo 1 4,011.00 4,011.00 

L_ 0.00 '1 0.00 I 0.00 I 37,263.72 37,263 .72 I 

----

1-- --- 0.00 0.00 I 0.00 I 557,478.57 557,478.57 ! 
______ __ I _____ ~-~ o.oo I o.oo I 916.1n.29 I 916.11~----------------

-+-+------ =±_------· I ---j I I I 

I 0.00 I ll.00! 0.00 I 20.000.00 I I 20.000.00 I 
20,000.00 I 0.00 I 0.00 I 0.00 I 20,000.00 

- ++------------------__,--- --· I ---1:--------+-------t--------l 
Vocmionol~n Program ___ !--- ------- I I I 

BOE Approved Aug 12, 2021 
Budget Committee Aug 16, 2021 
County Commission Sep 7, 2021 

Software 0.00 O.OG ! 0.00 1------ 0.00 I 0.00 I 0.00 I 

Hen/th Services I t 

61,000.00 61,000.00 
61,000.00 61,000.00 

i 0.00 I_ 0.00 -·- 0.00 40.000 .00 I 40.000 .00 I ------
-------------1:---------0,_.o_o~I__ o.oo o.oo ! 2,480.00 I 2.480.00 

o.oo I o.oo o.oo 2,684.oo 2,684.oo I 
------··- 0.00 ! 0.00 I 0.00 580.00 I 580.00 I 

------- ---- _ __ E.;.O~------- o.oo ! o.oo - - -~7_4400~ 45,744 .09: ___ _ 

20 



A 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2022 

c I D IE IF I G H 

Federal Fund 142 r -J_ i I ~ 

---------~'.6f!_q21 1s:2o_ ____ ~~~=+----?;r:-:0:12 __ ___ P.~~~2~ i--:~!::v~~ ! _!'::::d _ -f. -~-:::::·~~-r------------~ 
123 ---------------------~------ -----o_o-o-~ ooo \ - ---ooj 40,000.00 :-- -- -~--40-.0-00-0:-· 1 --_-:_=~--~-~_:..-_-_-=:_ ! 

0.00 i 0.00 I ·-- ------0:00-1---- 74,000.00 I 74,000.00 l---------- - -
----· o.oo I _______ o.oo j o.oo I 100.000.00 I ----- ~oo.ooo oo .1=::::====-= ·----- o:oor- 0.00 ,, 0.00 I 13,268.00 I _ ___ __ 13,268.00 [ ------

802 _ _ 204 1 1srare Retirement __ ! o o~r o.oo o oo ! 22.042'.0ot n.042.00 I 
803 _____ _ _2YI jEmployerMedicare --------- 1 000 0.00 . 000 I 3, 104.00 I 3,104.00 I ---------
804 ------~-\?~eElies & Materials ______ --~-------~~--- --~------0~ 21,244 .00 1 _____ 2_1__,244.00 ·--------
BOS ________ 790 1 I Other~_!!l_c:_n_r______________ i 0.00 1 0.00 I 0.00 I 0.00 I 0.00 ---------

806 ----·--+ -----·--! o.o.o I 0.00 ! 0.00 I 273 ,658.00 i 273.658 .00 I 
807 I i ·--- ! I -+-- ; =+--·--------4----------

___ o_.o_o I.;-- o.oo I - o oo I 6,200.00 I 6,200.00 L_-=:=_:::=-:. 
o.oo I o.oo ! o oo I 10,300_,gg_~- 10,300.00 I 
0.00 I -- 0.00 I ----- 0.00 -----1 ,450~ 1,450.00 I 

·---- --·----0.00 0.00 0.00 . 0.00 - 0.00 ·1 _,_ ____ _ 

0.00 0.00 - 0.00 225,000.00 225,000 .00 
"'( , ~.,,_, ~vuuuv.-u vvouw• ----=-+----· 

o.oo I - - o.oo 1 - o.oo I 50,ooo.oo -·---so.ooo.oo I 

------+-- - -- o.oo I o.oo i o.oo I 292_9~oiQ:L ___ 2~2.95o .oo _I ____ _ 

i i I i 
Si!pnorf Sen1ices - Special_f}tlu~otion - -···-.. _ i ---·---- , --i---- I I :J ___ __ ___ _ 

307~u_!!!cations ·---------- I --o:OoT 0.00 I 0 00 I 8,400.00 I 8,400.0Ql 

____ JL----- __ _j__ o .o-4----~---~~--- 8,400.~--- 8,400.o~-----
1 ' ! I I _L 

---------~! - -· 0.00 I 0.00 I 0.02.J 50,000.00 F--- 50,000.00 I --------
------o.oG1 o.oo I o.oo I 445~4()0.oo 445.400.00 I 

I + 0.00 f 0.00 II 0.00 : 495,400.00 j ----4-95,~ 
jMvintenan~ .._ I ----i-- ! l --------·---
Other Contracted Services ! 0.00 I 0.00 I 0.00 ! 76,944 .00 I 76,944.00 !--------- - ---

! 0.00 I ____ 0.00 i 0.00 i 76,944 .00 I 76,944.00 ! --·-- ·-··-· ---
; I I I I 

-·----t--------oao1 0 00 I 0 00 I 82,368 00 I 87.,368 00 i ·--·- - -
' -- -----+-- o.ooT: ___ _ _ o.QQJ__ ___ o.oo ! 82,368.oo 82,368.oo I 

I I i ~·------+I------~'------+-------+ 
~·---------irtal Expenditures =::-----1======= 0:00 1_____ 0.00 I 0.00 ! 2,273,236.29 2,273,236.2=+- -----====-----= 

·-I I Beginning Fund Balance ~- O.:J ==iaj 0.00 i 0.00 0.00 : ------

BOE Approved Aug 12, 2021 
Budget Committee Aug 16, 2021 
County Commission Sep 7, 2021 

• s_. 0.00 I . '·" I ""1 ""·"'·" I >,m.nw I ·-
I 0.00 0.00 I 0.00 I 2,273,236.29 2,273,236.29 ' ---r-·- - ·1 I -- -1-

------_-._--r-_,_______ o.oo i' __ o.oo : o.oo I o.oo ~----======· 
• I I I I 

21 



Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2022 

A C D E F G H 

1 ___lj______ Federal Fund 142 '! I I i I -- - - I 
2 Account ri- -------~6~~~~-~---- --------2~!-2022 ____ _ tl ~21-2()_~~-=c- Appro".<:.'!_ ___ ~ _ _ P_roposed _l _ ____!:!:_oposcd -t------------
3 Number ! I Org Bgt Amds I Amded Bgt ! Amds I Amdcd Budget , 

4 ----- ---- -t+---------------------1-! -- I ----:----------1-----·----~------- ! ------:-:-~--:-== 
I l 950-LitcracyT~~c-achcrStipendGrantRevenue 1 -r--- ----r----: I i ---
I I I I -===--=--~ _______ + Lbo;---=-~~=- ---+ I f -- ----4- t __ Literacy Training Teiicher __ 

I I I j Stipend Granc 

___ I 0.00 i 0.00 I 0.00 I 100,000.00 I 100,000.0 - -

1 i I +-- 1 
__ ______ ___ _ _ _ _ _,_ o.oo I o.oo I o.oo , 100,ooo_otiJ 100,000.00 I 

I I I I 
0.00 i 0.00 I 0.00 i 0.00 I 0.00 I ---

. 0 .~ _-- 0.00 I 0.00 i 100.000.00 100,000 .00 i I i . I ' 
I I I I T 

- - - --+1-+IT_ot_a_I Other Sources 0.00 ! 0.00 J 0.00 I 0.00 I 0.00 J 

i ITota~~~ue ·---____ _ -J 0.00 I __ 0.00 I --~ 100,000.00 100,000.00 : -----------=----
921 -----~~~--'I-',~-"- _J --- I L - f ! 
922 Sub Fund i J950 - Literacy Training Teacher Stipend Grant Expenditures I _J ---~----------+ ----: ---- I --! - I -+--------r- I I -i . 1--------

1 I ' ·-----
Regular lnstr11c1io11 Program I I ·--

Other Salaries & Wages ______ 0.00 i 0.00 I ~ _________ , 

------ I OOOl _ __ _ll_:QQ-1-----~ •w,wvw 

1 
+:-::=:.=o.o:..:c•n.:..:d°"ituc;_re_s _______ __ _ I 0.00 ! o:oo+-- ~--'1----.v-v-,v-v-v.-v-v-+,---------' 

-~-+-~-~-F_un_d Balance -·-- I 0.00 ~-4----0.00 ; 

Revrnues ---. -------- -i- 0.00 ! 0.00 J . 0.00 j '""•"""·"" l----''-'-"'-'-'-=:.+--

BOE Approved Aug 12, 2021 
Budget Committee Aug 16, 2021 
County Commission Sep 7, 2021 

'------~I ___ -i----,-,,--,-...,-,-+----
---- -- 0.00 0.00 I ·-:::a.oo I m,vvv.vv I 

i 
, _ ____ o::..:.o~ot-----· o.oo f------

24 



Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2022 

A c D E F -T G I H 
i -11 ___ - Federal Fund 142 I I __J__ I I 
2 Account w.. 8/16/2021 15:20 I 2021-2022 I 2021-2022 I Approved + Proposed +i-_ _ P_r_o-po-s-ed-- -+1---------

3 Number 11 - ··--- - ------ - -- -·---· -,---~g Bgt --~~~-,-T- - Amded Bgt - - - Amds---r-· Amded Budget 

9:2 ------- -++---- ----:-- --- I - --+------j : _:_-=--=--=--=== 
943 Sub Funct--r1999. RESTRICTED FOR CASH FLOW --i - -- i--- ----- I 

::; -----------+---·-·---- ---------·-=i= --- ------+------ -[------== 
-+}------ ·- -·----- - -- - - - - - ----

946 I i ' I -----, -I ----- - - ---- I ! I ,----- --

·---- 300,000.00 I - -o:oot---300,000.00 I 0.00 300,000.00 i 
-----+-----'-3-'--00"-,o'-'o"'o"'.o-'-of' ---~- - o.oo L-·- 300,000.oq_ I o.oo I 300,000.00 : - - ----

i i i I ---------- -
i ·--! I 

300,000.00 I ~ 300,000 oo I o oar-- 300,000 oo_L -----= 
___ __,_, --- I i -+--- ----

---+-----"3-=-oo=,000.00 I ~-~·ooo.oo I o.oo 300,000.oo l 

----- ' I 

1-------+--------+!____ I 
I I I ·-==-::r __ 

- : I -~----
-- --- f l I -+-----·---

~2 Total B_eginning Fund Balance 0.0~ 0.00 I _ 0.00 +--- 0.00 I 0.0!f==' __ __ _ 
I • 

_ _ __, --+_,-+_=_-_-_~142 Total Expenditures ---- 2,212,51~:41 I · 0.00 2,212,519.41 2,373,236.29 4,585,755.70 - - -----

' 
--H_F_un_d_l42 Total Revenues _ · I 2,512,519.41 __ _!).00 -~,519.41 2,373,236.29 4,885,755.70 i-----1 

Fund 142 Total Ending Fund Balance T 300,000.00 0.00 I 300,000.00 , 0.00 300,000.00 [ --1-- ---++-I ------·· I --__r::--- --1 I 
* $300,000 in sub fund 999 was transferred from Fund 141 fund balance and can be transferred back to Fund 141 fund balance at any time. I ,----- ---

970 

971 

BOE Approved Aug 12, 2021 
Budget Committee Aug 16, 2021 
County Commission Sep 7, 2021 25 



Loudon County Commission 

090721 - Agenda Item # 9D-5 

Budget Amendments 

Central Cafeterias Fund 143 



'I. 

BOE Approved Aug 12, 2021 

Budget Committee Aug 16, 2021 

County Comm;ssion Sep 7, 2021 

Centralized Cafeteria Fund 143 

Account 8/ IG/2021 15:23 

Number ] 

Centralized Cafeteria Fund Revenucs l 

43000 Charges for Current Services I 
r 

43500 Educalion Charges 
43521 Lunch Pavmcnts - Children 
43522 Lunch Payments - Adults 

43523 I Income from Breakfast 
43525 A La Carte Sales 
43570 Receipts from Individual Schools 

570-0VRSH Receipts from Individual Schools 
3570-SFPAY Receipts from Individual Schools 

43570-SFP Rcceiots from Individual Schools 

Total Education Char-ges 

44000 Other Local Revenues 

44100 - Recurrin~ Income 
44110 Investment Income 

Total Other Local Revenues 

46000 Stale of Tennessee 

46520 School Food Service 
46980-AFHK Other State Grants 
46980-NSLP Other State Grants -

Total Stale Education Funds 

I 
47000 Federal Government 

47100 I Federal Through Stale 
47111 USDA School Lunch Pro~ram 
47113 Breakfast 
47114 \USDA-Other 

47114-SFP USDA-Other 
47590 Other Federal Through State 

47590-NSLP Other Federal Through State 

Tolnl Federal Through Slate 

47600 Direct Federal 
47990 I Other Direct Federal 

Total Direct Federal 

49000 Other Sources 

49800 Transfer In 

Totnl Other Sources 

TOTAL REVENUE 

-

Loudon County Board of Education 

Central Cafeterias Fund 143 

Ending June 30, 2022 

I i 
2021-2022 2021-2022 Approved 

I 

Original Budget Amendments Amended Budj!cl 

I 
' 

67,959 o l 67,959 
35,000 o i 35,000 

0 o l 0 
10,500 0 10,500 

100 o J 100 
0 Q I 0 
0 0 0 

o l o l o , 

I 
I 13,559 0 I 13,559 . 

I 

5,000 0 5.ooo I 
I 

5,000 0 5,000 

I 
I 

25,000 o l 25,000 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 

I 
25,000 0 25,000 I 

! 
I 

1,621 ,142 0 1,621 ,142 
564,758 0 1 564,758 

12,000 o l 12,000 
222,680 0 1 222,680 

0 0 0 
0 o l 0 

I 
2,420,580 0 2.420,580 

174,000 0 174.000 

174,000 0 174,000 

0 0 0 

0 0 0 

2. 738. I 39 I 0 2.738.139 I 

- I I I 
~roposcd Proposed 

Amendments Amended Bud~el 
I 

0 67,959 I 
0 35,000 
0 0 I 
0 10,500 
0 JOO 

0 1 0 I 
0 o l I 
0 0 

I 
0 113,559 I 

I 

I 
0 5,000 I 

I 
5,000 I o l 

I 

I 
0 25,ooo I 
0 0 
0 0 

I 
0 25,000 

0 1,621,142 
0 564,758 I 

0 12,000 I 
0 222,680 
0 0 
o l 0 I 

I I 
0 1 2,420,580 

I 
0 1 174,000 

0 174,000 I 

I 
0 0 

I I 
0 0 

o I 2.738.139 I 



BOE Approved Aug 12, 2021 

Budget Committee Aug 16, 2021 

County Commission Sep 7, 2021 

I 
Centralized Cafeteria Fund Expenditures 

73000 Operation of Non-Instructional Services 
73100 Food Service 

165 I Cafeteria Personnel 
165-SFP Cafeteria Personnel I 

201 Social Securitv 
201-SFP Social Security 

204 S1ate Retirement 

204-SFP Slate Retirement 

05-RET-VIS Ernolovee and Dcocndent Insurance 
206 Life Insurance 

~06-RET-LIF Life Insurance 
207 Medical Insurance 
208 Dental Insurance 

b8-RET-DEN Dental Insurance 
2 12 Employer Medicare 

212-SFP Emolover Medicare 
315-SFP Contracts with Vehicle Owners 

320 I Dues and Memberships 
334 I I Maintenance A_i;zreemcnts 

355 Travel 
355-SFP Travel 

399 Other Contracted Services 
399-SFP Other Contracted Services 

422 1 Food Supplies 
422-SFP I Food Suoolies 

435 Office Suoolies 
499 Other Supplies and Materials -

499-SFP Other Supplies and Materials 
524 ln·Scrvice/StaIT Develoomcnt 

524-SFP ln·ServiccJStaff Devcloomcnl 
599 Other Charoes 

599-SFP Other Charges 
710 Food Service Eauioment 

710-AFHK Food Service Eauioment 
710-NSLP Food Service Eouioment 

710-SFP Food Service Eauioment 

I 
I 
I Total Food Sentice 

-I 
I Total Operntion of Non-Instructional Services 

J 
I Total Expenditures 
I 

.!!!.ginning Fund Bal:mce 
I 
I 

Total Revenue 
I 

11 

Total Available Funds 
I 
I 

Totnl Expenditures 

I 
I 

Estimated Ending Fund Balance 

I 
I 
I 

I 

Loudon County Board of Education 

Central Cafeterias Fund 143 

Ending June 30, 2022 

765,893 0 765,893 I 
42,650 0 42,650 I 

47,785 1 0 47,785 
2,575 0 2.575 I 

45,920 0 45,920 
2,494 0 2,494 

270 0 270 

4,950 0 4,950 

1,250 0 1,250 
173,200 0 173,200 

9,792 o l 9,792 
1,300 0 1,300 

11 , 106 0 11.106 
462 0 462 

6,000 0 6,000 
7,208 0 7,208 

13,552 I 0 13 .552 I 
2,800 0 2,800 
1,980 0 1,980 
4,000 0 4,000 

0 0 0 
1,302,533 o l 1,302,533 

129,000 0 129,000 
1,950 0 1,950 

105,000 0 105,000 
7,500 0 1 7,500 
4,500 0 4,500 
2,500 0 2.500 I 
2,450 0 2,450 ; 

0 

o~ 10,000 ~ 10.00~ I 
0 1 
0 0 0 

27,519 o l 27,519 

I 

2,738,139 0 2,738,139 

2.738. 139 I 0 2,738, l 39 

2,738,139 0 2,738,139 

663,507 0 663,507 

2,738,139 I 0 2,738,139 

3,401,646 0 3,401,646 

2,738,139 0 2,738,139 

663,501 I 0 663,507 

--· 

LCBOE: --- 2%raise . ---
15,318 781 ,21 1 ---

0 42,650 
950 48,735 

0 2,575 I 
1,028 46,948 I I 

0 2,494 
·----

0 270 

0 4,950 

0 1,250 
0 173,200 
0 9,792 
0 1,300 

222 I 11 ,328 
0 462 
0 6,000 
0 7,208 
0 13,552 
0 2,800 I 
0 1,980 
0 4,000 
0 0 
0 1,302,533 I 
0 129,000 
0 1,950 
0 105,000 
0 7,500 
0 4,500 
0 2,500 

0 1 2,450 
0 0 
0 10,000 
0 0 
0 0 
0 27,5 19 ·----I 

I 
17,518 2,755,657 

I 
17,518 2.755,657 I 

I 
17,518 2,755,657 

0 663,507 

I 
0 2,738,139 

0 3,401,646 

I 
17,518 2,755,657 

(17,518 645,989 



Loudon County Commission 

090721 - Agenda Ite1n # 9D-6 

Budget Amendments 

General Capital Projects Fund 171 



A B 

LOUDON COUNTY 
General Capital Projects Fund 171 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

C I DI E I F I · G I H I I I J I K 
I I . I , I i 2 -- ---r· ! · -- - · -oat18i21- ---- -- - ; - , · · - - ---r-------- ----- -----------· ,- · -- ---··----- ;·--- ------- --- ----·- -· 

3 - --- .. ----1-:------------ ·a/18-1212:41-fW.- -- ------ -·:--·-'2021-2022--[--2021-ic!iz ·- -,.;:j;µ;:;;~;d-- ·:- - P-~op~~~ci- f --p;:;;-pos~--

4 _ _ __ _ - ~ _ _J -:-=~~==-J__i-=-=-=~_:: ~~- __ -_ =-- _ _ _ _ _ .. _ ~-~=-::==~-_::~ ; .:=- :· ___ _ §~g s~~~=c· -"~~~:=~-:::=- -Amci~cisit ~ -_;=-~=~~~~=[~ ~~~~~ sud!i~T-
35 EXPENDITURES ! ! ! : I ' ; i -

- - ··-· ~·--. ···- · · _ _ _____ 1 __ __ --- -------~--- ·------ - ----- ------- ------:.-------------------- - -- ·-- - ·- ·-- - - - ·-··------- ~-------·----- --

36 ' 58900 IMiscellaneous : , i ' i 1 
--- -· ... -- . ---~------- -----·- ·-· --- - -·----- - . ---- ---· · -- ---- ··- - ·---- --·-·-· ---·-- · - _, ____ ,,, ·- - ----- ------ . .! -·~ ,,_, __ _ 

37 i 510 1 !Trustee's Commission I : 4,000 l 4,000 i ' 4,000 
38 - - ' - -- ' l!T~talMiscell;;-n;ou~ -E~p~ndlt~res - . ... -- ·-·- ·;- . 4,000 I 0 4,000 i 0 ! 4,000 

39 :!. ~ ==-c===-=-=-~=-- ----~=------ ----~-----; :-_-__-__--=~-=--=1 ___ -_:==-=-=~= :~-====1=-__--=-~-=-=:~=~-----
40 
41 

42 

ffi 
46 

91110!General Administration Projects i i i ; ! I 
·- ------!--;----·------- -- ---· ---- - -~--------------··-·:-----·-----·---<-- ·- --- ·------- -·-- · - --- -- --, ----- -- ------

! I . ! I I 0 i I 0 
.. , -- ---! . . . ·----------- - - - -· -- - - --· - _ _j - ·--··-------· i. ___ .. ·-- .. - -·--·------------r------,- -------- -
399 [ i !Other Contracted Services-(Appropriate as needed) I , 142,552 i {52,552) ! 90,000 {35,800) 54,200 - - ' ·----[- ·---- - ·- --·-··· - --- -- - ---···-·· ·---·- ___ ___ _____ ,, ___ ,, _____ _______ ,-- ·- ---- · ··-····· ... _ --- -·--- .. - 1····--------- - l ------ -·-- -

39~l_C~Mf,\_ ___ \ c_~~~~t_~_12d_'!i_12~: ~0'.11~- M~etin~ ~com @_An~'.:~ _______ _J __ I _ ___ _ , ___ _! _ _1~!9~~--- :__ 14,000 ___ L_ __ -------- -'--- --~~g~-- _ 
471 1 PURCH I ! Software - Purchasing Dept i ; 0 I ' 0 I 2,000 I 2,000 
.. ' . ., ____ J -- ;-------- --------- ---- ----·- - ·- -·-·-· ------ -· -;--- - ----- - 1- ·- --- ·----- 1·-·- ·--------- ·-
708 i I !Phone Service - Co Bldg & Annex I , I 15,000 ' 15,000 15 ,000 

- ' -- --·- ·---· ------ ----- ---- - ----------·-- - -- ·--·--- ·-··--- - . - - ---- ---------- 1-- - - . - -· 1-· -· ----·- -
712 i i \HVAC - Justice Center I ; \ 16,000 i 16,000 I I 16,000 

~ ., · 118j PLA_N_llvehicte~f>ta~ni~g oei>t -- - · -! --; -- - - - · i 22,500 ii:Soa· r -- - -- --.- ---u~oo-----

;;-~ !I:~f-1- -r~~~~~-~e;-~~!~~{~-i~~~l~~icilci~g - Luttrell)_- -~~=-- ~-r- ~-~~~~;~----=r--~--- ---- : --=--1-~~:-----~r--~~~~0Q0--= l-=~~ =~~~~~----=~--48 
49 

m._: __ 
52 
53 

54 

55 

56 

57 
58 
59 
60 

61 
62 .. 

63 
64 

65 

66 

67 
68 
69 

70 
71 

. 72 

- · · · - -- -- -- ---· -- -·----------- -----.. - -·-··-- - - - --------·--- - -- · ·-·-------·--·- ------ r ·---- - -·-··-· r--· ------------ - --
~~~-I MAINT j I S!~age Build!_r:i_L_ Maintenance _ _ _ . ____________ 1_~ _ ______ ___! _ _! 5,00~ -. _ L_--------- l--- -------- - I -------~----- -··-
790!ANNEX i \Other Equipment - Panic buttons@ Annex 1 0 1

1 t 0 I 5,800 I 
· - ·- --- ·-- ~ -- - -- -- --------- ·---- ... --·--~ . - -- ---------------•-.------ • - · ---·- ---- --~ - r · ----- ·------- ·-- -·---- - - - ----

791 !ANIMA ! \Other Construction - Sewer Tank - Animal Shelter ! i 15,000 i 15,000 ! : 15,000 
i - :-··--j-lTot;;-1- General Adm Proje~t~ . -· . . - --- -----:-: 156,000 \ 44,948 i 200,948 i 0 ! 200,948 

; ·- . J_ =~-_=i~~:- --~-.---~-=- --- ----~~-~~-~--~- ~---~-~- - ~~~~--=~-~--~-~~~~~~-----~~-=~--~-~~L-----·- ---·------; - ---~~~~=-=--=~!--~~-~~~=:~~-~--=-~~:=---~- ---~-=~~ 
91130! Public Safety Projects , I I · ! ' . --· ----11---------- ---------.. ---- -- -- . -·-- - --- - '---·-·---- ------·- , __ -------· - - "-·------ --·"-----·- ·- --=--------------- ,__ 

708 \DIVE I I Communication Equipment - Radios for DIVE Team : 1 0 I 8, 100 ! 8, 100 · 8, 100 

?1: !™A=:-_uF.~~~t;j~~a F~tiire~ - :-- - -__ ·-----· -= =!--~~= :~-- - :~.J ··· -~ _:· :--_: ~- o --=-:=~-L_-::__ __ ~_=-=-_ __:i-~=~-~~~~~-=~ 
718 !SHERF i !Vehicles 40,000 I {40,000) i 0 ' j 0 -- :----1-;--.. ------------------ - ------ --- -------1--, ------i--- --- ---· -- ·:----- 0- - ---: -------------- -:-- -----a·-··- -

·------1--j:r;t~l-P~bii~safetyProj~cts ______ -- --------··--·! 40,000 ! (31,900) 
1 

8,100 ' o 8,100 
--·---··---"·r--: --- ---- -·- ----- -····--·-· ---- - · ··-- ----· -------;·--- ·---------- --- ----;----- --- - --- ---: ------ - ----- ·--r- --- - -i-- ·--------- ------·-

91140 lPublic-H-;;;-lth and Welfare - - - - i i : 1 -·- ---- .• -!· -- · -
1----·-.----- --··-- ---·-- - --- --- -- ". -·- -- - -------· ·--'------- ____ , __ ·-· · ·-- ·-----------·-·' -

719 :SRCNTR I iOffice Equipment - Printer & 4 Computers - Sr Center i ! 0 1 4,400 ; 4,400 · ! 4,400 

-:~:~= ·l+=~~~== -~-~=-~--- ~-~--:~::~:~= ____ .... _ ~---= -:~=-~~!~---~~=~-- _----. --T- _o ___ -,-. - - --- ·-;- - ---o----- --- · 
! ·- ___ . i [Total Health ~n _d _Welfare Projects ·- _ . _ l 0 ! 4,400 
) I ! I ! 

9115o i s~~j~[;-E~i-t~~al & Recreati~nf>7ojects --- -----· · ·:·· 

i . 
_ ~-=-~!~-o~--:~-T ___ o ______ -.l-- 4,400 -

, 

108:s RCTR -Tlco~;;:;-unication Equl~~;:;-t (Se°Zurity ~a~eras at Sr Cntr) 0 0 

----=F~;o;alAg~~u=~~ft~N:t~ra~ Res-o:~ces Proje~t~ - ·-- ----- 0 
- ;---

0 ____ T_i_ -·-- ------ -- ·--- .. -- . . - - --·· 

Budget Committee Aug 16, 2021 
County Commission Sep 7, 2021 2 



LOUDON COUNTY 
General Capital Projects Fund 171 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

A I B I C I DI ~ I F I G I H I I I J I K 
---------- ---- _i._ _: ___ _________ ) ______________ , ------ ___ t ___________ , -- -------

2 i ! . ' 08118121 'I ; I ! I I 

3 ---~-__ ~\ --· =~l =~-= =-.-_ '._ '. ___ ~==-_ -=--~>-~~L~:~4~ ~6-~:- __ ____ -~=-=- ~-~- ~=L_~21-2D2I:-[2~ 1--2022 ~_r-,;:pp-;:-;;ed _--=LProposed ~==-~Proposed __ ___ _ 
4 ! : ; i i ! Org Bgt i Amds 1 Amded Bgt ! Amds 1 Amded Budget 

104 susFuN"DAoA"~ -AMERicA."Ns'wlTHDiSABILITIESACT _ _____________ -- -:--·1- -- - ----r-------i -r------, ---------
___ - ---·-- ------------- ---·---------------------------------- , - ---- -- --· ·· ·---------·-- --· -- -- --- - --· - ·1·---- ··---·-··-·- ··-----

185 EXPENDITURE I ! i I i I ! : 
186 =-~~ - L-:~D:~o[~~b~~~~-~-a~th a~9- ~~lfa-re Proiec-ts ~~--~ -~--~- ----_:_ ~- -=-- ~~~~- l --~~-=-------: -· __ J-~: ~=--=~=--- ::-~~~~= - --r=---=-== -~---~-------=--=~-----
187 I : 399 j ! Other Contracted Services , j ! ! 0 I 0 

100 - - - - ! ----T - 49-9r-; oth;;~~s-and ~~teri~~----~------- ___ -~=-:=_-=;- -- -~=_-_____ ; ·= ~_-:-===~= ;===-=-=:fi=====~==~==~--=~~-
109 i I- -- l34 i 'Disabilities Act Improvements - ! 1 : ! 0 i 7, 500 ; 7, 500 

190 _j_ -- J -1 . --- _- - - ~- -- - - ~-==~~--~-=~=~~=-~=-==-===;==-J_ _______ ! ________ _L _____ _[ ___ __ ___ i -
191 I ! ! !Total Public Health and Welfare Projects i I 0 I 0 i 0 ! 7,500 1 7,500 

192 J _:= -l -·
1
, _; _ ---=:==--.=--_--=--=--~-=-=--==--~~-~ _::___=:_::_ __ o===~=--·_::_]=-==~---__1~--=----====]~~==~:=-~:-L--:_=_--:--_=-~=== 

193 ! I I I I I i I ; 
-------'---- -- ___ _ !_ _____ - --- - - -- __ ______________ _____ , __ _ _ , --r----------------- -- --!.--- --- --------------- - ---

194 I · ; ;rorAL susFUND ADA EXPENDITURES 1 i o : o I o i 7,500 : 7,500 
195 -- -- ---· - -·-·- -:----- --i-;- ·- -- - ---------------- ---··- -- ----r-i---- ------- ;-- : ----r--- -____ 1 ____ ______ _ 

100-- 1--- i ----~ r-------------------------r1 ------ 1-------r-------r------~ --------
197 su°BFuNoAoAs-uMi.IA"iv:- i - ---- - -------- ------- - ·r T - - - - l ---- ---·T-- ----- --- T ----- --,---- -----·---

~:: --- -T -·=--+ ~-:----~ - rB;gI~~i-~gs;1;;-;;~~~-,y =1~!)~C~==~=--~-=~~-=-~~--F·+=::~s.~3=:~-1-===-===F====~==-: _______ ;_! -

200 --~:~;-=_- i -! Pi~T~v=~~~~.;':';~~---- ______ -~====~!=!:---~~==-=1_= ___________ L _______ o _ _ =c==~-=---===c=~~-=__E ---~~ 
201 i l i l ! . ! ! ~ 

202 _ -~-:: -i_ . =:J '. ~~ FY ~o-21 ~_x_pen~~es ~---=-===-==---_:_~~-J-=!~:=- · _o ___ -~~~ -:~ __ o __ :-L _____ 5'_ =~-=~~o ~-=~-\ --- · 7, soo ·- ---
203 i i . I ' I I I I - ------,--- -----1 - - - -·-- ... - ·-- ---- - ------ -- - ------ ---- ----- ---- --.-~- -- ----------·----------- - ------ ,-- ----------- ---r·-- - --------- __ , ---
204 i , . 'Revenue/Expense Effect l _ 0 ! 0 0 , (7,500) (7,500) 

205 --1- ---T---- -----: -:----- -=-=~-==~ =---:====--:=--~-==-=-T=~~~~-:- · ---·=-:f~====i==--=-~-=~-===:_:~- :- - =:------ ---

----·-·-·---- __ ... ___ ----=~=~------· ____ -~, ---r==----- ---=:- --:=:=:=-= =i=-=~~- -==--_--!==~~:-- ~1~~- ~--- o -==--= 
____ ---- ·-·-· ·---·--- ----------------- - --~- -- : ______ ___ J _______ l ___ o _ __ _L ___ _ _l ___ o 

i I i ! : I 

206 : ! -----!------·---- --- -: 
207 ; I i ______ ! __ -----t----- - 1 -· 
208 i • 
209 - ---- ;-- - --T 
210 ·-- --,---· - -: . Estim~teci-:J~~-36 -20-22 subf~~d ADABa~n-c-;----- -· ___ T ____ 8,863 - · -1--- -_o _____ T ___ -8,803- - -·r· -(7, 500)---r-------:;-~03-----

211 _~-1---=~- 1- -
212 I 

213 ~--~-=~~~-==-l----- --l -··-
214 : . 
215 -i-- ----1--

Budget Committee Aug 16, 2021 
County Commission Sep 7, 2021 

·--··------------------- ---------·:·---r·------------~---- ------- i---- --·--- - ·· · -1·--------1------ -- -
_--~~~-=-~~-~;-~ ~~~~~-.==-- -----1-~--=--=-==~-=--==--r.~=-==~-~J ~------- ----

! l ! ! i 
-- ---::-~-~ ----~~===-=:-=-=:= ~=~:--:==r-~-=-::_=~ -i:=~=~-=--==t===-=-== :- -.--F-=:~=-- -===~:r~-~~-===~=--

7 



Loudon County Commission 

090721 - Agenda Item # 10-1 

Bonds & Notaries 



LOUDON COUNTY CLERK 
CARRIE MCKELVEY COUNTY CLERK 

101 MULBERRY ST STE 200 
LOUDON TN 37774 

Telephone 865-458-3314 
Fax 865-458-9891 

Notaries to be elected September 07,2021 

FREDERICK J ALLEN 
TERRY BRACKETT 
MEGAN NICOLE BRIGHT 
DIAMOND FERGUSON 
PHYLLIS RENEE' LITTLE 
PATRICIA D MCNABB 
KIMBERLY MILLSAPS 
CARLA WOOD NAVAS 

CYNTHIA NOLES 
JINNI B REDMOND 
VELVET RICHESIN 
DIANA PARKS RIDENOUR 
CYNTHIA A THOMPSON 
SARA THOMPSON 
JANIE C TUCKER 
SUZANNE F VICARS 


